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‘‘‘‘‘‘ - Loews Corporation is one of the largest diversified financial
L@ WS corporations in the United States. Loews Corporation is a holding

CORPORATION  company. Its principal subsidiaries are listed below.

CNA Financial Corporation (89 percent ownership) is one of the largest insurance
organizations in the United States. CNA's insurance products include: commercial
property and casualty coverages; life, accident and health insurance; and retirement
products and annuities.

Lorillard, Inc. (wholly owned) is America's oldest tobacco company. Its principal
products are marketed under the brand names Newport, Maverick, Old Gold, Kent
and True. Substantially all of its sales are in the United States.

Loews Hotels (wholly owned) operates 17 hotels and resorts, of which 15 are in the
United States and two are in Canada.

Diamond Offshore Drilling, Inc. (53 percent ownership), one of the world’s largest
offshore drilling companies, offers comprehensive drilling services to the energy
industry around the world. The company owns and operates 45 drilling rigs.

Bulova Corporation (97 percent ownership) is a major distributor and marketer of
watches and clocks. Its brand names include Bulova, Wittnauer, Accutron and

Caravelle.
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RESULTS OF QPERATIONS

Net loss for 2001 was $589 million or
$3.02 per share, compared to net
income of $1.9 billion or $2.44 per share
in 2000.

The net ioss in 2001 includes investment
gains of $792 million or $4.06 per share,
compared to gains of $577 million or
$2.90 per share in 2000. Net loss for
2001 reflected a charge of $53 million,
or $.27 per share, related to the adoption
by CNA of a new accounting standard for
derivative instruments. Net operating
loss, which excludes net investment
gains and losses (and in 2001, account-
ing changes), was $1.3 billion or $6.81
per share for 2001, compared o net

REVENUES
(in billions}

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(in billions)
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operating income of $1.3 billion or $6.54
per share in 2000. Net operating loss
(after taxes and minority interest) was
primarily attributablie to CNA's second
quarter reserve charge of $1.8 hillion
and net losses of $265 million at CNA
related to the World Trade Center attack
and related events. CNA alsc recorded
charges in the fourth quarter of 2001
aggregating $218 million for restruc-
turing and other related charges, Enron
related losses, and reserve strengthening
for the current accident year. Net
operating loss was also impacted by a
charge of $121 million at Lorillard related
to an agreement with the £ngleclassin a
class action lawsuit in Florida.

NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE
(in dollars)

BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

(in dollars)
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Revenues for 2001 were $19.4 billion,
compared to $21.3 billion for 2000.
Revenues for the year ended 2001
declined due primarily to lower earned
premiums for CNA'S property-casualty
business.

On January 4, 2002 the shareholders of
Loews Corporation authorized and
approved the creation of a new class of
common stock of the Company, called
Carolina Group stock. In February 2002,
the Company completed an initial public
offering of 40.3 million shares of Carolina
Group stock for net proceeds of approx-
imately $1.1 billion. Reported results for
the year ended Decemper 31, 2001 do
not reflect the issuance of Carolina
Group stock.

TOTAL ASSETS
(in billions)
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Continued

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999 1998 1897

{IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Results of Operations:
Revenues (a) $19,417.2 $21,251.2 $21,442.7 $21,286.0 $20,266.6

(Loss) income before taxes,
minority interest and cumulative

effect of accounting changes-net $ (813.1) $ 3,205.9 $ 9442 $ 1,077.4 $ 1,593.2
(Loss) income before cumulative

effect of accounting changes $ (535.8) $ 1,876.7 $ 5211 $ 4648 $ 7936
Cumuilative effect of changes in

accounting principles-net (53.3) (157.9)
Net (loss) income $ (589.1) $ 1,876.7 $ 3632 $ 4648 $ 7936

(Loss) Income Per Share (b):

(Loss) income before cumulative

effect of accounting changes $ (2.75) $ 9.44 3 2.40 $ 2.03 $ 3.45
Cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles-net (.27) (.73)
Net (loss) income $ (3.02) $ 944 $ 1.67 $ 203 $ 345

Financial Position:

Investments $41,159.1 $41,332.7 $40,633.0 $42,705.2 $41,619.1
Total assets 75,251.1 71,8415 69,463.7 70,8979.4 69,983.1
Long-term debt 5,920.3 6,040.0 5,706.3 5,966.7 5,752.6
Shareholders’ equity 9,649.3 11,191.1 9,977.7 10,201.2 9,665.1
Cash dividends per share (b) .58 .50 .50 .50 50
Book value per share (b) 50.39 56.74 47.75 45.31 42.02
Shares of common stock outstanding (b) 191.5 197.2 208.0 225.2 230.0

{a) Certain amounts applicable ta prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the presentation followed in 2001.
{b) Share and per share amounts have teen adjusted to give retroactive effect to the two-for-one stock split effective March 21, 2001,
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Office of the President (from left to right): James .
Tisch, President and Chief Executive Officer; Andrew
H. Tisch, Chairman of the Executive Committee;
Jonathan M. Tisch, Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Loews Hotels.

2001 was a year few were unhappy to
bid farewell. The United States economy
had already begun a significant decline
early in the year, even before the tragic
events of September 11t — but the
terrorist strikes in New York and
Washington ensured that the country
wauld enter recession. Although Loews
Corporation weathered the adverse
economic climate of the past year
relatively well, it was not totally insulated
from hardship. After strong results in
2000, Loews recorded net operating
losses of $1.3 billion in 2001, largely as
aresult of reserve strengthening charges
at the Company’s CNA subsidiary. Net
income was also significantly affected as
a result, falling from $1.9 billion in 2000
to a net loss of $589 million in 2001.

Despite the progress CNA has made in
recent years to revamp its underwriting
practices and discipling, Loews’s com-

mercial
subsidiary had a difficult 2001. in one of
the most trying years for the insurance
industry as a whole — a year marked by
an unending escalation of asbestos-

property-casualty insurance

related claims as well as severe financial
fallout from the World Trade Center
catastrophe — CNA took decisive action
to fortify its balance sheet, streamline its
operations, and shed non-strategic busi-
nesses. In the second quarter of 2001,
CNA recorded a $1.8 billion charge to
strengthen its reserves, approximately
$700 million of which was related to
asbestos and environmental poilution
claims. CNA subsequently recapitalized
its balance sheet through a rights
offering completed in the third quarter.
In a sign of confidence and long-term
commitment to its insurance subsidiary,
Loews invested $957 million of the $1.0
billion raised in the offering, and made
additional purchases of CNA stock in the

open market. As a result, Loews's stake
in CNA rose to 89 percent.

Lorillard again turned in a strong oper-
ating year in 2001. Newport, Lorillard’s
flagship brand, increased its share of the
overall cigarette market for the eleventh
consecutive year, reaching 8.0 percent
in 2001. Lorillard’s overall volumes
declined 6.5 percent as it refrained from
supporting its discount brands Maverick
and Old Gold in the face of severe price
competition from the super-discount
segment of the cigarette market.
Newport's growth and the concurrent
decline of Lorillard's discount brands are
both reflective of the company’s modus
operandi: to make selective marketing
expenditures on its brands with a view
towards increasing volumes profitably.
The logic of this strategy was reflected in
Lorillard’'s financial performance -
operating profit excluding one-time
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charges grew 9.2 percent over 2000.

In the second quarter of 2001, Lorillard
entered into an agreement with the class
in the much-publicized Engle case in
Florida. The agreement will enable
Lorillard to follow its appeal through to
the Supreme Court of the United States
without having to post a prohibitive bond
related to the $145.0 billion punitive
judgment rendered against the industry.
The terms of the accord stipulated that
Lorillard make a nonrefundable pay-
ment of $200 million, which is reflected
in the 2001 results. It is Lorillard's view
that this agreement represents the most
expeditious way to ensure that the erro-
neously adjudicated trial and its unjust
verdict will ultimately be overturned.

LLoews has long held that its own shares
were not being accorded a price in line
with the value of its underlying assets.
Much of the discrepancy in valuation
has rested on the fact that the market
was not properly crediting Loews for
Lorillard's outstanding performance. For
this reason, Loews undertook a public
offering of tracking stock for its tobacco
operations. The stock, bearing the name
“Carolina Group,” began trading on the
New York Stock Exchange on February
1, 2002 under the ticker symbol CG.
Loews believes that a tracking stock was
the best structure by which to realize
value for our shareholders.

Diamond Offshore, Loews’s 53 percent-
owned contract drilling subsidiary, bene-
fited from increased exploration activity
in 2001 on the part of oil and gas
producers. Revenues rose 34 percent in
2001 over 2000, which, given the high
operating leverage inherent in its busi-
ness, translated into a 151 percent
increase in net income.
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The cyclical nature of the offshore
drilling industry has led Diamond
Offshore to employ a strategy to
enhance shareholder value that is char-
acterized by conservative opportunism.
Most of the company’s competitors have
sizable capital expenditure programs
that promote the building of new rigs
during every market upswing. Diamond
Offshore prefers to selectively, yet on a
relatively consistent basis, upgrade the
capabilities of individual rigs — putting it
in position to be a step ahead of market
demand. This strategy, which often
dictates that Diamond Offshore make
capital investments when its cash flows
are at cyclical ebbs, requires an ironclad
balance sheet. At year end 2001,
Diamond Offshore had more than $1.1
billion in cash and marketable securities
on its balance sheet.

During the year, Diamond Offshore refi-
nanced a large portion of its debt,
replacing roughly $400 million of its 3.75
percent convertible subordinated notes
due 2007 with $460 million in 30-year
senior convertible debentures accruing
interest at 1.5 percent per annum.
This refinancing transaction reduced
Diamond Offshore’s annual interest cost
by approximately $8 million and also
raised the associated conversion price
from $40.50 per share to $49 per share.
With its liquidity and low cost of capital,
Diamond Offshore will be able to take
full advantage of exploration companies’
march to deeper waters — and also capi-
talize on any of its competitors” missteps
along the way.

Loews Hotels was subjected to a much
more difficult operating environment
than it had been accustomed to in the
last few years — particularly in the after-

math of the September 111 terrorist
attacks. The travel and hospitality indus-
tries bore the brunt of the economic
downturn in 2001. in the third quarter of
2001, Loews Hotels saw a dramatic
year-over-year drop in room revenues.
By the end of the year, however, as the
economy began fo stabilize, Loews
Hotels's fortunes reversed somewhat as
well. For the year as a whole, revenues
per available room were down 125
percent.

Bulova saw a similar pattern in its per-
formance in 2001. Net sales fell by $7
million for the year compared to 2000,
while net income declined by $2 million
excluding a one-time gain from a
litigation settlement in 2000. Bulova
experienced its greatest weakness in
operating performance in the third
quarter, but by the end of the year sales
volumes again showed signs of life.

In spite of current market conditions,
both Loews Hotels and Bulova are in fine
shape. Both have strong balance sheets,
are free cash flow positive, and are conti-
nuing to focus on growing their busines-
ses. In 2001, Loews Hotels successfully
debuted the Hard Rock Hotel at
Universal Orlando, and expects to have
a similar experience with the opening of
the Royal Pacific Hotel at Universal
Orlando in 2002. Bulova also expanded
its product line by acquiring the
Wittnauer trademarks, which will help to
further the company’s long history of
marketing success.

Another noteworthy transaction Loews
made this past year involved its invest-
ments in crude ail tankers. In 2000, in
reaction to an unusual confluence of
several market factors, the shipping
affiliates of Loews placed orders to build




four very-large crude oil tankers and four
ultra-large crude oil tankers. Recognizing
a shift in its investment premise, the four
VLCCs were sold for a slight profit, and
the ULCCs were retained.

Loews also made good use of weakness
in its own stock price in the third
quarter, as it bought in more than 5.7
million shares at an average cost of less
than $50 per share.

The “Year End Review” and “Manage-
ment’s Discussion and Analysis” sec-
tions on subsequent pages provide
more detailed discussion of the perfor-
mance of Loews and its subsidiaries
this past year.

Whether times are good or times are
bad, the Company’s unwavering focus

Sincerely,
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James S. Tisch

Office of the President

February 14, 2002

is value creation. In working towards
this end, Loews functions in many ways
like @ merchant bank — consulting with
its subsidiaries on significant strategic
and financial matters, and employing its
substantial capital resources 1o
maximize returns for shareholders. The
linchpin of Loews's past and future
success is its great financial strength. It
allows the Company to weather more
difficult
industry-specific turbulence, and above

economic  climates and
all, it enables Loews to be patient,
selective, and opportunistic in its
investment decision-making.

In 2001, Loews'’s shareholders enjoyed a
total return of 8 percent versus the S&P
Index’s 12 percent loss. Loews's plans for
2002 are much the same as they have

/lﬂ;;

Andrew H. Tisch

been in the past: to optimize the perfor-
mance of our subsidiaries and to seek
opportunities to prudently generate strong
returns on our formidable capital base.

Finally, we want to take this opportunity
to extend our heartfelt thanks to Barry
Hirsch, our Senior Vice President and
General Counsel, who is planning to
retire after 31 years of outstanding
service to Loews Corporation. Barry
has provided the Company with
unfailingly wise counsel and has
contributed significantly to the growth

of the Company.

We also thank all of our employees and
shareholders for their dedication to the
success of Loews. We look forward to
enjoying the fruits of our efforts together.

Y

Jonathan M. Tisch
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This past year was a difficult one for the
property-casualty insurance industry.

Although premium rates began to firm in
1999, repercussions from the compet-
itive pricing environment that prevailed
throughout the 1990s continued to
surface in 2001. In addition, the terrarist
attack on the World Trade Center had a
negative impact of approximately $50
billion on balance sheets industry-wide.
As a result, CNA took a number of
charges during the year, leading to a net
loss of $1.6 billion in 2001.

included in CNA's net loss for 2001 was
a second quarter after-tax charge of $2.1
billion related to a change in estimate of
prior year loss reserves and premium
accruals — approximately $800 million of
which was for asbestos, environmental
pollution, and mass tort claims. The
impact of the September 11% World
Trade Center attack and related events
represented $304 million of CNA's net
loss for the year. Fourth quarter charges
totaling $246 million after taxes from
restructuring and related charges, losses

2001 ANNUAL REPORT

from exposures to Enron (net of antici-

pated reinsurance recoveries) and
charges to strengthen reserves in CNA's
London-based commercial and marine
operations also contributed to the

company's 2001 loss.

In response to these events, CNA
recapitalized its balance sheet through a
rights offering completed in the third
quarter. Loews Corporation invested
$957 million of the $1.0 billion that was
raised, and increased its ownership
interest in CNA to approximately 89
percent in the process. This additional
capital, in conjunction with the actions
CNA tock throughout the year to bolster
its reserves, served to reinforce the
company's financial position, and
allowed it to close the year in very strong
financial condition.

In 2001, CNA also put the last pieces of
its multi-year turnaround effort in place.
The company augmented its executive
management team by hiring a number
of top-flight industry veterans, and
added new underwriting and actuarial

Civhy

CNA’s internet capabilities provide a competitive edge
in reaching its customers and business partners.

talent to its roster. Other elements of
CNA's broad-ranging reorganization
efforts have served to strengthen its
entire operating platform. Underwriting,
claims, and loss controt expertise have
been organized into a more streamlined
regional structure that will lower costs
and present a uniform image to the
market. With these latest adjustments to
its infrastructure, CNA can focus clearly
on delivering profitable growth and value
to shareholders.

In the wake of the developments of the
past year, insurers have gained renewed
appreciation for risk and the primacy of
top-flight underwriting practices. This
has served to bolster the recent trend of
rising premium prices — even in the face
of an influx of new capital to the pro-
perty-casualty sector. It is with this
backdrop that CNA looks to continue to
expand into more profitable business
segments, control its expenses, and,
above all, achieve a standard of excel-

lence in its underwriting efforts in 2002.




Investments in new high-speed cigarette manufacturing
technology increase efficiency and allow Lorillard to
better meet production demands for Newport,
America’s top-selling menthol cigarette.

Lorillard’s business remained strong in
2001, spurred by continued growth of its
flagship brand, Newport. Excluding
a $200 million pretax charge in the
second quarter related to an agreement
reached with the class in the Engle
lawsuit, net income in 2001 was 5
percent higher than in 2000. Including
the charge for the Engle agreement,
the company posted an 11 percent
decrease in net income.

Newport, which accounts for 85 percent
of Lerillard’s sales, maintained its position
as the second largest-selling cigarette
brand in the United States, and the
industry’s top-selling menthol cigarette.
In 2001, Newport's share of the overall
cigarette market reached 8.0 percent,
marking its eleventh consecutive annuat
market share increase. These results
were achieved in the face of an overall
industry decline of 3.2 percent in whole-
sale shipments of cigarettes in the
United States — with the premium price
segment down 2.8 percent and the
discount segment down 4.3 percent
nationwide.

To boost the long-term growth of the
Newport brand and broaden its appeal,

Lorillard introduced Newport Medium in
January of 2001. Positioned as a mid-
range product between full-flavor and
lights, Newport Medium exceeded the
company’s volume and share projections.
Lorillard’s other premium price brands,
Kent and True, experienced modest
declines in units shipped in 2001.

Lorillard’s discount brand volume for Old
Gold and Maverick decreased from 13
percent of its volume to 8 percent. This
decline reflects severe price competition
in the super-discount segment of the
cigarette market, limitations imposed
by competitive merchandising arrange-
ments and Lorillard’s focus on its more
profitable premium price brands.

tLorillard continues to face burdensome
litigation pressures. This past year, in
exchange for a $200 million payment,
the class in the Engle case agreed to a
stay of execution of its $16.3 billion
punitive damages judgment until all
appellate
Lorillard is challenging the class in this

reviews are completed.

case, as well as numerous reversible
errors that it believes occurred during
the trial. Lorillard believes that the merits
of its appeal will enable it to prevail. The
company also has to contend with in-
creasing restrictions on cigarette market-
ing, increases in excise taxes, limitations
on smoking and intense competitive
pressures.

In the coming year, Lorillard plans to
continue to expand its nationally
acclaimed Youth Smoking Prevention
Program. In 2001, Lorillard’s voluntary
grassroots Youth Smoking Prevention
TeenHIP (Teens Helping
Influence People), offered scholarships
and incentives for peer leaders who
encourage their friends and classmates
not to smoke. In addition, Lorillard’s
Youth Smoking Prevention Program
became a major sponsor of the World
Wrestling Federation and the nationwide
concert tour of the rock group 98
Degrees. Lorillard also produced three
new TV ads which persuade teens not to

initiative,

smoke, and added several new print ads
to its teen and parent Youth Smoking
Prevention initiative.

LOEWS CORPORATION




On January 4, 2002, the shareholders of
authorized and
approved the creation of a new class of

Loews Corporation

common stock of the Company, called
Carolina Group. In a February 2002 initial
public offering, the Company issued 40.3
million shares for net proceeds of
approximately $1.1 billion.

Carolina Group stock, commonly called a
tracking stock, is intended to reflect the
economic performance of a defined
group of assets and liabilites of the
Company, referred to as Carolina Group.
The tracking stock represents 23
percent of the economic performance of
Carolina Group, a notional group. The
principal asset attributed to Carolina
Group is the Company's wholly owned
subsidiary Lorillard, Inc.

The creation of Carolina Group and the
issuance of Carolina Group stock does
not change the Company’'s ownership of
its wholly owned subsidiary Lorillard, Inc.
or Lorillard, Inc.’s status as a separate
legal entity.

Loews common stock will continue to
represent the performance of the
remaining subsidiaries and assets of
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the Company, including that portion of
the economic performance of Carolina
Group not represented by outstanding
shares of Carolina Group stock.

Pro forma net income of Caroclina Group
presented on this page assumes Carolina
Group had been in existence as a sepa-
rate group as of January 1, 2000. The
purpose of this financial information is to
provide investors with additional infor-
mation to use in analyzing the results of
operations and the financial condition of
Carolina Group. This pro forma informa-

EAR@MNA
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Loews and Lorillard executives at the bell ringing
ceremony at the New York Stock Exchange to mark the
first day of trading of Carolina Group.

tion is based on the historical financial
statements of Carolina Group, adjusted to
accrue interest expense at 8 percent per
annum on $2.5 billion of notional inter-
group debt and to reflect the impact of
interest expense on income faxes. Per
share amounts are based on income
available to Carolina Group shareholders
and 40.3 million shares of Carolina Group
stock outstanding. This financial informa-
tion should be read in conjunction with
the consolidated financial information of
Loews Corporation.

Carolina Group Pro Forma Financial Review

Year Ended December 31, 2001 2000
(AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Net sales $4,441.3 $4,2338

Operating costs and expenses 3,420.3 31164
Operating income 1,021.0 1,117.4

Investment income 84.0 104.9

Interest expense (200.0) (200.0)
Income before income taxes $05.0 1,022.3

Income taxes 354.3 393.5

Net income 550.7 628.8

Eamnings attributable to the Loews Group intergroup interest 423.1 483.1

Income available to Carolina Group shareholders $ 127.6 $ 1457

Per share of Carolina Group stock $ 3.17 $ 362

Weighted number of shares cutstanding 40.3 40.3




Loews Hotels’s Hard Rock Hotel offers guests a lively
environment highlighted by a rock-n-roll themed decor.
Music memorabilia adorn its public spaces, while
classic rock, pop and rhythm & blues tunes emanate
from hundreds of speakers throughout the hotel.

The hospitality industry faced consider-
able challenges in 2001 due to a slowing
economy, compounded by a drastic
drop in travel caused by the September
111 attack. These conditions put signi-
ficant pressure on both hotel occupancy
and room rates. In 2001, Loews Hotels’s
revenue per available room ~ RevPAR —
declined 12.5 percent because of lower
occupancy rates and a decline in average
room rates, in line with a drop of 124
percent RevPAR for all upper upscale
hotel chains in the United States.

In January 2001, Loews Hotels opened
the 650 room Hard Rock Hotel, the
second of three properties at Universal
Orlando. Work also continues on the
third project in the entertainment
complex, the 1,000 room Royal Pacific
Resort, which is scheduled to open in
the summer of 2002. This property will
feature 80,000 square feet of meeting
space, six restaurants, and the largest
pool in Orlando.

The company continued to enhance its
existing properties, with the renovation
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of the Metropolitan Hotel in New York

City, as well as upgrades and improve-
ments at the Loews Hotel Vogue in
Montreal, the Loews Santa Monica
Beach Hotel, and the Loews Vanderbilt
Plaza Hotel in Nashville.

In 2001, the company introduced a
number of programs to increase market
share. A newly designed website —
www.loewshotels.com — went online in
the third quarter. Among the major
enhancements to the new site are the
addition of photo tours, e-mail postcard
capability, improved navigation, expand-
ed content, maps, weather reports and a
list of local attractions. The website is
also increasing the capability of meeting
planners to book rooms online. The new
site has been extremely well received
and has earned several prestigious web
design awards. In addition, special
packages for grandparents traveling with
their grandchitdren and for guests
traveling with their pets have strength-
ened family travel offerings and gener-
ated significant publicity for the chain.

Loews Hotels, which has established
its presence as one of the country's
top luxury lodging companies, marked
another year of awards and achieve-
ments. Most notably, the premiere travel
publication, Condé Nast Traveler, desig-
nated three Loews Hotels as prestigious
“Gold List” properties: The Portofino
Bay Hotel in Orlando, the Regency
Hotel in New York City, and the Hotel
Vogue in Montreal. These hotels are
considered by the editors to be among
the most desirable travel destinations in
the world. In addition, Loews Miami
Beach Hotel received the Mobil Four
Diamond Award and the Hard Rock
Hotel in Orlando received AAA's Four
Diamond Award.

The hospitality industry has started to
see signs of improvement, as occupancy
rates have begun to recover from the
dramatic drop in room revenues experi-
enced in late 2001. Loews Hotels is well
positioned to continue on a successful
path in the upcoming vear.

LOEWS CORPORATION




Despite a decline in oil and natural gas
prices during the second half of the year,
Diamond Offshore delivered solid
earnings in 2001. Revenues increased
34 percent and net income rose by 140
percent from the previous year. During
the year, the company strengthened its
financial position while continuing to
upgrade its fleet to meet customer
needs and build shareholder value.

In 2001, Diamond Offshore’s deep-
water semisubmersibles experienced
strong market demand. Early in the
year, the company took delivery of the
Ocean Confidence, its most advanced
deepwater rig, which now has success-
fully completed the first year of a five-
year contract with BP in the Gulf of
Mexico. The conversion of the Ocean
Baroness, another rig upgraded for
deepwater capabilities, was completed
in March of 2002 - on time and under
budget.

In July 2001, Diamond Offshore
announced the $200 million deepwater
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conversion of the semisubmersible rig
Ocean Rover, which is expected to be
completed in the third quarter of 2003.
By upgrading existing rigs instead of

building new ones, the company saves
considerable construction costs and can
complete conversions within a much
shorter time frame. For example,
building a totally new rig with the same
specifications as the Ocean Rover
would cost an additional $150 million
and would teke 18 months longer to

complete.

Over the next two years, Diamond
Offshore plans to spend approximately
$100 million to upgrade six of its 14
jackup rigs, increasing their capabilities,
thereby enhancing the company’s com-
petitive position.

In 2001, Diamond Offshore took steps to
maintain its strong balance sheet. Cash
and marketable securities held by the
company at year-end totaled $1.1
billion, while long-term debt amounted
to $921 million. Diamond Offshore

Diamond Offshore’s semisubmersible deepwater rig
Ocean Confidence, sits atop the largest oil discovery in
the Gulf of Mexico.

redeemed $400 million of 3.75 percent
convertible subordinated notes, replac-
ing them with $460 million of 1.5
percent convertible senior debentures —
a transaction that reduced the com-
pany's capital costs and increased the
conversion price. Diamond Offshore also
took advantage of a decline in its stock
price, purchasing 1.4 million shares of
its common stock.

While all segments of Diamond
Offshore’s fleet experienced strong
demand in 2001, the downward move-
ment of energy prices during the latter
part of the year caused many customers
to curtail their drilling activity. This
slowdown resulted in a substantial drop
in dayrates from mid-year peaks, and is
expected o translate into declining
revenues and income in the upcoming
year. In spite of these difficult market
strong
balance sheet puts it in an excellent

conditions, the company's

position to weather the industry’s

cyclical nature.




BULOVA

With a full complement of new and innovative watch
and clock styles, Bulova is well positioned to take
advantage of its expanded global presence.

The watch and clock industry faced
major difficulties this past year as a
result of the general economic down-
turn and the related slowdown in retail
sales. In 2001, Bulova registered its
first decrease in net sales and operating
income since 1994, due largely to
these market conditions.

Net sales for Bulova dropped 5
percent, reflecting declines in both
watch and clock sales. After-tax profits
decreased by 15 percent, excluding the
favarable impact of a settlement of
litigation in the prior year.

In late 2001, Bulova acquired the
prestigious Wittnauer watch and clock
trademarks. This strategic transaction
brought together two prominent and
internationally respected timekeeping
brands. Wittnauer will continue to
function as a separate entity, with
its own dedicated sales force sup-

porting a full line of high quality Swiss

watches.

After nearly three years online, the
Bulova website,
remained a highly successful marketing

www.bulova.com,

and customer service vehicle, regis-
tering an average of 50,000 user
sessions per month. To incorporate the
newest developments in Internet-based
marketing, a comprehensive website
enhancement, including the addition of
premium and incentive products, is
slated for 2002. Wittnauer’s website will
also be upgraded and redesigned to
meet Bulova’s standards.

Bulova continues to build its inter-
national image and compete effectively
in an increasingly global marketplace.
The company signed a new distribution
agreement in Brazil and launched a
new licensing operation for Hong Kong,
China, Taiwan and Macao. Additionally,

Bulova's Mexican subsidiary completed
a profitable first year of operation. The
company also increased its global
exposure through agreements to sell
Bulova products in duty-free and travel
related markets.

In 2001, Bulova made significant
investments in information technology.
The company moved its computer
operations to a maore flexible client-
server environment, upgrading its
existing information systems, including
all new software and a total replatfor-

ming of hardware.

In 2002, Bulova will likely face a
difficult retail environment. In spite of
this, the company believes that its
efforts  to
operations, coupled with its vigorous
marketing program, will enable it to

continued streamline

maintain the market position it has
achieved in recent years.
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Price RANGE OF COMMON STOCK*

Loews Corporation’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange. The following table sets forth the reported consolidated tape
high and low sales prices in each calendar quarter of 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000
High Low High Low
Ist Quarter $59.95 $44.00 $30.56 $19.13
2nd Quarter 72.50 56.51 34.06 24.63
3rd Quarter 63.82 41.05 4438 29.81
4th Quarter 58.00 44.55 52.47 37.25

DIVIDEND INFORMATION*

The Company has paid quarterly cash dividends on its common stock
in each year since 1967. Regular dividends of $.13 per share of
common stock were paid in each quarter of 2000 and the first quarter
of 2001. The Company increased its dividend to $.15 per share
beginning in the second quarter of 2001.

*Per share amounts have been adjusted to give retroactive effect ta the two-for-one stock split
effective March 21, 2001.

APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF EQUITY SECURITY
HOLDERS

The Company has approximately 2,100 holders of record of Loews
Common Stock and five holders of record of Carolina Group stock.

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held on May 14, 2002 at
11:00 A.M. at The Regency Hotel, 540 Park Avenue, New York City.

ForMm 10-K

A copy of Loews Carporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2001, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, will be furnished to shareholders without charge upon
written request to the Company, Attn: Corporate Secretary.

2007 AINUAL
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OVERVIEW

Loews Corporation reported a net loss for the year ended 2001 of
$589.1 million or $3.02 per share, compared to net income of
$1,876.7 million or $9.44 per share in 2000. The net loss was
primarily attributable to CNA's second quarter reserve charge of $1.8
billion and losses of $264.6 million at CNA related to the World Trade
Center attack and related events, as well as the fourth quarter
restructuring and other charges at CNA, and a charge of $121.0
million after taxes at Lorillard in the second quarter related to the
agreement with the Engle class.

The net loss in 2001 includes net investment gains of $792.2 million or
$4.06 per share compared to gains of $577.1 million or $2.90 per share
in the prior year. The net loss also includes a charge for an accounting
change of $53.3 mitlion or $.27 per share, related to the adoption by
CNA of a new accounting standard for derivative instruments.

Net operating income (loss) is calculated by deducting net investment
gains or losses (investment gains or losses after deduction of related
income taxes and minority interests) and the cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle, net of tax and minority interest, from
net income (loss). Analysts following our stock have advised us that
such information is meaningful in assisting them in measuring the
performance of our insurance subsidiaries. In addition, it is used in
management's discussion of the results of operations for the insurance
related segments due to the significance of the amount of net
investment gains or losses. Net operating income (loss) is also a
common measure throughout the insurance industry. Net realized
investment gains are excluded from this operating measure because
investment gains or losses related to CNA's available-for-sale
investment portfolic are largely discretionary, are generally driven by
economic factors that are not necessarily consistent with key drivers of
underwriting performance, and are therefore not an indication of
trends in operations.

Net income for the quarter ended December 31, 2001 was $188.1
million or $.98 per share, compared to $502.9 million or $2.55 per
share in 2000. Net investment gains amounted to $236.7 million in
the fourth quarter of 2001, compared to gains of $172.6 million in the
fourth quarter of 2000.

Net operating loss, which excludes net investment gains and losses,
for the fourth quarter was $48.6 million or $.26 per share, compared
to net operating income of $330.3 million or $1.67 per share in 2000.
The lower results in the current quarter are primarily due to charges of
$110.8, $46.1 and $61.2 million, after taxes and minority interest, at
CNA related to restructuring and other related charges, Enron related
losses, and reserve strengthening primarily for the current accident
year, respectively.

Revenues for the year ended 2001 were $19.4 billion, compared to
$21.3 hillion in 2000. Revenues for the year ended 2001 declined due
primarily to lower earned premiums for CNA's Property-Casualty
business.

At year end 2001, Loews Corporation had a baok value of $50.39 per
share compared to $56.74 per share in 2000.

IssuANCE OF CAROLINA GROUP TRACKING STOCK

On January 4, 2002 the shareholders of Loews Corporation authorized
and approved the creation of a new class of common stock of the
Company, called Carolina Group stock and on February 6, 2002 in an
initial public offering the Company issued 40.3 million shares of
Carolina Group stock.

The Carolina Group stock, commonly called a tracking stock, is
intended to reflect the economic performance of a defined group of
assets and liabilities of the Company referred to as the Carolina Group.
The Company has attributed the following assets and liabilities to the
Carolina Group:

(@) The Company’s 100% stock ownership interest in Lorillard, Inc.;

(b) $2.5 billion of notional, intergroup debt owed by the Carolina Group
to the Loews Group, bearing interest at the annual rate of 8.0%
and, subject to optional prepayment, due December 31, 2021;

(c) any and all liabilities, costs and expenses of the Company and
Lorillard, Inc. and the subsidiaries and predecessors of Lorillard,
Inc., arising out of or related to tobacco or otherwise arising out of
the past, present or future business of Lorillard, Inc. or its
subsidiaries or predecessors, or claims arising out of or related to
the sale of any businesses previously sold by Lorillard, Inc. or its
subsidiaries or predecessors, in each case, whether grounded in
tort, contract, statute or otherwise, whether pending or asserted in
the future;

(d) all net income or net losses arising from the assets and liabilities that
are reflected in the Carolina Group and all net proceeds from any
disposition of those assets, in each case, after deductions to reflect
dividends paid to holders of Caralina Group stock or credited to the
Loews Group in respect of its intergroup interest; and

(e) any acquisitions or investments made from assets reflected in the
Carolina Group.

Holders of Carolina Group stock have an approximately 23.17%
economic interest in the Carolina Group.

The Loews Group consists of all of the Company's assets and liabilities
other than the 23.17% economic interest in the Carclina Group
represented by the cutstanding Carolina Group stock, and includes as
an asset the notional intergroup debt of the Carolina Group referred
to above.

The creation of the Carolina Group and the issuance of Carolina Group
stock does not change the Company's ownership of Lorillard, Inc. or
Lorillard, Inc.’s status as a separate legal entity. The Carolina Group
and the Loews Group are notional groups that are intended to reflect
the performance of the defined sets of assets and liabilities of each
such group as described above. The Carolina Group and the Loews




Group are not separate legal entities and the attribution of assets and
liabilities to the Loews Group or the Carolina Group does not affect title
to the assets or responsibility for the liabilities.

Holders of the Company’s common stock and of Carolina Group stock
are shareholders of Loews Corporation and are subject to the risks
related to an equity investment in Loews Corporation.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
CNA

Insurance operations are conducted by subsidiaries of CNA Financial
Corporation (“CNA”"). CNA is an 839% owned subsidiary of the
Company.

CNA underwent significant management changes, strategic
realignment and restructuring in the second half of 2001. These
management changes as well as the strategic realignment and
restructuring have changed the way CNA manages its operations and
makes business decisions; and therefore, necessitated a change in
CNA's reportable segments.

The changes made to CNA's reportable segments were as follows: (i)
Commercial Insurance and CNA Excess & Select (formerly included in
Agency Market Operations) and Risk Management Operations, were
combined into Standard Lines; (i) CNA Pro, CNA HealthPro, CNA
Guaranty and Credit (formerly included in Specialty Operations) and
Global Operations, were combined into Specialty Lines; (i} losses and
expenses related to the centralized adjusting and settlement of
environmental pollution and other mass tort and asbestos (“APMT")
claims previously included in Commercial Insurance, CNA Excess &

Qverview — Continued

Select, Risk Management and Globail Operaticns are now included in
the Other Insurance segment; and (iv) Personal Insurance, CNA
UniSource, agriculture insurance, entertainment insurance and other
financial lines were moved from the various property-casualty
segments to the Other Insurance segment. CNA Re, Group Operations
and Life Operations are unchanged from the prior segment
presentation.

CNA now conducts its operations through five operating groups:
Standard Lines, Specialty Lines and CNA Re (these groups comprise
the Company's Property-Casualty segment); Group Operations and
Life Operations. In addition to these five operating segments, certain
other activities are reported in the Other Insurance segment. These
segments reflect the way CNA manages its operations and makes
business decisions. Segment disclosures of prior periods have been
modified to conform with the current year presentation.

World Trade Center Event

During the third quarter of 2001, CNA experienced a severe cata-
strophe loss estimated at $468.0 million pretax, net of reinsurance,
related to the September 11, 2001 World Trade Center disaster and
related events ("“WTC event”). The loss estimate is based on a total
industry loss of $50.0 billion and includes all lines of insurance. The
current estimate takes into account CNA's substantial reinsurance
agreements, including its catastrophe reinsurance program and
corpaorate reinsurance programs. These loss estimates are subject to
considerable uncertainty. Subsequent developments on claims arising
out of the WTC event, as well as the collectibility of reinsurance
recoverables, could result in an increase in the total estimated net loss,
which could be material to CNA's results of operations.

The following table provides management’s estimate of losses related to the WTC event on a gross basis (before reinsurance) and a net basis (after

reinsurance) on CNA's operating segments:

Net of Tax
Pretax Aggregate Total and

Gross Net Reinsurance Pretax Minority
Year Ended December 31, 2001 Losses Impact (a) Benefit Impact Interest
(IN MILLIONS)
Standard Lines $ 375.0 $185.0 $108.0 $ 77.0 $ 44.0
Specially Lines 214.0 30.0 12.0 18.0 11.0
CNA Re 662.0 410.0 13%.0 271.0 154.0
Total Property-Casualty 1,251.0 625.0 259.0 366.0 209.0
Group Operations 322.0 80.0 80.0 46.0
Life Operations 75.0 22.0 22.0 12.0
Total $1,648.0 $727.0 $259.0 $468.0 $267.0
(a) Pretax impact of the WTC event before the corporate aggregate reinsurance treaties. The net impact includes $85.0 of reinstatement and additional premiums.
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Second Quarter 2001 Prior Year Reserve Strengthening

During the second quarter of 2001, CNA noted the continued
emergence of adverse loss experience across several lines of business
related to prior years that are discussed in further detail below. CNA
completed a number of reserve studies during the second quarter of
2001 for many of its lines of business, including those in which these
adverse trends were noted. With respect to APMT reserves, CNA
reviewed internal claims data as well as studies generated by external

environmental pollution exposures by an international rating agency.
As a result of these various reviews, management concluded that
ultimate losses, including losses for APMT claims, would be higher in
the range of possible outcomes than previously estimated. CNA
recorded charges of $2.6 billion ($1.5 billion after-tax and minarity
interest), net of the related corporate aggregate reinsurance treaty
benefit, to strengthen reserves associated with a change in estimate of
prior year net loss reserves, including $1.2 billion pretax ($.7 billion

parties, including a significant industry analysis of asbestos and after-tax and minority interest) related to APMT.

The second quarter 2001 reserve strengthening and related items comprising the amounts noted above are detailed by segment in the following

table:
Standard Specialty Other
Year Ended December 31, 2001 Lines Lines CHA Re Insurance Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Net reserve strengthening excluding the impact
of the corperate aggregate reinsurance treaty:
APMT $ 57.0 $1,140.0 $1,187.0
Non-APMT $ 523.0 $407.0 574.0 20.0 1,594.0
Total 523.0 407.0 631.0 1,230.0 2,7%1.0
Pretax benefit from corporate aggregate
reinsurance treaty on accident year 1999 (197.0) (26.0) (223.0)"

Accrual for insurance-related assessments 48.0 48.0

Net reserve strengthening and related accruals 374.0 407.0 605.0 1,230.0 2,616.0
Change in estimate of premium accryals 622.0 3.0 (13.0) (3.0) 616.0
Reduction of related commission accruals (50.0) (50.0)
Net premium and related accrual reductions 579.0 3.0 (13.0) (3.0 566.0
Total pretax second quarter 2001 reserve
strengthening and other related accruals $ 953.0 $410.0 $592.0 $1,227.0 $3,182.0
Tota! after-tax and minority interest second guarter 2007
$ 539.0 $241.0 $334.0 $ 695.0 $1,809.0

reserve strengthening and other related accruals

* $500.0 of ceded losses reduced by $230.0 of ceded premiums and $47.0 of interest charges.

The non-APMT adverse loss development was the result of recent
analyses of several lines of business. This development related
principally to commercial insurance coverages including automobile
liability and multiple-peril, as well as assumed reinsurance and health
care-related coverages. A brief summary of these lines of business and
the associated reserve development is discussed below and in more
detail in the discussion of CNA's segments.

Approximately $600.0 million of the adverse loss development,
excluding the impact of the corporate aggregate reinsurance treaty, is
a result of analyses of several coverages provided to commercial
entities written by various segments of CNA. These analyses showed
unexpected increases in the size of claims for several lines, including
commercial automobile liability, general liability and the liability portion
of commercial multiple-peril. In addition, the number of commercial

automobile liability claims was higher than expected. Finally, several
state-specific factors resulied in higher than anticipated losses,
including developments associated with commercial automobile
liability coverage in Ohio and genera! liability coverage provided to
contractors in New York.

An analysis of CNA Re's assumed reinsurance business showed that
the paid and reported losses for recent accident years were higher
than expectations and resulted in an increase of net reserves of
approximately $560.0 million, excluding the impact of the corporate
aggregate reinsurance treaty. The estimated ultimate loss ratios for
these recent accident years have been revised to reflect the paid and
reported losses.

Approximately $320.0 million of adverse loss development, excluding
the impact of the corporate aggregate reinsurance treaty, occurred in




Specialty Lines and was caused by coverages provided to health care-
related entities. The level of paid and reported losses associated with
coverages provided to national long-term care facilities was higher
than expected. In addition, the average size of claims resulting from
coverages provided to physicians and institutions providing health
care-related services increased more than expected.

Concurrent with CNA's review of loss reserves, CNA completed
comprehensive studies of estimated premium receivable accruals on
retrospectively rated insurance policies and involuntary market
facilities. As a result, CNA recorded a $0.6 billion pretax (30.3 billion
after-tax and minority interest) charge related to retrospective
premium and other premium accruals (“premium accruals”). The
studies included the review of all such retrospectively rated insurance
policies and the current estimate of ultimate losses.

As a result of this review and changes in premiums associated with
the change in estimates for loss reserves, CNA recorded a pretax
reduction in premium accruals of $566.0 million. The effect on net
earned premiums was $616.0 million offset by a reduction of accrued
commissions of $50.0 million. Approximately $188.0 million of this
amount resulted from a change in estimate in premiums related to
involuntary market facilities, which had an offsetting impact on net
losses and therefore had no impact on the net operating resuits for the
year. Accruals for ceded premiums related to other reinsurance
treaties increased $83.0 million due to the reserve strengthening. The
remainder of the decrease in premium accruals relates to the change
in estimate of the amount of retrospective premium receivables as
discussed above.

Aggregate Reinsurance Treaties

In 1999, CNA entered into an aggregate reinsurance treaty related to
the 1999 through 2001 accident years covering substantially all of
CNA's property-casualty lines of business (the “Aggregate Cover”). CNA
has two sections of coverage under the terms of the Aggregate Cover.

Results of Operations — Continued

These coverages attach at defined loss and allocated loss adjustment
expense (collectively, “losses”) ratios for each accident year. Coverage
under the first section of the Aggregate Cover, which is available for ali
accident years covered by the contract, has annual limits of $500.0
million of ceded losses with an aggregate limit of $1.0 billion of ceded
losses for the three-year period. The ceded premiums are a percentage
of ceded losses and for each $500.0 million of limit the premium is
$230.0 million. The second section of the Aggregate Cover, which is
only available for accident year 2001, provides additional coverage of
up to $510.0 million of ceded losses for a maximum ceded premium
of $310.0 million. Under the Aggregate Cover, interest charges on the
funds withheld accrue at 8.0% per annum. If the aggregate loss ratio
for the three-year period exceeds certain thresholds, additional
premiums may be payable and the rate at which interest charges are
accrued would increase to 8.3% per annum.

The coverage under the second section of the Aggregate Cover was
triggered for the 2001 accident year. As a result of losses related to
the WTC event, the limit under this section was exhausted.
Additionally, as a result of the significant reserve additions recorded
during 2001, the $500.0 million limit on the 1999 accident year
under the first section was also fully utilized. No losses have been
ceded to the remaining $500.0 million of limit on accident years
2000 and 2001 under the first section.

In 2001, CNA entered into a one-year aggregate reinsurance treaty
related to the 2001 accident year covering substantially all property-
casualty lines of business in the Continental Casualty Company pool
(the “CCC Cover”). The loss protection provided by the CCC Cover
has an aggregate limit of approximately $760.0 million of ceded
losses. The CCC Cover provides continuous coverage in excess of
the second section of the Aggregate Cover discussed above. Under
the CCC Cover, interest charges on the funds withheld generally
accrue at 8.0% per annum. The interest rate increases to 10.0% per
annum if the aggregate loss ratio exceeds certain thresholds.

The impact of the Aggregate and CCC Cover on pretax operating results for the year ended December 31, 2001, was as follows:

Aggregate Cover CCC Cover Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Ceded earned premiums $ (543.0) $(260.0) $ (803.0)
Ceded losses 1,010.0 470.0 1,480.0
Interest charges (81.0) (20.0) (101.0)
Pretax benefit on operating results $ 386.0 $ 190.0 $ 576.0




The pretax benefit from the Aggregate Cover and CCC Cover by operating segment on estimated losses related to the second quarter 2001 reserve
strengthening, the WTC event and Core cperations for the year ended December 31, 2001, was as follows:

Second
Quarter 2001
Reserve WTC Core
Strengthening Event Operations Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Standard Lines $187.0 $108.0 $76.0 $381.0
Specialty Lines 12.0 21.0 33.0
CNA Re 26.0 139.0 (3.0) 162.0
Pretax benefit on operating results $223.0 $259.0 $94.0 $576.0

2001 Restructuring

In 2001, CNA finalized and approved two separate restructuring plans.
The first plan, which related to CNA's Information Technology
operations (the “IT Plan”), was approved in June of 2001. The second
plan, which principally relates to restructuring the Property-Casualty
segments and Life Operations, discontinuation of variable life and
annuity business and consolidation of real estate locations (the “2001
Plan”), was approved in December of 2001.

IT Plan

The overall goal of the IT Plan was to improve technology for the
underwriting function throughout CNA and to eliminate inefficiencies
in the deployment of {T resources. The changes facilitate a strong

focus on enterprise-wide system initiatives. The IT Plan had two main
components, which include the reorganization of IT resources into the
Technology and Operations Group with a structure based on
centralized, functional roles and the implementation of an integrated
technology roadmap that includes common architecture and platform
standards that directly support CNA's strategies.

As summarized in the following table, CNA incurred $62.0 million,
pretax, of restructuring and other related charges in 2001 for the IT
Plan. CNA does not expect to incur significant amounts of additional
charges with respect to the [T Plan in any future period and, as a
result, does not intend to separately classify such expenses as
restructuring and other related charges when they occur.

IT Plan charges by segment for the year ended December 31, 2001, are as follows:

Employee

Termination Impaired

and Related Asset Other

Benefit Costs Charges Costs Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Standard Lines $ 5.0 $ 1.0 $ 6.0
Specially Lines 2.0 2.0
Total Property-Casualty 7.0 1.0 8.0
Life Operations 17.0 17.0
Cther Insurance 22.0 14.0 $1.0 37.0
Total $292.0 $32.0 $1.0 $62.0




In connection with the IT Plan after the write-off of impaired assets,
CNA accrued $30.0 million of restructuring and other related charges
in 2001 (the “IT Plan Initial Accrual”). These charges primarily related
to $29.0 million of workforce reductions of approximately 260
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positions gross and 249 positions net and $1.0 million of other costs.

The following table summarizes the IT Plan Initial Accrual and the
activity in that accrual during 2001. Approximately $8.0 million of the
remaining accrual is expected to be paid out during 2002.

Employee

Termination Impaired

and Related Asset Other

Benefit Cosis Charges Costs Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Initial accrual $29.0 $ 32.0 $1.0 $62.0
Cost that did not require cash (32.0) (32.0)
Payments charged against liability (19.0) (19.0)
Accrued costs $ 10.0 $1.0 $11.0

Through December 31, 2001, approximately 249 employees were
released due to the IT Plan, nearly all of whom were technology
support staff.

The IT Plan is not expected to result in decreased operating expense
in the foreseeable future. This is because savings from the workforce
reduction will be offset by new technology-related initiatives.

2001 Plan

The overall goal of the 2001 Plan is to create a simplified and leaner
organization for customers and business partners. The major
components of the plan include a reduction in the number of strategic
business units (“SBUs”) in the property-casualty operations, changes

in the strategic focus of the Life Operations and consolidation of real
estate locations. The reduction in the number of property-casualty
SBUs resulted in consolidation of SBU functions, including
underwriting, claims, marketing and finance. The strategic changes in
Life Operations include a decision to discontinue the variable life and
annuity business.

As summarized in the following table, CNA incurred $189.0 million,
pretax, of restructuring and other related charges for the 2001 Plan.
CNA does not expect to incur significant amounts of additional
charges with respect to the 2001 Plan in any future period and, as a
result, does not intend to separately classify such expenses as
restructuring and other related charges when they occur.

2001 Plan charges by segment for the year ended December 31, 2001, are as follows:

Employee

Termination Lease Impaired

and Related Termination Asset Other

Benefit Costs Costs Charges Cosis Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Standard Lines $40.0 $ 40.0
Specialty Lines 7.0 7.0
CNA Re 2.0 $ 4.0 6.0
Total Property-Casualty 49.0 4.0 53.0
Group Operations 1.0 1.0
Life Operations 9.0 $ 2.0 $35.0 53.0
Other Insurance 2.0 52.0 21.0 82.0
Total $68.0 $56.0 $30.0 $35.0 $183.0
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All lease termination costs and impaired asset charges, except lease
termination costs incurred by operations in the United Kingdom and
software write-offs incurred by Life Operations, were charged to the
Cther Insurance segment because office closure and consolidation
decisions were not within the control of the other segments affected.
Lease termination costs incurred in the United Kingdom relate solely
to the operations of CNA Re. All other charges were recorded in the
segment benefiting from the services or existence of the employee or
asset.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Standard Lines were $40.0
million, related entirely to employee termination and related benefit
costs for planned reductions in the workforce of 1,063 positions, gross
and net, of which $27.0 million related to severance and outplacement
costs and $13.0 million related to other salary costs. Through
December 31, 2001, approximately 510 employees were released due
to the 2001 Plan. Approximately 272 of these employees were
administrative, technology or financial support staff; approximately
164 of these employees were underwriters, claim adjusters and
related insurance services staff; and approximately 74 of these
employees were in various other positions.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Specialty Lines were $7.0 million,
related entirely to employee termination and related benefit costs for
planned reductions in the workforce of 177 pasitions, gross and net,
of which $5.0 million related to severance and outplacement costs and
$2.0 million related to other salary costs. Through December 31,
2001, approximately 107 employees were released due to the 2001
Plan. Approximately 47 of these employees were administrative,
technology or financial support staff, approximately 45 of these
employees were underwriters, claim adjusters, and related insurance
services staff; and approximately 15 of these employees were in
various positions.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by CNA Re were $6.0 million. Costs
related to employee termination and related benefit costs for planned
reductions in the workforce of 33 positions, gross and net, amounted
to $2.0 million, all of which related to severance and outplacement
costs. Through December 31, 2001 no employees in CNA Re were
released due to the 2001 Plan. The remaining $4.0 million of charges

incurred by CNA Re related to lease termination costs.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Group Operations were $1.0
million, related entirely to employee termination and related benefit
costs for planned reductions in the workforce of 38 positions, gross
and net. Through December 31, 2001 no employees in Group
Operations were released due to the 2001 Plan.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Life Operations were $53.0 million.
Costs related to employee termination and related benefit costs for
planned reductions in the warkforce of 356 positions, gross and net,
amounted to $9.0 million, of which $8.0 million related to severance
and outplacement costs and $1.0 million related to other salary costs.
Through December 31, 2001, approximately seven positions were
released due to the 2001 Plan which were primarily administrative,
technology and financial support staff positions. Life Operations
incurred $9.0 million of impaired asset charges related to software.
Other costs of $35.0 million in Life Operations relate to a write-off of
deferred acquisition costs on in-force variable life and annuity contracts
as CNA believes that the decision to discontinue these products will
negatively impact the persistency of the business.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by the Other Insurance segment were
$82.0 million. Costs related to employee termination and related benefit
costs for planned reductions in the workforce of 194 positions, gross and
net, amounted to $9.0 million, of which $6.0 million related to severance
and outplacement costs and $3.0 million related to other salary costs.
Through December 31, 2001, 129 employees were released due to the
2001 Plan. Approximately 114 of these employees were administrative,
technology or financial support staff; and approximately 15 of these
employees were in various other positions. The Other Insurance segment
also incurred $73.0 million of lease termination and asset impairment
charges related to office closure and consolidation decisions not within
the control of the other segments affected.

In connection with the 2001 Plan, CNA accrued $189.0 million of
these restructuring and other related charges (the “2001 Plan Initial
Accrual”). These charges include employee termination and related
benefit costs, lease termination costs, impaired asset charges and
other costs.
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The following table summarizes the 2001 Plan Initial Accrual and the activity in that accrual during 2001. Approximately $94.0 million of the
remaining accrual is expected to be paid out during 2002.

Employee

Termination Lease Impaired

and Related Termination Asset Other

Benefit Costs Costs Charges Costs Total
(IN MILLIONS)
Initial accrual $68.0 $56.0 $30.0 $ 35.0 $189.0
Cost that did not require cash (35.0) (35.0)
Payments charged against liability (2.0) (2.0)
Accrued costs $66.0 $56.0 $30.0 $152.0

The majority of the positions impacted by the restructuring that were CNA is generally including a terrorism exclusion or sub-limit in its
not released by December 31, 2001 are expected to be released in the primary and reinsurance assumed policy forms and contracts for large
first quarter of 2002. The real estate consolidation will occur through- property risks in selected geographic areas. General liability and
out 2002, however the full level of savings from the consolidation will commercial auto policies for large commercial customers also
not be realized until the fourth quarter. Management anticipates that generally exclude terrorism where permissible by law. The primary
the restructuring activities in 2001 will result in cost savings of property and casualty policy forms applicable to new and renewal
approximately $100.0 million in 2002, policies for small and middle market commercial customers will
generally include a terrorism exclusion; however, these policy forms
have not yet been approved in all states. CNA is generally prohibited
from excluding terrorism exposure from its primary workers’
compensation, individual life and group life and health policies.

Additionally, at December 31, 2000, an accrual of $7.0 miflion for
lease termination costs remained related to the August 1998
restructuring (“1998 Plan”). Approximately $6.0 million of these costs
were paid in 2001, resulting in a remaining accrual of $1.0 million at
December 31, 2001. No restructuring and other related charges 2002 Reinsurance Considerations

related to the 1998 Plan were incurred during 2001 or 2000. In addition to the terrorism coverage issues discussed, CNA expects
Restructuring and other related charges for the 1998 Plan amounted other significant changes related to the reinsurance environment in
to $83.0 million in 1999. 2002. Due to the significant increase in reinsurance costs for several

lines of insurance, CNA expects to purchase less reinsurance
protection in 2002 than in 2001. The amount of reinsurance
purchased has a direct impact on the level of gross and net exposure
that CNA is willing to underwrite in certain lines. For example, the net
retention on a substantial portion of Standard Lines’ workers’
compensation exposure will generally increase from $500,000 per
each loss occurrence in 2001 to $10.0 million per each loss
occurrence in 2002. CNA expects to retain approximately $60.0
million more premium in 2002 as a result of this increase in retention
in workers’ compensation exposure. Other property-casualty
Congress has not enacted any of the proposed solutions. exposures expected to be significantly impacted by changes in the
level, cost and availability of reinsurance purchased in 2002 inciude,
but are not limited to, surety, workers' compensation, catastrophe and
professional liability. CNA has purchased less finite reinsurance in
2002 than in prior years.

Terrorism Exposure

CNA and the insurance industry incurred substantial losses related to
the tragic events of September 11, 2001. For the most part, CNA
believes the industry was able to absorb the loss of capital from these
losses, but the capacity to withstand the effect of any additional
terrorism events was significantly diminished. The public debate
following September 11 centered on the role, if any, the U.S. federal
government should play in providing a “terrorism backstop” for the
industry. Several legislative proposals were introduced, but as yet,

Without any federal backstop in place, CNA's businesses are exposed
to losses arising from terrorism events. CNA is attempting to mitigate
this exposure through its underwriting practices, policy terms and
conditions, and use of reinsurance.

The reduced level of reinsurance purchased in 2002 will likely
increase the volatility of reported losses; however, CNA will also retain
more premium than in prior years.

While the unexpired portion of CNAs current reinsurance program
generally provides coverage for terrorism events, CNA expects that
future property-casualty and certain group life and accident reinsurance
renewals will either exclude coverage or be significantly limited with CNA is currently finalizing its aggregate reinsurance protection for
respect to terrorism events. CNA does not expect any terrorism 2002 for a substantial portion of its property-casualty business. The
exclusion to be included in future individual life reinsurance renewals. reinsurance protection will be handled on a funds withheld basis.
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Property-Casualty
CNA conducts its property-casualty operations through the following
operating segments: Standard Lines, Specialty Lines, and CNA Re.

The following table summarizes key components of the Property-
Casualty segment operating results for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999.

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
Net earned premiums $ 5,010.0 $6,927.0 $ 7,359.0
Underwriting loss (3,122.0) (672.0) (1,147.0)
Net operating (loss) income (1,249.1) 4126 111.3
Ratios:
Loss and loss adjustment expense ratio 114.6% 77.0% 83.0%
Expense ratio 45.4 315 32.2
Dividend ratio 2.3 12 04
Combined ratio 162.3% 109.7% 115.6%
2001 adjusted ratios™*
Loss and loss adjustment expense ratio 77.8%
Expense ratio 35.3
Dividend ratio 1.8
Combined ratio 114.9%
Adjusted underwriting loss* $ (946.0)

*The adjusted results exctude the impact of the second guarter 2001 reserve strengthening, the WTC event, corporate aggregate reinsurance treaties and restructuring and other related charges.

2001 Compared with 2000

The net operating loss for the Property-Casualty segment was $1,249.1
million in 2001 as compared with net operating income of $412.6
million in 2000. The decline in net operating results was principally due
to prior year reserve strengthening of $1,113.7 million recorded in the
second quarter of 2001 related to a change in estimate of prior year net
loss reserves and retrospective premium accruals, net of the related
corporate aggregate reinsurance treaty benefit; estimated losses related
to the WTC event of $209.0 million, net of the related corporate
aggregate reinsurance treaty benefit, and restructuring and other
related charges of $36.8 million recorded in 2001. In addition, net
operating results for 2001 decreased $37.1 million due to a dacline in
investment income from limited partnerships and $61.2 million for
reserve strengthening primarily for the current accident vear, in the
London-based primary commercial and marine operations. Net
operating income also decreased $46.1 millicn related to the recent
bankruptcy filing by certain Enron entities recorded in the fourth
quarter of 2001. These declines were partially offset by lower prior year
adverse loss reserve development (excluding the second quarter 2001
reserve development) and a $52.5 million benefit related to corporate
aggregate reinsurance treaties for core operations. Net operating results
in 2000 benefited from a change in estimate for certain insurance-
related assessments of $52.0 million in 2000.

Net operating results also decreased due to a $141.8 million charge
(after-tax and minority interest) to strengthen prior underwriting year
loss reserves for CNA Reinsurance Company Limited (“CNA Re

U.K.”). There was no tax benefit related to this charge due to the
inability to recover further tax benefits related to the underwriting
losses of CNA Re U.K. During the fourth quarter, CNA updated its
impairment analysis of subsidiaries held for sale, including the United
Kingdom subsidiaries of CNA Re. The updated impairment analysis
indicated that the $248.0 million after-tax and minority interest
realized loss recorded in the second quarter of 2001 should be
reduced by $141.8 million, primarily because the net assets of CNA
Re U.K. had been significantly diminished by its operating losses in
the second half of 2001. In addition, CNA updated its estimate of
disposal costs, including anticipated capital contributions, to reflect
changes in the planned structure of the anticipated sale. The sale of
the United Kingdom insurance subsidiaries will be subject to
regulatory approval and all sales are expected to be completed in
2002.

Based upon the significance of the charges related to the second
quarter 2001 reserve strengthening, WTC event, corporate aggregate
reinsurance treaties, and restructuring and other related charges,
these items are discussed in the aggregate in the preceding sections.
The following discussion compares underwriting results and ratios
excluding the effect of these items. The adjusted combined ratio
increased 5.2 points in 2001 as compared with 2000 and the adjusted
underwriting results for the Property-Casualty segment declined
$274.0 million. The adjusted loss ratio increased 0.8 points as a result
of the reduced net earned premiums base, losses related to Enron,
favorable loss development recarded in 2000 for the architects and




engineers business not present in 2001, declined underwriting results
in global and marine lines related o current accident year reserve
strengthening as discussed above, and the prior underwriting year
reserve strengthening of CNA Re U.K. These declines were partially
offset by improved underwriting results across most standard lines,
particularly the automobile and packages lines, due to earned rate
achievement and re-underwriting efforts undertaken last year, and lower
prior year adverse loss development (excluding the second quarter 2001
reserve strengthening). The increase in the adjusted expense ratic of 3.8
points was primarily attributable to the decrease in the net earned
premium base, the write-off of unrecoverable deferred acquisition costs
in the vehicle warranty line of business, an increase in the accrual for
guaranty fund assessments related to the Reliance insolvency, and the
decreased impact of the change in estimate for certzin insurance-
related assessments. The adjusted dividend ratio increased 0.6 points
primarily due to adverse development in dividend reserves in Standard
Lines in 2001 compared with favorable development taken in 2000.

Net earned premiums for the Property-Casualty segment decreased
$1,917.0 million for 2001 compared with 2000. This decline was
comprised of decreases in Standard Lines of $1,516.0 million and
CNA Re of $448.0 million, partially offset by increased net earned
premiums for Specialty Lines of $47.0 million.

Net earned premiums for Standard Lines decreased primarily as a
result of $564,0 million of ceded premiums related to the corporate
aggregate reinsurance treaties, additional ceded premiums other than
the corporate aggregate reinsurance treaties, increased adverse
premium development excluding the second quarter 2001 reserve
strengthening, a change in estimate for involuntary market premium
accruals and additional adverse experience in retrospective premium
accruals. The change in estimate related to retrospective premium
receivables was based upon CNA's completion of comprehensive
studies related to estimated premium receivable accruals on retros-
pectively rated insurance policies and involuntary market facilities. The
studies included the review of all such retrospectively rated insurance
policies and the current estimate of ultimate losses.

Net earned premiums for CNA Re decreased as a result of $161.0
million of ceded premiums related to the corporate aggregate
reinsurance treaties. In addition, premiums decreased as a result of
the announced intention to sell the United Kingdom insurance
subsidiaries. These declines were partially offset by reinstatement and
additional premiums of $89.0 million related to the WTC event.

Net earned premiums for Specialty Lines increased due to increases
in the law firms, the long-term care, and architects and engineers
products as well as increased rate achievement in Europe, primarily in
property lines, the reserve for retrospective premium increase
recorded in 2000 and decreased ceded premiums related to
reinsurance for the medical professional liability line of business.
Partially offsetting these improvements was $77.0 million in additional
ceded premiums related to the corporate aggregate reinsurance

Resuits of Uperations — Continued

treaties, declines in the warranty line of business and adverse
experience in retrospective premium accruals recorded in the second
quarter of 2001 reserve strengthening.

2000 Compared with 1999

Net operating income improved $301.3 million for 2000 as compared
with 1999. The net operating income improvements were primarily
driven by improved underwriting results partially offset by decreased
investment income. In addition, net operating income in both 2000 and
1999 benefited from a change in estimate for certain insurance-related
assessments resulting from regulatory changes in the basis on which
certain of these assessments are calculated. The after-tax impact of this
change was $52.0 million in 2000 and $43.7 million in 1993.

Underwriting results improved $475.0 million for 2000 as compared
with 1999. The combined ratio decreased 5.9 points for the Property-
Casually segment for 2000 as compared with 1999. This decrease
reflects an improvement in the loss ratio of 6.0 points which is
primarily attributable to significant rate increases across the entire
book of business, favorable catastrophe experience, reduced prior
year reserve strengthening and the increased use of reinsurance.
Catastrophe losses for 2000 improved by $195.0 million for the
Property-Casualty segment. In addition to the decrease in the loss
ratio, there was a decrease of 0.7 points in the expense ratio to 31.5%
due principally to the absence of restructuring-related charges that
occurred in 1999 but did not recur in 2000. The dividend ratio
increased 0.8 points relating to reduced favorable development in
dividend reserves for Standard Lines in 2000 as compared to 1999.

Net earned premiums for the Property-Casualty segment decreased
$432.0 million in 2000 as compared with 1999. This decline in net
earned premiums was comprised of decreases in Standard Lines of
$271.0 million, Specialty Lines of $74.0 million and CNA Re of $87.0
million.

The decrease in net earned premiums in Standard Lines was primarily
attributable to continued efforts to re-underwrite business and obtain
adequate rates for exposure underwritten and increased use of
reinsurance. The net earned premiums decline for Specialty Lines was
related principally to (i) active decisions to renew only those accounts
which meet current underwriting guidelines supporting the ongoing
commitment to underwriting discipline, (i) an increase in the
retrospective return premium relating to favorable loss experience in
the retrospectively rated architects” and engineers’ business, and (iii)
a $30.0 million decline due to the increased use of reinsurance for the
medical professional liability lines of CNA HealthPro. These declines
were partially offset by growth in the commercial casualty and property
lines in the European operations, as well as growth in the commercial
warranty and surety lines.

CNA Re experienced a decrease in net earned premiums that reflects
decisions not to renew contracts that management believed did not
meet profitability targets, partially offset by modest rate increases.
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Group

Group Operations provides group life and health insurance products
and services to employers, affinity groups and other entities that
purchase insurance as a group. Group Operations also provides health
insurance to federal employees, as well as life and health reinsurance.

2001 Compared with 2000

Net operating income decreased by $32.0 million in 2001 as compared
with 2000, This decrease is related primarily to estimated losses of
$45.3 million after-tax and minority interest as a result of the WTC
event, Net operating income also declined $20.1 million as a result of
the sale of Life Reinsurance and $11.4 million due to a decline in
limited partnership income. Life Reinsurance contributed net operating
income of $19.0 million in 2000. Partially offsetting these declines were
improvements as a result of exiting unprofitable fines of approximately
$35.0 million, and increased income in other product lines, primarily
the disability and group long-term care lines of $10.0 miilion.

Net earned premiums for Group Operations decreased $217.0 million
in 2001 as compared with 2000. Net earned premiums declined
$228.0 million as a result of the sale of Life Reinsurance and $163.0
million in Group Reinsurance primarily as a result of terminating
unprofitable contracts with independent underwriting agencies in
2000. These declines were partially offset by increases in Federal
Markets of $116.0 million due to increased medical cost trends and
growth in Group Benefits of $58.0 million, particularly in the disability
and group long-term care lines of business.

Group Operations achieved rate increases in 2001 that averaged
approximately 4.0% for the disability line of business. Premium
persistency rates were in the mid-80 percent range. For the group life
line of business, rate increases averaged 1.0% to 2.0%. Premium
persistency rates were in the lower 80% range.

2000 Compared with 1999

Net operating income increased $44.5 million in 2000 as compared
with 1999. This increase relates to a $20.9 million improvement in
Federal Markets due to the 1999 exit of unprofitable medical lines, a
%295 million improvement in Group Reinsurance, a $3.5 million
improvement in Life Reinsurance and a $6.1 million increase in
limited partnership income. These improvements were partially offset
by a $15.7 million decline in Group Benefits due to favorable 1999
loss experience in the group life line of business. The improvement
associated with Group Reinsurance relates to adverse experience and
loss development for the personal accident business recorded in
1999, which exceeded $6.0 million of exit costs incurred from the
Management Services Organization (“MSQ") business and $11.0
million of adverse development on the medical stop loss business in
2000. The decision to shut down the MSO business was based on lack
of demand as providers were backing away from risk contracting.

Net earned premiums for Group Operations in 2000 increased $104.0
million as compared with 1999, This increase was principally a result
of a $41.0 million increase in Group Benefits, primarily related to the
group life line of business; a $35.0 million increase in Life

Reinsurance; an $18.0 million increase in Group Reinsurance; and a
$10.0 million increase in Federal Markets. The increases in Group
Benefits and Life Reinsurance relate to new business production.
Life

Life Operations provides financial protection to individuals through a
full product line of term life insurance, universal life insurance, long-
term care insurance, annuities and other products. Life Operations
also provides retirement services products to institutions in the form of
various investment products and administration services.

2001 Compared with 2000

Net operating income decreased by $98.5 million in 2001 as
compared with 2000. This decrease relates primarily to restructuring
and ather related charges of $39.4 million, decreased net investment
income from limited partnerships of $19.3 million, estimated losses
related to the WTC event of $12.3 million and adverse mortality in the
viatical settlement business of $8.8 million. Included in the
restructuring and ather related charges was a $20.1 million write-off of
deferred acquisition costs on in-force variable life and annuity
contracts, as CNA believes that its decision to discontinue these
products will negatively impact the persistency of the business.

Sales volume for Life Operations decreased by $167.0 million in 2001
as compared with 2000, This decline was driven primarily by declines
in the sales of variable annuities and as a result of the decision to
cease purchasing new viatical policies. These declines were partially
offset by increased renewals and increased new sales in Long Term
Care products. Net earned premiums increased $78.0 million in 2001
as compared with 2000. This improvement is attributable primarily to
improved sales of structured settlements because of favorable pricing
conditions and Long Term Care products, partially offset by a decrease
in new Individual Life business.

2000 Compared with 1999

Net operating income increased $31.1 million in 2000 as compared
with 1999. The increase was attributable principally to increased
earnings in the Index 500 product, the continued growth of Individual
Life insurance in-force, favorable investment results in Individual Life
and the Retirement Services and increased income from limited
partnerships of $7.8 million.

Sales volume for Life Operations declined $478.0 million in 2000 as
compared with 1999. Sales volume decreased because of a reduction
in Retirement Services' products sold to institutions. These products
tend to be “large case” institutional markets’ sales, which can be
sporadic, opportunistic and sensitive to independent agency ratings.
Despite the overall decline, Life Operations’ competitively priced
product portfolio enabled most of its businesses to experience growth
in 2000. Individual Life and Long Term Care products had an
increasing base of direct premiums, and variable investment contracts
experienced growth of $270.0 million to reach an annual sales level of
$380.0 million in 2000. Net earned premiums declined $60.0 million
in 2000 as compared with 1999. This decline was attributable
orimarily to sales declines in structured settlements and single
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premium group annuities due to a competitive pricing environment.
These declines were partially offset by a growing in-force block of Long
Term Care and annuity products.

Other Insurance

The Cther Insurance segment contains CNA's corporate interest expense,
certain run-off insurance operations, including Personal Insurance,
losses and expenses related to the centralized adjusting and settlement
of APMT claims, direct financial guarantee business underwritten by
CNA's insurance affiliates, certain non-insurance operations, including
eBusiness initiatives and CNA UniSource, and eliminations.

2001 Compared with 2000

Net operating results declined $777.5 million in 2001 as compared
with 2000. The after-tax impact of the second guarter 2001 reserve
strengthening on the Other Insurance segment was $695.2 million,
inciuding $644.7 million for APMT. See the following Environmental
Pollution and Other Mass Tort and Asbestos Reserves section for a
discussion of this charge. Net operating income for 2001 also
decreased by $67.4 million for restructuring and other related
charges, $39.0 million for the non-recurring ceding commission
included in 2000 results related to the transfer of Personal Insurance
business to Allstate in 1999, $30.6 million related to increased
eBusiness initiatives in 2001, and $12.3 million due to decreased
limited partnership income. These declines were partially offset by
lower interest expense on corporate borrowings in 2001 as compared
with 2000 and a non-recurring favorable adjustment of expense
recoveries under a service contract related to Personal insurance.

Total operating revenues, excluding eliminations, decreased $104.0
million in 2001 as compared with 2000. This decline was due to a
decrease in net investment income and net earned premiums from
run-off insurance operations, particularly the entertainment and
agriculture insurance lines.

2000 Compared with 1999

Net operating results improved $165.9 million for 2000 as compared
with 1999, This improvement is due to lower adverse development
related to asbestos claims in 2000 as compared with 1999 and
improvements in Personal Insurance, including $45.0 million for non-
recurring ceding commission in 2000 as compared with $33.0 million
in 1999, partially offset by expenses for CNA’s eBusiness initiatives.

Total operating revenues, excluding eliminations, decreased $1,578.0
million in 2000 as compared with 1999. This decline is driven
primarily by a $1,421.0 million decrease in net earned premiums
attributable primarily to the sale of Personal Insurance to Allstate in
1998. Net earned premiums for 1999 included $1,354.0 million of
premiums related to Personal Insurance. The remaining decline in net
earned premiums was primarily a result of CNA exiting the
entertainment insurance and other financial lines of business.
Additionally, operating revenues declined as a result of decreased net
investment income.

Results of Operations — Continued

Environmental Pollution and Other Mass Tort and Asbestos
Reserves

CNA's property-casualty insurance subsidiaries have potential
exposures related to APMT claims.

Environmental pollution cleanup is the subject of both federal and
state regulation. By some estimates, there are thousands of potential
waste sites subject to cleanup. The insurance industry is involved in
extensive litigation regarding coverage issues. Judicial interpretations
in many cases have expanded the scope of coverage and liability
beyond the original intent of the policies. The Comprehensive
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(“Superfund”) and comparable state statutes (“mini-Superfunds”)
govern the cleanup and restoration of toxic waste sites and formalize
the concept of legal liability for cleanup and restoration by Potentially
Responsible Parties (“PRPs”). Superfund and the mini-Superfunds
establish mechanisms to pay for cleanup of waste sites if PRPs fail to
do so, and to assign liability to PRPs. The extent of liability to be
allocated to a PRP is dependent upon a variety of factors. Further, the
number of waste sites subject to cleanup is unknown. To date,
approximately 1,500 cleanup sites have been identified by the
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and included on its National
Priorities List (“NPL"). State authorities have designated many cleanup
sites as well.

Many policyholders have made claims against various CNA insurance
subsidiaries for defense costs and indemnification in connection with
environmental pollution matters. These claims relate to accident years
1989 and prior, which coincides with CNA's adoption of the Simplified
Commercial General Liability coverage form, which includes what is
referred to in the industry as an “absolute pollution exctusion.” CNA
and the insurance industry are disputing coverage for many such
claims. Key coverage issues include whether cleanup cosis are
considered damages under the policies, trigger of coverage, allocation
of liability among triggered policies, applicability of poliution exclusions
and owned property exclusions, the potential for joint and several
liability and the definition of an occurrence. To date, courts have been
inconsistent in their rulings on these issues.

A number of proposals to reform Superfund have been made by
various parties. However, no reforms were enacted by Congress during
2001, and it is unclear what positions Congress or the administration
will take and what legislation, if any, will result in the future. If there is
legislation, and in some circumstances even if there is no legislation,
the federal role in environmental cleanup may be significantly reduced
in favor of state action. Substantial changes in the federal statute or the
activity of the EPA may cause states to reconsider their environmental
cleanup statutes and regulations. There can be no meaningful
prediction of the pattern of regulation that would result or the effect
upon CNA's results of operations and/or financial position.

Due to the inherent uncertainties described above, including the
inconsistency of court decisions, the number of waste sites subject to
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cleanup, and the standards for cleanup and liability, the ultimate
liability of CNA for environmental pollution claims may vary
substantially from the amount currently recorded.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, CNA carried approximately
$617.0 and $347.0 mitlion of claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves, net of reinsurance recoverables, for reported and unreported
environmental pollution and other mass tort claims. Unfavorable
environmental pollution and other mass tort net claim and claim
adjustment expense reserve development for the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000 amounted to $473.0 and $17.0
million. Favorable environmental pollution and other mass tort net
claim and claim adjustment expense reserve development for the year
ended December 31, 19938 amounted to $84.0 million. The Company
made environmental pollution-related claim payments and other mass
tort-related claim payments, net of reinsurance recoveries, of $203.0,
$135.0 and $236.0 million during the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The reserve development during 2001 for environmental pollution and
other mass tort reserves was due to reviews completed during the year,
which indicated that paid and reported losses were higher than
expectations based on prior reviews. Factors that have led to this
development include a number of declaratory judgments filed this year
due to an increasingly favorable legal environment for policyholders in
certain courts and other unfavorable decisions regarding cleanup issues.

CNA's property-casualty insurance subsidiaries also have exposure to
asbestos-related claims. Estimation of asbestos-related claim and
claim adjustment expense reserves involves many of the same
limitations discussed above for environmental poilution claims, such
as inconsistency of court decisions, specific policy provisions,
allocation of liability among insurers and insureds, and additional
factors such as missing policies and proof of coverage. Furthermore,
estimation of asbestos-related claims is difficult due to, among other
reasons, the proliferation of bankruptcy proceedings and attendant
uncertainties, the targeting of a broader range of businesses and
entities as defendants, the uncertainty as to which other insureds may
be targeted in the future and the uncertainties inherent in predicting
the number of future claims.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, CNA carried approximately
$1,204.0 and $603.0 million of net claim and claim adjustment
expense reserves, net of reinsurance recoverables, for reported and
unreported asbestos-related claims. Unfavorable asbestos-related net
claim and claim adjustment expense reserve development for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 amounted to
$772.0, $65.0 and $560.0 million, respectively. CNA made asbestos-
related claim payments, net of reinsurance, of $171.0, $126.0 and
$161.0 million during the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively, excluding payments made in connection with the

1993 settiement of litigation related to Fibreboard Corporation. CNA
has attempted to manage its asbestos-related exposures by
aggressively resolving old accounts.

The reserve development during 2001 for asbestos-related claims was
based on a management review of developments with respect to these
exposures conducted during the year. This analysis indicated a
significant increase in claim counts for asbestos-related claims. The
factors that have led to the deterioration in claim counts inciude,
among other things, intensive advertising campaigns by lawyers for
asbestos claimants and the addition of new defendants such as the
distributors and installers of products containing asbestos. New claim
filings increased significantly in 2000 over 1999 and that trend
continued during 2001. The volume of new claims has caused the
bankruptcies of numerous asbestos defendants. Those bankruptcies
also may result in increased liability for remaining defendants under
principles of joint and several liability.

In addition, some asbestos-related defendants have asserted that their
claims for insurance are not subject to aggregate limits on coverage.
CNA currently has such claims from a number of insureds. Some of
these claims involve insureds facing exhaustion of products liability
aggregate limits in their policies, who have asserted that their
asbestos-related claims fall within so-called “non-products” liability
coverage contained within their policies rather than products liability
coverage, and that the claimed “non-products” coverage is not subject
to any aggregate limit. It is difficult to predict the ultimate size of any
of the claims for coverage not subject to aggregate limits or predict to
what extent, if any, the attempts to assert “non-products” claims
outside the products liability aggregate will succeed.

Due to the uncertainties created by volatility in claim numbers and
settlement demands, the effect of bankruptcies, the extent to which
non-impaired claimants can be precluded from making claims and the
efforts by insureds to obtain coverage not subject to aggregate limits,
the ultimate liability of CNA for asbestos-related claims may vary
substantially from the amount currently recorded. Other variables that
will influence CNA’s ultimate exposure to asbestos-related claims
include medical inflation trends, jury attitudes, the strategies of plaintiff
attorneys to broaden the scope of defendants, the mix of asbestos-
related diseases presented and the possibility of legislative reform.
Adverse developments with respect to such matters discussed herein
could have a material adverse effect on CNA's results of operations
and/or financial condition.

The results of operations and financial condition of CNA in future years
may continue to be adversely affected by environmental pollution and
other mass tort and asbestos claim and claim adjustment expenses.
Management will continue to review and manitor these liabilities and
make further adjustments, including further reserve strengthening as
warranted.




Lorillard

Lorillard, Inc. and subsidiaries (“Lorillard”). Lorillard, Inc. is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company.

2001 Compared with 2000

Revenues increased by $186.1 million, or 4.3% and net income
decreased $81.7 million, or 10.8%, respectively, in 2001 as compared
to 2000.

Net sales increased due to higher average unit prices which would
have resulted in an aggregate increase of approximately $543.5
million, or 12.8%, partially offset by a decrease of approximately
$336.0 million, or 7.9%, reflecting lower unit sales volume for 2001 as
compared to 2000. During 2001, Lorillard increased its net wholesale
price of cigarettes by an average of $13.58 per thousand cigarettes
($.27 per pack of 20 cigarettes), or 12.8%. Federal excise taxes are
included in the price of cigarettes and have remained constant at
$17.00 per thousand units, or $.34 per pack of 20 cigarettes. On
January 1, 2002, the federal excise tax on cigarettes increased by
$2.50 per thousand cigarettes ($0.05 per pack of 20 cigarettes). All of
the states also levy excise taxes on cigarettes. Various states have
proposed, and certain states have recently passed, increases in their
state tobacco excise taxes. Such actions may adversely affect
Lorillard’s volume, operating revenues and operating income.

Lorillard’s overall unit sales volume decreased by 6.5% in 2001, as
compared to 2000. Newport's unit sales volume increased by 0.4% for
2001, primarily as a result of the introduction of the Newport Medium
line extension and strengthened promotional support, as compared to
2000. The decrease in Lorillard's overall unit sales volume reflects
lower unit sales of its Maverick and Old Gold brands in the discount
market segment due primarily to increased competition in the
discount segment and continued limitations imposed by Philip
Morris's merchandising arrangements and general competitive
conditions. Overall, industry unit sales volume decreased by 3.2% for
the year ended December 31, 2001.

Lorillard’s share of wholesale cigarette shipments was 9.5% in 2001,
as compared to 9.8% for 2000. Newport, a premium brand,
accounted for approximately 85% of Lorillard's unit sales for the year
ended December 31, 2001 compared to 79% in 2000. Newport’s
market share of the premium segment was 10.9% for the year ended
December 31, 2001 compared to 10.5% in 2000.

Lorillard recorded pretax charges of $1,140.4 and $1,076.5 million
($694.2 and $642.3 million after taxes), for the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, to accrue its obligations
under various settlement agreements. Lorillard’s portion of ongoing
adjusted payments and legal fees is based on its share of domestic
cigarette shipments in the year preceding that in which the payment
is due. Accordingly, Lorillard records its portions of ongoing settlement
payments as part of cost of manufactured products sold as the related
sales occur. Funds required for the industry payment obligations have
been provided by Lorillard's operating activities. See Note 17 of the
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The State Settlement Agreements impose a stream of future payment
obligations on Lorillard and the other major U.S. cigarette
manufacturers and the Master Settlement Agreement places
significant restrictions on their ability to market and seli cigarettes. The
Company believes that the implementation of the State Settlement
Agreements will materially adversely affect its consolidated results of
operations and cash flows in future periods. The degree of the adverse
impact will depend, among other things, on the rates of decline in U.S.
cigarette sales in the premium and discount segments, Lorillard’s
share of the domestic premium and discount segments, and the effect
of any resulting cost advantage of manufacturers not subject to the
State Settlement Agreements.

Net income declined for the year ended December 31, 2001, due to a
charge of $121.0 million (net of taxes) to record the effect of the Engle
agreement discussed in Liquidity and Capital Resources. Excluding this
charge, net income would have increased by $39.3 million, or 5.2%, for
the year ended December 31, 2001, as compared to 2000. This
increase in net income was primarily due to the impact of wholesale
price increases, partially offset by lower unit sales volume and increased
sales promotional expenses, mostly in the form of coupons and other
discounts provided to retailers and passed through to the consumer.

in accordance with industry practice, promotional support in the form of
coupons and other discounts is recorded as an expense under “Other
operating expenses” rather than reducing net sales. In the first quarter of
2002, Lorillard will be required to adopt the provisions of the FASB's
Emerging Issues Task Force Issues No. 00-14, “Accounting for Certain
Sales Incentives,” and No. 00-25, “Vendor Income Statement
Characterization of Consideration from a Vendor to a Retailer.” As a result
of both issues, promotional expenses historically included in other
operating expenses will be reclassified to cost of manufactured products
sold, or as reductions of net sales. Beginning with the first quarter of
2002, prior period amounts will be reclassified for comparative purposes.

2000 Compared with 1999
Revenues and net income increased by $277.9 and $102.0 million, or
6.8% and 15.6%, respectively, in 2000 as compared to 1999.

Net sales increased as compared to 1999, by approximately $550.3
million, or 13.8%, due to higher average unit prices, including $200.1
million from the increase in federal excise tax, partially offset by a
decrease of approximately $307.8 miliion, or 7.7%, reflecting lower
unit sales volume in 2000. Net investment income contributed $35.9
million to the increased revenues.

During 2000, Lorillard increased the wholesale price of its cigarettes by
an aggregate of $16.50 per thousand cigarettes ($0.33 per pack of 20
cigarettes). Federal excise taxes included in the price of cigarettes are
$17.00 per thousand cigarettes ($0.34 per pack of 20 cigarettes).

Net income increased due primarily to the increased revenues
discussed above, partially offset by the charges for tobacco litigation
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settlements and higher legal expenses. Net income for the years ended
December 31, 2000 and 1999 includes pretax charges of $1,076.5 and
$1,065.8 million ($642.3 and $637.3 million after taxes), respectively,
related to the settlement of tobacco litigation. Lerillard's portion of
ongoing adjusted payments and legal fees is based on its share of
domestic cigarette shipments in the year preceding that in which the
payment is due. Accordingly, Lorillard records its portions of ongoing
settlement payments as part of cost of manufactured products sold as
the related sales occur. Funds required to meet the industry payment
obligations have been provided by Lorillard’s operating activities.

Lorillard's overall unit sales volume decreased by 7.0% as compared to
1999. Newport, a full price brand, which accounted for approximately
79% of Lorillard's unit sales in 2000, increased by 1.5% as compared
to 199S. Newport's increase in unit sales volume reflects increased
promotional activities to the extent practicable in light of existing
limitations due to competitive conditions. The decrease in Lorillard’s
overall unit sales volume reflects lower unit sales of its Maverick and Old
Gold brands in the discount market segment. Discount brand sales
have remained relatively constant at 26.3%, 26.4% and 26.2% as a
percentage of industry sales for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Newport's market share increased 0.1% to 7.7% in 2000, as
compared to 7.6% in 1999, Overall industry unit sales volume is up by
0.2% in 2000, as compared to 1999.

Loews Hotels

Loews Hotels Holding Corporation and subsidiaries (“Loews Hotels").
Loews Hotels Holding Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company.

2001 Compared with 2000
Revenues and net income decreased by $16.7 and $7.3 million, or
4.9% and 27.2%, respectively, in 2001 compared to 2000.

Revenues decreased primarily due to lower occupancy rates and lower
average room rates, partially offset by the addition of the Philadelphia
hotel, which commenced operations in spring of 2000. The decline in
revenues reflects the continued economic weakness and the impact
that the September 11, 2001 World Trade Center attack had on the
travel industry. Net income decreased due primarily to lower revenues
and increased depreciation expenses related to the Philadelphia hotel,
partially offset by lower advertising and administrative expenses and
lower pre-opening costs.

2000 Compared with 1999

Revenues and income before cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles decreased by $13.4 and $43.7 million, or 3.8%
and 62.0%, respectively, in 2000 as compared to 1999. Included in
1999 is a gain of $85.1 million ($52.0 million after taxes) from the sale
of two franchised properties. Excluding this gain, revenues and
income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
increased by $71.7 and $8.3 million, respectively.

Revenues and income before cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles increased due primarily to increased overall
average room rates and the addition of two luxury properties to the
Loews Hotels portfolio, offsetting the 1999 sale of the two franchised
properties. Overall occupancy rates remained at approximately 78%,
essentially unchanged from 1999. Income also benefited from
improved operating results of an unconsolidated joint venture whose
operations commenced in 1999,

Diamond Cffshore

Diamond Offshore Drilling, [nc. and subsidiaries (“Diamond
Offshore”). Diamond Offshore Drilling, Inc. is a 53% owned subsidiary
of the Company.

2001 Compared with 2000

Revenues increased by $218.7 million, or 30.2%, and net income
increased by $39.0 million, in 2001 as compared to 2000. Revenues
and net income included a gain from the sale of a drilling rig of $13.9
and $4.7 million, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2000.

Revenues from high specification floaters and other semisubmersible
rigs increased by $179.3 million, or 24.8%, in 2001 as compared to
2000. These increases reflect higher utilization ($23.6 million) and
dayrates ($94.2 million) for 2001 as compared to 2000. Revenue
generated by the Ocean Confidence, which began a five-year drilling
program in the Gulf of Mexico on January 5, 2001 after completion of
a conversion to a high specification semisubmersible drilling unit
($61.5 million), also contributed to the increase in revenues.

Revenues from jack-up rigs increased by $55.6 million, or 7.7%, due
primarily to increased dayrates ($63.6 million) for 2001, partially offset
by lower utilization in 2001.

Net income increased due primarily to the increased revenues
discussed above, partially offset by increased interest and depreciation
expenses. Depreciation expenses increased in 2001 primarily due to
the Ocean Confidence, which completed its conversion from an
accommodation vessel to & high épecification semisubmersible drilling
unit and commenced operations in January 2001. interest expense
increased due also to the Ocean Confidence as a result of less interest
capitalized.

2000 Compared with 1999
Revenues and net income decreased by $123.3 and $40.7 million, or
14.6% and 56.0%, respectively, in 2000 as compared to 1999.

Revenues decreased due principally to lower operating dayrates
($143.9 million) and reduced utilization ($50.6 million) for Diamond
Offshore’s semisubmersible rigs, partially offset by increased utilization
($35.1 million) and higher dayrates ($26.4 million) for jack-up rigs
during 2000, as compared to 1999. Revenues also declined by $17.1
million due to the sale of a jack-up rig and $6.0 million due to the
mabilization of rigs to new markets during 2000. These declines were
partially offset by increased investment income ($14.5 million) and a
gain from the sale of a drilling rig of $13.9 million ($4.7 million after
taxes and minority interest) in 2000.




Net income declined due primarily to the lower revenues discussed
above and the fact that contract drilling costs remained relatively
unchanged. Operating expenses generally are not affected by changes
in dayrates, nor are they significantly affected by fluctuations in utili-
zation. For instance, if a rig is to be idle for a short period of time,
Diarmond Offshore realizes few decreases in operating expenses since
the rig is typically maintained in a prepared state with a full crew. In
addition, when a rig is idle, Diamond Offshore is responsible for certain
operating expenses such as rig fuel and supply boat costs, which are
typically charged to the operator under drilling contracts. However, if the
rig is to be idle for an extended period of time, Diamond Offshore may
reduce the size of a rig's crew and take steps to “cold stack” the rig, which
lowers expenses and partially offsets the impact on operating income.

Bulova

Bulova Corporation and subsidiaries (“Bulova”). Bulova Corporation is
a 97% owned subsidiary of the Company.

2001 Compared with 2000

Revenues and net income decreased by $14.0 and $4.9 million, or
8.7% and 32.7%, respectively, in 2001 compared to 2000. Revenues
and net income decreased due primarily to royalty income of $5.5 and
$3.0 million, respectively, reported in 2000 related to the settlement of
a contract dispute. The remaining decline in revenues for 2001 reflects
lower watch and clock unit sales volume due primarily to the continued
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economic downturn, partially offset by higher watch unit prices.

Net income decreased due to the lower revenues and costs incurred
during business process reengineering of Bulova’'s information
systems, partially offset by improved gross margins attributable to
Bulova’s product sales mix.

2000 Compared with 1999
Revenues and net income increased by $21.4 and $0.9 million, or
15.4% and 6.4%, respectively, in 2000 as compared to 1999.

Revenues increased due to an increase in royalty income of $5.5
million from the settlement of a contract dispute, and higher watch unit
sales volume. These increases were partially offset by lower watch
prices and lower clock unit sales in 2000, as compared to 1999.
Watch prices declined due primarily to a change in sales mix.

Net income increased due primarily to the higher revenues discussed
above, partially offset by increased brand support and advertising
expenses, and a lower effective income tax rate in 1999 due fo a
valuation allowance adjustment related to prior years.

Corporate

Corporate operations consist primarily of investment income, including
investment gains (losses) from non-insurance subsidiaries, as well as
equity earnings from a shipping joint venture, corporate interest
expenses and other corporate administrative costs.

The components of investment gains (losses) included in Corporate operations are as follows:

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999

(IN MILLIONS)

Derivative instruments (a) $18.2 $(146.5) $(424.1)

Equity securities, including short positions (a) 69.1 125.1 (56.5)

Short-term investments 28.5 (3.3) g4

Other 12.6 17.3 (1.6)
128.4 (7.4) (472.8)

Income tax (expense) benefit (45.0) 2.6 172.1

Minority interest (8.3)

Net gain (loss) $75.1 $ 48 $(300.7)

(a) Includes losses on short sales, equity index futures and options aggregating $533.6 for the year ended December 31, 1999. Substantially all of the index short positions were closed during
the second quarter of 2000. See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.”

2001 Compared with 2000

Exclusive of investment gains (losses), revenues decreased $19.1
million and net loss increased $3.0 million, or 11.5% and 21.1%,
respectively, in 2001 compared to 2000, due primarily to lower
investment income. This change was partially offset by increased
operating results from a shipping joint venture reflecting increased
demand and charter rates in the crude oil tanker markets.

2000 Compared with 1999

Exclusive of investment gains (losses), revenues increased by $42.7
million and net loss decreased by $15.9 million, or 34.7% and 52.0%,
respectively, due to higher investment income reflecting an increased
base of invested assets, and improved results from a shipping joint
venture, partially offset by increased administrative and interest
expenses.
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LiquipIiTY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
CNA

The principal operating cash flow sources of CNA's property-casualty
and life insurance subsidiaries are premiums and investment income.
The primary operating cash flow uses are payments for claims, policy
benefits and operating expenses.

For the year ended December 31, 2001, net cash used for operating
activities was $599.0 million as compared with net cash used of
$1,345.5 and $2,823.0 million in 2000 and 1999, respectively. The
improvement related primarily to decreased paid claims. The
improvement in 2000 relates primarily to significant payments in 1999
for (i) $1.1 billion in cash to Allstate in connection with the transaction
involving CNA's Personal Insurance business and (i) $1.1 billion of
claim payments from escrow pursuant to the Fibreboard settlement.
See Note 12 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
discussion of the Personal Insurance transaction. Excluding these
significant, non-recurring transactions from 1999, CNA's 2000 cash
outflow from operations declined by approximately $600.0 million to
an outflow of approximately $1.4 billion. The operating cash flows
forgone in 2000 due to the transfer of Personal Insurance in 1999 was
approximately $250.0 million. The remainder of the decline related
primarily to increased payments of claims and decreased receipts of
premiums.

Cash flows from investing activities include purchases and sales of
financial instruments, as well as the purchase and sale of land,
buildings, equipment and other assets not generally held for resale.

For the year ended December 31, 2001, net cash used for investment
activities was $205.1 million as compared with net cash inflows of
$1,842.0 million in 2000. Cash flows for investing activities were
related principally to increased net purchases of invested assets
related to investing $1.0 billion of proceeds from the common stock
rights offering completed in the third quarter of 2001.

For the year ended December 31, 2000, net cash inflows from invest-
ment activities were $1,842.0 million as compared with $3,317.0
million in 1899. Cash flows from investing activities were particularly
high in 1999 due to sales of investments to fund the outflows related
to the Personal Insurance transaction and Fibreboard claim payments.

Cash flows from financing activities include proceeds from the
issuance of debt or equity securities, oufflows for dividends or
repayment of debt and outlays to reacquire equity instruments. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, net cash provided from financing
activities was $783.0 million as compared with $487.0 million of net
cash used in 2000. CNA completed a common stock rights offering on
September 26, 2001, successfully raising $1.0 billion (40.3 million
shares sold at $25 per share). Loews purchased 38.3 million shares
issued in connection with the rights offering for $357.1 million, and an
additional 0.8 million shares in the open market, increasing its
ownership percentage of CNA to 83%. Additionally, CNA borrowed
$500.0 million against its bank credit facility. Partially offsetting these

cash infiows were reductions to CNA's commercial paper borrowings
of $627.0 miltion.

For the year ended December 31, 2000, net cash used for financing
activities was $487.0 million as compared with $558.0 million in 1999.
During 2000 and 1999, cash flows for financing activities included the
repurchase of preferred and common equity instruments, the
retirement or repurchase of senior debt securities and mortgages, the
repayment of bank loans and the payment of preferred dividends.

CNA is closely managing the cash flows related to claims and
reinsurance recoverables from the WTC event. It is anticipated that
significant claim payments will be made prior to receipt of the
corresponding reinsurance recoverables. CNA does not anticipate any
liquidity problems resulting from these payments. As of March 1,
2002, CNA has paid $273.0 million in claims and recovered $30.0
million from reinsurers.

CNA's estimated gross pretax losses for the WTC event were $1,648.0
million, ($937.2 million after-tax and minority interest). Net pretax
losses before the effect of the corporate aggregate reinsurance treaties
were $727.0 million. Approximately 41.0%, 40.0% and 17.0% of the
reinsurance recoverables on the estimated losses related to the WTC
event are from companies with S&P ratings of AAA, AA or A,
respectively.

Effective January 30, 2001, CNA sold the 180 Maiden Lane, New
York, facility. The sale of this property provided additional liquidity to
CNA with net sale proceeds of $264.0 million.

During 2001, CNA discontinued its commercial paper program and
repaid all loans outstanding under the program. The funds used to
retire the outstanding commercial paper debt were obtained through
the draw down of the full amount available under CNA's $500.0 million
revolving credit facility. The facility is composed of two parts: a $250.0
million component with a 364-day expiration date (with an option to
convert into a one-year term loan) and a $250.0 million component
with a three-year expiration date.

CNA pays a facility fee to the lenders for having funds available for
loans under both components of the facility; the fee varies based on
the long-term debt ratings of CNA. At December 31, 2001 the facility
fee on the 364-day component was 15 basis points and the facility fee
on the three-year component was 17.5 basis points.

In addition to the facility fees, CNA pays interest on outstanding
debt/borrowings under the facility based on a rate determined using
the long-term debt ratings of CNA. The current interest rate is equal to
the London Interbank Offering Rate (“LIBOR™) plus 60 basis points for
the 364-day component and LIBOR plus 57.5 basis points for the
three-year component. Further, if CNA has outstanding loans greater
than 50% of the amounts available under the facility, CNA also pays a
utilization fee of 12.5 basis points on such loans.

A Moody's downgrade of the CNA senior debt rating from Baa2 to
Baa3 would increase the facility fee on the 364-day component of the




facility from 15 basis points to 20 basis points, and the facility fee on
the three-year component would increase from 17.5 basis point to 25
basis points. The applicable interest rate on the 364-day component
would increase from LIBOR plus 60 basis points to LIBOR plus 80
basis points and the applicable interest rate on the three-year compo-
nent would increase from LIBOR plus 57.5 basis points to LIBOR plus
75 basis points. The utilization fee would remain unchanged on both
components at 12.5 basis points.

The $500.0 million revolving credit facility replaced CNA's $750.0
million revolving credit facility (the “Prior Facility”), which was scheduled
to expire on May 10, 2001. No loans were outstanding under the Prior
Facility anytime during 2001. To offset the variable rate characteristics
of the Prior Facility and the interest rate risk associated with periodically
reissuing commercial paper, in 1999 and 2000 CNA entered into
interest rate swap agreements with several banks. These agreements
required CNA to pay interest at a fixed rate in exchange for the receipt
of the three-month LIBOR. The effect of the interest rate swap
agreements was to decrease interest expense by approximately $2.0
million for the year ended December 31, 2000 and increase interest
expense by $4.0 million for the year ended December 31, 1999,

The terms of CNA's credit facility requires CNA to maintain certain
financial ratios and combined property-casualty company statutory
surplus levels. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, CNA was in
compliance with all restrictive debt covenants.

Following the announcement of second quarter 2001 earnings, CNA's
commercial paper rating was placed under review by S&P. During the
review period, CNA, through an affiliated company held varying
amounts of its commercial paper with the intent to put it back into the
market after the review was completed. On October 10, 2001, S&P
lowered CNA's commercial paper rating from A2 to A3, and main-
tained the CreditWatch Negative status. On December 28, 2001,
Moady's lowered the long-term debt rating from Baal to Baa2 and
affirmed the P2 short-term debt rating.

The commercial paper rating downgrade, the impacts of the WTC
event and an overall decline in the market made it difficult to maintain
a commercial paper program. Following consultation with CNA's
commercial and investment bankers, management determined that
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the most economical way to replace the commercial paper was to
draw on the revolving bank credit facility.

In the normal course of business, CNA has obtained letters of credit in
favor of various unaffiliated insurance companies, regulatory
authorities and other entities. At December 31, 2001 there were
approximately $270.0 million of outstanding letters of credit, of which
approximately $30.0 million are collateralized with cash and securities.

CNA has committed approximately $152.0 million to future capital
calls from various third party limited partnership investments in
exchange for an ownership interest in the related partnerships.

CNA has a commitment to purchase a $100.0 million floating rate note
issued by the Californian Earthquake Authority in the event California
earthquake related insurance losses exceed $4.9 billion prior to
December 31, 2002.

CNA has entered into a limited number of guaranteed payment
contracts. These relate primarily to telecom service contracts and
amount to payments of approximately $41.0 million guaranteed for
2002 through 2005. Additionally, CNA is obligated to future payments
totaling $596.0 million for non-cancelable operating leases expiring
from 2002 through 2014 primarily for office space, data processing,
office and transportation equipment.

Ratings have become an increasingly important factor in establishing
the competitive position of insurance companies. CNA's insurance
company subsidiaries are rated by major rating agencies, and these
ratings reflect the rating agency’s opinion of the insurance company’s
financial strength, operating performance, strategic position and ability
to meet its obligations to policyholders. Agency ratings are not a
recommendation to buy, sell or hold any security, and may be revised
or withdrawn at any time by the issuing organization. Each agency’s
rating should be evaluated independently of any other agency’s rating.

The table below reflects ratings issued by A.M. Best, S&P, Moody’s
and Fitch as of February 13, 2002 for the Continental Casualty
Company (“CCC") Pool, the Continental Insurance Company (“CIC")
Pool and the Continental Assurance Company (“CAC") Pool. Also
rated were CNA's senior debt and commercial paper and The
Continental Corporation’s (“Continental”) senior debt.

Debt Ratings

Insurance Ratings CNA Continental
Financia! Strength Senior Commercial Senior
CCC Pool CAC Pool CIC Pool Debt Paper Debt
A.M. Best A A A BBEB AMB-2 BBB-
Fitch A AA- NR BBB NR NR
Moody’s A3 A2 (Negative)* A3 Baa2 P2 Baa3
sS&p A- A+ A- BBB- A3 BBB-

NR = Not Rated

* CAC and Valley Forge Life insurance Company (“VFL") are rated separately by Moody's and both have an A2 rating.
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On February 13, 2002, Fitch removed the rating watch negative status
and affirmed the insurance financial strength rating of CCC and the
senior debt rating of CNA. On September 24, 2001, following the WTC
event, Fitch affirmed the ratings of CAC and placed CCC under review.

On February 1, 2002 S&P affirmed the debt and financial strength
ratings of CNA and the CNA insurance companies. The outlook was
changed from CreditWatch Negative to stable. This action occurred
after management’s discussions with S&P in early January of 2002,
and upon completion of their evaluation of additional information
provided to them with respect to the WTC event reserve estimate
(including additiona! sensitivity analyses of the reserve estimates) and
other capital adequacy analysis. Additionally, CNA and S&P-London
have agreed to a guarantee of the Continental Insurance Company of
Europe (“CIE”)/Maritime Insurance Co., Ltd. liabilities by CCC in order
to maintain their present rating of A-. This matter is expected to be
concluded by the second quarter of 2002 as the guarantee requires
the approval of the lllinois Department of insurance (the “Department”).

On December 28, 2001, Moody’s lowered the insurance financial
strength rating of the CCC Pool to A3 (stable). In addition, Moody’s
lowered the CNA long-term debt and preferred stock ratings to Baa2
and Bal and the Continental senior debt rating to Baa3. The previously
affirmed ratings of CIC, CAC and commercial paper remained
unchanged with the rating action. These rating actions conclude the
review begun on August 2, 2001 in connection with the second
quarter 2001 reserve strengthening. In light of subsequent events,
management further discussed with Moody’s the WTC event and the
fourth quarter restructuring charge. All of these items were contem-
plated in their current rating opinion and outlook.

CNA held $275.0 mitlion of Continental preferred shares. The $29.0
million annual Continental preferred share dividend was funded by
CIC. Although the capital position of the CIC Pool remains strong, CiC's
ability to dividend funds to its parent, Continental, is limited by
regulatory constraints. In order to alleviate intercompany dividend
requirements, the Continental preferred stock has been converted to
Continental common stock in the fourth quarter of 2001.

CNA's ability to pay dividends and other credit obligations is
significantly dependent on receipt of dividends from its subsidiaries.
The payment of dividends to CNA by its insurance subsidiaries without
prior approval of the insurance department of each subsidiary's
domiciliary jurisdiction is limited by formula. Dividends in excess of
these amounts are subject to prior approval of the respective state
insurance departments.

Dividends from the CCC Pool are subject to the insurance holding
company laws of the State of lllinois, the domiciliary state of CCC.
Under these laws, ordinary dividends, or dividends that do not require
prior approval of the Department, may be paid only from earned
surplus, which is calculated by removing unrealized gains (which
under statutory accounting includes cumulative earnings of CCC's
subsidiaries) from unassigned surplus. As of December 31, 2001,

CCC is in a negative earned surplus position. In February of 2002, the
Department approved an extraordinary dividend in the amount of
$117.0 million to be used to fund CNA's 2002 debt service
requirements. Until CCC is in a positive earned surplus position, all
dividends require prior approval of the Department.

In addition, by agreement with the New Hampshire Insurance
Department, as well as certain other state insurance departments,
dividend payments for the CIC Pool are restricted to internal and
external debt service requirements through September 2003 up to a
maximum of $85.0 million annually, without the prior approval of the
New Hampshire Insurance Department.

Lorillard

Lorillard and other cigarette manufacturers continue to be confronted
with substantial litigation and regulatory issues. Lawsuits continue to
be filed against Lorillard and other manufacturers of tobacco products.
Approximately 4,675 product liability cases are pending against
cigarette manufacturers in the United States. Of these, approximately
1,250 cases are pending in a West Virginia court, and approximately
2,850 cases are brought by flight attendants alleging injury from
exposure to environmental tobacco smoke in the cabins of aircraft.
Lorillard is a defendant in all of the flight attendant suits served to date
and is a defendant in most of the cases pending in West Virginia.

On July 14, 2000, the jury in Engle v. R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Co., et
al. awarded a total of $145.0 billion in punitive damages against all
defendants, including $16.3 billion against Lorillard. The judgment
also provides that the jury’s awards bear interest at the rate of 10%
per year. Lorillard remains of the view that the £ngle case should not
have been certified as a class action. That certification is
inconsistent with the majority of federal and state court decisions
which have held that mass smoking and health claims are
inappropriate for class treatment. Lorillard has challenged class
certification, as well as other numerous legal errors that it believes
occurred during the trial. The Company and Lorillard believe that an
appeal of these issues on the merits should prevail.

Lorillard noticed an appeal from the final judgment to the Third District
of the Florida Court of Appeal and posted its appellate bond in the
amount of $100.0 million pursuant to Florida legislation limiting the
amount of an appellate bond required to be posted in order to stay
execution of a judgment for punitive damages in a certified class action.
While Lorillard believes this legislation is valid and that any challenges
to the possible application or constitutionality of this legislation would
fail, during May of 2001, Lorillard and two other defendants jointly
contributed a total of $709.0 million to a fund that will not be
recoverable by them even if challenges to the judgment are resolved in
favor of the defendants. As a result, the class has agreed to a stay of
execution on its punitive damages judgment until appellate review is
completed, including any review by the U.S. Supreme Court, However,
if Lorillard, Inc.’s balance sheet net worth (as determined in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in effect as of July 14,




2000) falls below $921.2 miliion, the stay pursuant to the agreement
would terminate and the class would be free to challenge the separate
stay granted in favor of Lorillard pursuant to Florida legislation. The
Florida legislation limits to $100.0 million the amount of an appellate
bond required to be posted in order to stay execution of a judgment for
punitive damages in a certified class action. Lorillard contributed a total
of $200.0 million to this fund, which included the $100.0 million that
was initially posted as its appellate bond. Accordingly, results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2001, include Lorillard’s
second quarter pretax charge of $200.0 million.

The terms of the State Settlement Agreements (see Note 17 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements) require significant
payments to be made to the Settling States which began in 1998 and
continue in perpetuity. Lorillard expects the cash payment to be made
under the State Settlement Agreements in 2001 to be approximately
$1.1 billion. See Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information regarding this settlement and
other litigation matters.

The principal source of liquidity for Lorillard’s business and operating
needs is internally generated funds from its operations. Larillard
generated net cash flow from operations of approximately $709.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2001, compared to $550.4
million for the prior year. The increased cash flow in 2001 reftects
timing differences related to the cash payments for estimated taxes
partially offset by the lower net income and additional cash payments
related to the Engle agreement. Lorillard believes that cash flows from
operating activities will be sufficient for the foreseeable future to enable
it to meet its abligations under the State Settlement Agreements and
to fund its capital expenditures. Lorillard cannot predict its cash
requirements related to any future settlements or judgments, including
cash required to bond any appeals, if necessary, and can make no
assurance that it will be able to meet all of those requirements.

Loews Hotels

In 2001, Loews Hotels, with its partners, opened a second hotel at
Universal Orlando in Florida and Is developing a third hotel which is
scheduled to open in 2002. Capital expenditures in relation to these
hotel projects are being funded by a combination of equity from Loews
Hotels and its partners, and mortgages.

Funds from operations continue to exceed operating requirements.
Funds for other capital expenditures and working capital requirements
are expected to be provided from existing cash balances and
operations.

Diamond Offshore

There has historically been a strong correlation between the price of il
and natural gas and the demand for offshore drilling services. As natural
gas prices started to decline during the third quarter of 2001, demand
for Diamond Offshore’s jack-up fleet in the Gulf of Mexico began to
soften. Although Diamond Offshore has maintained jack-up flest
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utilization higher than the industry average, operating dayrates earned by
the fleet have deteriorated. Utilization of Diamond Offshore’s intermediate
semisubmersible fleet in the Gulf of Mexico, which had begun to improve
during mid-year 2001, declined again during the fourth quarter. Contract
renewal dayrates for these rigs have also been lower.

Utilization for Diamond Offshore’s high specification floaters has
remained strong throughout 2001. However, towards the end of the
year, some deepwater capacity has become available in the market,
and dayrates have declined slightly. In the international markets,
demand has been strong and dayrates have remained at high levels.
Diamond Offshore believes that continued strength in both high
specification and international markets will depend, in large part, on
product prices remaining at current levels. Significant relocations of
drilling rigs from the weaker Gulf of Mexico to international markets
could also fower dayrates in non-U.S. markets.

At December 31, 2001, cash and marketable securities totaled $1.1
billion, up from $862.1 million at December 31, 2000. Cash provided
by operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2001
increased by $177.5 million to $374.0 million, as compared to 2000.
The increase in cash flow was primarily due to improved results of
operations in 2001. '

On April 6, 2001, Diamond Offshore redeemed all of its outstanding
3.75% Convertible Subordinated Notes (the “Notes”) in accordance
with the indenture under which the Notes were issued. Prior to April
6, 2001, $12.4 millien principal amount of the Notes had been
converted into 307,071 shares of Diamond Offshore’s common stock
at the stated conversion price of $40.50 per share. The remaining
$387.6 million principal amount of the Notes was redeemed at
102.08% of the principal amount, plus accrued interest, for a total
cash payment of $397.7 million.

On April 11, 2001, Diamond Offshore issued $460.0 million principal
amount of 1.5% convertible senior debentures (the “1.5%
Debentures”) due April 15, 2031. The 1.5% Debentures are convertible
into shares of Diamond Offshore’s common stock at an initial
conversion rate of 20.3978 shares per each $1,000 principal amount,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. Upon conversion,
Diamond Offshore has the right to deliver cash in lieu of shares of its
common stock. The transaction resulted in net proceeds of approx-
imately $449.1 million.

During 2001, Diamond Offshore purchased 1,403,900 shares of its
common stock at an aggregate cost of $37.8 million. Depending on
market conditions, Diamond Offshore may, from time to time,
purchase shares of its comman stock in the open market.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, Diamond Offshore
expended $160.4 million, including capitalized interest expense, for
rig upgrades. These expenditures were primarily for the deepwater
upgrades of the Ocean Baroness ($114.3 million) and the Ocean
Rover ($320.7 million). Included in this amount was $12.6 million for
accommodation and stability enhancement upgrades of the Ocean
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Nomad which were completed in April 2001. In addition, the pre-
fabrication of equipment required for the upgrade of six of Diamond
Offshore’s jack-up rigs accounted for $7.2 million of 2001 rig upgrade
expenditures. Diamond Offshore expects to spend approximately
$275.0 million for rig upgrade capital expenditures during 2002 which
are primarily costs associated with upgrades of the Ocean Rover and
six jack-up rigs. Approximately $34.0 million of this amount is expected
{o be used for the completion of the Ocean Baroness upgrade.

The significant upgrade of Diamond Offshore’s semisubmersible, the
Ocean Baroness, to high specification capabilities will be completed in
early 2002. The approximate cost of the upgrade was $170.0 million.
in January 2002, the Ocean Rover arrived at a shipyard in Singapore
for a major upgrade to water depths and specifications similar to the
enhanced Ocean Baroness. The estimated cost of this upgrade is
approximately $200.0 million with approximately $140.0 million to be
spent in 2002. The upgrade is expected to take approximately 19
months to complete with delivery estimated to occur in the third
quarter of 2003.

Diamond Offshore also plans to spend approximately $93.0 million
over the next two years to upgrade six of its jack-up rigs. The
equipment necessary for these upgrades will be pre-fabricated and
installation is planned to occur during idle time or scheduled surveys
to minimize downtime. Diamond Offshore expects to finance these
upgrades through the use of existing cash balances or internally
generated funds.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, Diamond Offshore
expended $108.2 million for its continuing rig enhancement program
and other corporate requirements. Diamond Offshore has budgeted
$107.1 million for 2002 capital expenditures associated with these items.

Cash required to meet Diamond Offshore’s capital commitments is
determined by evaluating rig upgrades to meet specific customer
requirements and by evaluating Diamond Offshore's continuing rig
enhancement program, including water depth and drilling capability
upgrades. It is management's opinion that operating cash flows and
Diamond Offshore’s cash reserves will be sufficient to meet these
capital commitments; however, periodic assessments will be made
based on industry conditions. In addition, Diamond Offshore may,
from time to time, issue debt or equity securities, or a combination
thereof, to finance capital expenditures, the acquisition of assets and
businesses, or for general corporate purposes. Diamond Offshore’s
ability to effect any such issuance will be dependent on its results of
operations, its current financial and market conditions, and other
factors beyond its control.

Bulova

For the year ended December 31, 2001, net cash provided for
operating activities was $15.9 million as compared with net cash used
of $15.2 million in 2000. Bulova's cash and cash equivalents, and

investments amounted to $189 million at December 31, 2001,
compared to $16.9 million in 2000. The increase in net cash flow is
primarily the result of a decrease in inventory purchases and a higher
collection of accounts receivables as compared to the prior year,
partially offset by a change in the timing of accounts payable and
accrued expenses. Funds for capital expenditures and working capital
requirements are expected to be provided from operations and
existing cash balances. No material capital expenditures are
anticipated during 2002.

Majestic Shipping

Subsidiaries of Majestic Shipping Corporation {“Majestic”), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into agreements with a
Korean shipyard for the new building of four 442,500 deadweight ton,
ultra-farge crude carrying ships (“ULCCs”). Hellespont Shipping
Corporation (“Hellespont”), a 49% owned subsidiary of Majestic, also
entered into agreements with another Korean shipyard for the new
building of four 303,000 deadweight ton, very large crude carrying
ships (“VLCCs"). In 2001, Hellespont sold its contracts for construc-
tion of four supertankers. The gain on the transaction was not material.
The total cost of the four remaining ships to be purchased by the
subsidiaries of Majestic is estimated to amount to approximately
$360.0 million. The financing for these ships will be provided through
equity contributions by the Company and bank debt guaranteed by
Maijestic. The Company has agreed to provide credit support for
Majestic’s bank debt by making available to the borrowers limited
operating cash flow credit facilities.

Parent Company

During 2001, the Company purchased 5,746,600 shares of its
outstanding Common Stock at an aggregate cost of $282.2 million.
Depending on market conditions, the Company from time to time
purchases shares of its, and its subsidiaries’, outstanding common
stock in the open market or otherwise.

In September of 2001, the Company paid $957.1 million to purchase
38.3 million shares of CNA common stock at $25 per share in
connection with a rights offering. The Company purchased an additional
836,500 shares of CNA commeon stock for $21.6 million. As a result, the
Company’s ownership percentage of CNA increased to 89%.

On February 6, 2002, the Company sold 40.3 million shares of a new
class of its common stock referred to as “Carclina Group” stock for net
proceeds of $1.1 billion. Proceeds from this sale have been allocated
to the Loews Group and will be used for general corporate purposes.

The Company continues to pursue conservative financial strategies
while seeking opportunities for responsibie growth. These include the
expansion of existing businesses, full or partial acquisitions and
dispositions, and oppartunities for efficiencies and economies of scale.




INVESTMENTS

Investment activities of non-insurance companies include investments
in fixed income securities, equity securities including short sales,
derivative instruments and short-term investments, and are carried at
fair value. Equity securities, which are considered part of the
Company’s trading portfolio, short sales and derivative instruments are
marked to market and reported as investment gains or losses in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The Company enters into short sales and invests in certain derivative
instruments for a number of purposes, including: (i) asset and liability
management activities, {ii) income enhancements for its portfolio
management strategy, and (iii) to benefit from anticipated future
movements in the underlying markets. If such movements do not
occur as anticipated, then significant losses may occur.

Monitoring procedures include senior management review of daily
detailed reports of existing positions and valuation fluctuations to ensure
that open positions are consistent with the Company’s portfolio strategy.

The credit exposure associated with these instruments is generally
limited to the positive market value of the instruments and will vary
based on changes in market prices. The Company enters into these
transactions with large financial institutions and considers the risk of
nonperformance to be remote.

The Company does not believe that any of the derivative instruments
utilized by it are unusually complex, nor do these instruments contain
embedded leverage features which would expose the Company to a
higher degree of risk. See “Results of Operations,” “Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk” and Note 4 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information with
respect to derivative instruments, including recognized gains and
losses on these instruments.

Insurance

The components of CNA's net investment income for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are presented in the following
table.

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
(IN MILLIONS)
Fixed maturity securities:
Bonds:
Taxable $1,742.0 $1,549.0 $1,509.0
Tax-exempt 112.0 216.0 267.0
Redeemable preferred stocks 1.0 1.0
Limited Partnerships 47.0 293.0 115.0
Equity securities 3%.0 52.0 36.0
Mortgage loans and real estate 2.0 4.0 40
Policy loans 12.0 120 110
Short-term investments 135.0 201.0 188.0
Securities lending transactions, net 29.0 22.0 25.0
Other, including interest on funds withheld and other deposits (164.0) (16.0) 80.0
Gross investment income 1,955.0 2,334.0 2,235.0
Investment expense (58.0) (48.0) (41.0)
Net investment income $1,897.0 $2,286.0 $2,194.0

During 2001, CNA reclassified equity method income from limited
partnership investments. Effective in 2001, equity method income
from limited partnership investments is classified in net investment
income and amounts in 2000 and 1999 have been reclassified to
conform to the new presentation. This income was previously
classified in realized investment gains, net of participating
policyholders’ and minority interests. Income from limited partnership
investments decreased $246.0 million for 2001 compared with 2000
and increased $178.0 million for 2000 compared with 1999. During
2000 market conditions allowed for favorable investment results
relative to the investment strategies of certain limited partnership
investments. In addition, certain partnerships that were very

successful during 2000 have been dissolved. Investment results for
the same periods in 2001 were, in general, less than expected.

CNA's reinsurance program includes certain property-casualty
contracts, such as the corporate aggregate treaties, that are entered
into and accounted for on & funds withheld basis. Under these
contracts, CNA records a funds withheld liability for substantially all of
the ceded premiums. The reinsurance contract requires CNA to
increase the funds withheld balance at a defined interest-crediting
rate. The funds withheld liability is reduced by any cumulative claim
payments made by CNA in excess of CNA's retention under the
reinsurance contract. If the funds withheld liability is exhausted,
additional claim payments are recoverable from the reinsurer.
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During 2001, CNA reclassified interest on funds withheld and other
deposits. This expense was previously classified in other operating
expenses and is now classified in net investment income. Interest on
funds withheld and other deposits was $241.0 million in 2001, $87.0
million in 2000 and $22.0 million in 1999.

The amount subject to interest crediting rates on such contracts was
$2,724.0 million and $522.0 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

CNA experienced lower net investment income in 2001 as compared
with 2000 due primarily to the decrease in limited partnership income
as well as the increase in interest on funds withheld and other deposits.
Net investment income increased in 2000 as compared with 1999
principally as a result of an increase in limited partnership income,
partially offset by an increase in interest expense on funds withheld and
other deposits. The hond segment of the investment portfolio yielded
6.4% in 2001, 6.7% in 2000 and 6.1% in 1999.

The components of CNA's net investment gains (losses) for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are presented in the following

table:
Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
(IN MILLIONS)
Investment gains (losses):
Fixed maturity securities:
U.S. Government bonds $ 2334 $ 958 $(177.3)
Corporate and other taxable bonds (3.8) (171.1) (78.0)
Tax-exempt bonds 53.9 13.2 (44.5)
Asset-backed bonds 75.6 (65.0) (13.0)
Redeemable Preferred Stock (21.5) (3.2) 1.3
Total fixed maturity securities 337.6 (130.3) (311.5)
Equity securities 1,086.4 1,116.0 366.3
Derivative securities (5.0) 10.5 386
Other invested assets (163.7) 32.3 105.9
Total realized investment gains 1,265.3 1,028.5 199.3
Income tax expense (446.2) (358.5) (82.6)
Minority interest (102.0) (88.1) (16.8)
Net investment gains $ 717.1 $ 5819 $ 95.9

Net realized investment gains increased $135.2 million in 2001 as
compared with 2000. This increase was due primarily to gains (after-
tax and minority interest} from the sale of Global Crossing Ltd.
common stock (“Global Crossing”) and its related hedge of $566.0
million in 2001 as compared with $274.0 million in 2000, as well as
gains of $47.9 million resulting from the sale of a New York real estate
property and gains from the sale of fixed maturity security invest-
ments. The gains from Global Crossing reported in 2001 are from
recognition of hedge strategies that were entered into early in 2000.
This improvement was partially offset by estimated losses recorded for
the planned dispositions of certain operations, principally CNA Re’s
U.K. subsidiaries described in more detail below as well as decreases
in gains from the sale of Canary Wharf Group plc common stock
(“Canary Wharf") of $30.0 million (after-tax and minority interest) in
2001 as compared with $251.0 million in 2000.

During the second quarter of 2001, CNA announced its intention to
sell certain subsidiaries. The assets being held for disposition include
the U.K. subsidiaries of CNA Re and certain other subsidiaries. Based
upon the impairment analyses, CNA anticipated that it would realize

losses in connection with those planned sales. In determining the
anticipated loss from these sales, CNA estimated the net realizable
value of each subsidiary being held for sale. An estimated realized loss
of $278.4 million (after-tax and minority interest) was initially recorded
in the second quarter of 2001 in connection with these planned
dispositions.

CNA completed the sale of certain subsidiaries during the fourth
quarter of 2001 and updated its impairment analyses of subsidiaries
still held for sale, including the United Kingdom subsidiaries of CNA
Re. The subsidiaries sold resulted in realized losses of $33.1 million
(after-tax and minority interest), all of which was previously recognized
as part of the initial impairment loss recorded in the second quarter.
The updated impairment analyses indicated that the $278.4 million
realized loss (after-tax and minority interest) recorded in the second
quarter of 2001 should be reduced, primarily because the net assets
of CNA Re U.K. had been significantly diminished by its operating
losses in the second half of 2001. In addition, CNA updated its
estimate of disposal costs, including anticipated capital contributions,
to reflect changes in the planned structure of the anticipated sale.




These updated impairment analyses reduced the realized loss by
$153.4 million (after-tax and minority interest), including $141.8
million related to the U.K. subsidiaries of CNA Re. The anticipated sale
of the U.K. insurance subsidiaries will be subject to regulatory approval
and all anticipated sales are expected to be completed in 2002.

Net realized investment gains increased $482.0 million in 2000 as
compared with 1999. This increase is related principally to realized
gains from the sale of Global Crossing and Canary Wharf. The increase
in net realized gains for 2000 as compared with 1999 was $149.0
million for Global Crossing and $182.0 million for Canary Wharf.
Additionally, a favorable change in market conditions contributed to
the resuits for the bond sector.

A primary objective in the management of the fixed maturity portfolio is
to maximize total return relative to underlying liabilities and respective
liquidity needs. In achieving this goal, assets may be sold to take
advantage of market conditions or other investment opportunities or
credit and tax considerations. This activity will produce realized gains
and losses.

CNA classifies its fixed maturity securities (bonds and redeemable
preferred stocks) and its equity securities as available-for-sate, and as
such, they are carried at fair value. The amortized cost of fixed maturity
securities is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts to maturity, which are included in net investment income.
Changes in fair value are reported as a component of other
comprehensive income. Investments are written down to estimated fair
value and losses are recognized in income when a decline in value is
determined to be other than temporary.

For asset-backed securities inciuded in fixed maturity securities, CNA
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recognizes income using a constant effective vield based on anticipated
prepayments and the estimated economic life of the securities. When
estimates of prepayments change, the effective vield is recalculated to
reflect actual payments to date and anticipated future payments. The
net investment in the securities is adjusted to the amount that would
have existed had the new effective yield been applied since the
acquisition of the securities. Such adjustments are reflected in net
investment income.

Mortgage loans are carried at unpaid principal balances, including
unamortized premium or discount. Real estate is carried at depreciated
cost. Policy loans are carried at unpaid balances. Short-term investments
are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Other invested assets include investments in limited partnerships and
certain derivative securities. CNA's limited partnership investments are
recorded at fair value and typically reflect a reporting lag of up to three
months. Fair value represents CNA's equity in the partnership’s net
assets as determined by the General Partner.

Limited partnerships are a small portion of CNA's overall investment
partfolio. The majority of the limited partnerships invest in a substantial
number of securities that are readily marketable. CNA is a passive
investor and does not have influence over the management of these
partnerships that operate according to established guidelines and
strategies. These strategies may include the use of leverage and hedging
techniques that potentially introduce more volatility and risk to the
partnerships.

Investments in derivative securities are carried at fair value with changes
in fair value reported as a component of realized gains or losses or other
comprehensive income, depending on its hedge designation.
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The following table details the carrying value of CNA's general and separate account investment portfolios as of the end of each of the last two years.

General and Separate Account Investments

December 31 2001 2000
(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
General account investments
Fixed maturity securities:
Bonds:
Taxable $26,396.0 74.0% $23,249.0 64.0%
Tax-exempt 2,720.0 8.0 3,349.0 9.0
Redeemable preferred stocks 48.0 54,0
Equity securities:
Common stocks 296.0 3.0 2,216.0 6.0
Non-redeemable preferred stocks 342.0 1.0 196.0 1.0
Mortgage loans and real estate 35.0 26.0
Palicy loans 124.0 193.0 1.0
Other invested assets 1,355.0 4.0 1,116.0 3.0
Short-term investments 3,740.0 10.0 5,660.0 16.0
Total general account investments $35,826.0 100.0% $36,059.0 100.0%
Separate account investments
Fixed maturity securities:
Taxable bonds $ 2,347.0 62.0% $ 2,703.0 65.0%
Equity securities:
Common stocks 149.0 4.0 2120 50
Non-redeemable preferred stocks 12.0 3.0
Other invested assets 876.0 23.0 849.0 20.0
Short-term investments 324.0 11.0 407.0 10.0
Tota! separate account investments $ 3,778.0 100.0% $ 4,174.0 100.0%

Total separate accounts investments at fair value were approximately
$3.7 and $4.1 billion at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, with
taxable fixed maturities representing approximately 62.0% and 65.0% of
the totals, respectively. Approximately 53.0% and 57.0% of separate
accounts investments at December 31, 2001 and 20C0, respectively, are
used to fund guaranteed investment contracts for which Continental
Assurance Company and Valley Forge Life Insurance Company
guarantee principal and a specified return to the contract holders
(guaranteed investment contracts). The duration of fixed maturity
securities included in the guaranteed investment contract portfolio is
matched approximately with the corresponding payout pattern of the

liabilities of the guaranteed investment contracts.

CNA's investment policies for both the general and separate accounts
portfolios emphasize high credit quality and diversification by industry,
issuer and issue. Assets supporting interest rate sensitive liabilities are
segmented within the general account to facilitate asset/liability
duration management.

The general account portfalio consists primarily of high quality (rated
BBB. or higher) bonds, 92.0% and 93.0% of which are rated as
investment-grade at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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The following table summarizes the ratings of CNA's general account fixed maturity bond portfolio at fair value:

December 31 2001 2000

(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

U.S. government and affiliated agency securities $ 5,715.0 18.6% $ 8,689.0 32.7%
Other AAA rated 9,204.0 31.6 7,120.0 26.8
AA and A rated 6,127.0 21.0 5,854.0 224
BBRB rated 5,583.0 19.2 3,066.0 115
Below investment-grade 2,487.0 8.6 1,765.0 6.6
Total $29,116.0 100.0% $26,598.0 100.0%

The following table summarizes the bond ratings of the investments supporting CNA's separate accounts products which guarantee principat and

a specified rate of interest:

December 31 2001 2000

(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

U.S. government and affiliated agency securities $ 2140 18.5% $ 224.0 9.8%
Other AAA rated 1,017.0 49.9 1,248.0 54.5
AA and A rated 310.0 15.2 374.0 16.3
BBB rated 421.0 20.6 397.0 17.3
Below investment-grade 77.0 3.8 49.0 2.1
Total $2,039.0 100.0% $2,292.0 100.0%

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, approximately 98.0% of the general
account bond portfolio was U.S. government agency securities, or was
rated by Standard & Poor's or Moody's Investors Service.
Approximately 100.0% and 99.0% of the guaranteed investment
contract portfolio bonds were U.S. government agency securities or
were rated by S&P or Moody’s Investors Service at December 31, 2001
and 2000. The remaining bonds were rated by other rating agencies,
outside brokers or CNA's management.

High yield securities are bonds rated as below investment-grade
{below BBB) by bond rating agencies and other unrated securities
that, in the opinion of management, are below investment grade. High
yield securities generally involve a greater degree of risk than
investment-grade securities. However, expected returns should
compensate for the added risk. This risk is also considered in the
interest rate assumptions in the underlying insurance products.

CNA's concentration in high yield bonds was approximately 8.0% and
6.6% of the general account portfolio and 4.0% and 2.1% of the
guaranteed investment contract portion of CNA's separate account
bond portfolio as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Included in CNA's general account fixed maturity securities at

December 31, 2001 are $7,723.0 million of asset-backed securities,
at fair value, consisting of approximately 69.0% in collateralized
mortgage obligations (“CMOs"), 14.0% in corporate asset-backed
obligations, 13.0% in U.S. government agency issued pass-through
certificates, and 4.0% in corporate mortgage-backed pass-through
certificates. The majority of CMOs held are actively traded in liquid
markets and are priced by broker-dealers.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, short-term investments consisted
primarily of commercial paper and money market funds.

CNA invests in certain derivative financial instruments primarily to
reduce its exposure to market risk (principally interest rate, equity price
and foreign currency risk). CNA considers the derivatives in its general
account to be held for purposes other than trading. Derivative
securities are recorded at fair value at the reporting date.

Most derivatives in separate accounts are held for hedging purposes.
CNA uses these derivatives to mitigate market risk by purchasing
Standard and Poor’'s 500 index futures contracts in a notionat amount
equal to the contract liability relating to Life Operations’ Index 500
guaranteed investment contract product.
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ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No.
142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” SFAS No. 142 changes
the accounting for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives
from an amortization method to an impairment-only approach.
Amortization of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives,
including goodwill recorded in past business combinations, will cease
upon adoption of SFAS No. 142, which for the Company will be
January 1, 2002. The transition adjustment resulting from adoption
must be reported in net income as the cumulative effect of a change
in accounting principle. In accordance with the transition guidance
provided in SFAS No. 142, the Company is in the process of
completing goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment
tests that will be finalized by June 30, 2002. Amortization of goodwill
and intangible assets amounted to $22.2, $27.2 and $30.5 million for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143 applies to the accounting and
reporting obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-
lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. This Statement
applies to legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived
assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development
and/or the normal operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain
obligations of lessees. Adoption of this Statement is required for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2002. Adoption of these provisions will
not have a material impact on the financial position or resuits of
operations of the Company.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” SFAS No. 144
essentially applies one accounting model for long-lived assets to be
disposed of by sale, whether previously held and used or newly
acquired, and broadens the presentation of discontinued operations to
include more disposal transactions. Adoption of this Statement is
required for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. Adoption
of these provisions will not have a material impact on the financial
position or results of operations of the Company.

In 2002, the Company is required to implement the provisions of the
FASB's Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 00-14,
“Accounting for Certain Sales Incentives” and EITF Issue No. 00-25,
“Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration from a
Vendor to a Retailer.” EITF Issue No. 00-14 addresses the recognition,
measurement, and income statement characterization of sales
incentives, including rebates, coupons and free products or services,
offered voluntarily by a vendor without charge to the customer that can
be used in, or that are exercisable by a customer as a result of, a single
exchange transaction. EITF Issue No. 00-25 addresses whether
consideration from a vendor to a reseller of the vendor’s products is (i) an
adjustment of the selling prices of the vendor's products and, therefore,
should be deducted from revenue when recognized in the vendor's
income statement or (i} a cost incurred by the vendor for assets or
services received from the reseller and, therefore, should be included as
a cost or an expense when recognized in the vendor's income statement.
As a result of both issues, promotional expenses historically included in
other operating expenses will be reclassified to cost of manufactured
products sold, or as reductions of revenues from manufactured products.
Prior period amounts will be reclassified for comparative purposes.
Adoption of these provisions will not have a material impact on the
financial position or results of operations of the Company.




FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements made or incorporated by reference by the Company
in this Report are “forward-locking” statements within the meaning of
the federal securities laws. Forward-looking statements include, without
limitation, any statement that may project, indicate or imply future
results, events, performance or achievements, and may contain the
words “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “believe,”
“wilt be,” “will continue,” “will likely result,” and similar expressions.
Statements in this report that contain forward-looking statements
include, but are not limited to, statements regarding CNA's insurance
business reJéting to asbestos, pollution and mass tort claims, expected
cost savings and other results from restructuring activities; statements
regarding insurance reserves and statements regarding planned
disposition of certain businesses; statements regarding litigation and
developments affecting Lorillard’s tobacco business including, among
other things, statements regarding claims, litigation and settlement, and
statements regarding regulation of the industry; statements regarding
Diamond Offshore’s business including, without limitation, statements
with respect to expenditures for rig conversion and upgrade, and oil
and gas price levels, exploration and production activity.
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Such statements inherently are subject to a variety of risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those anticipated or projected. Such risks and uncertainties include,
among others, the impact of competitive products, policies and pricing;
product and policy availability and demand and market responses,
including the effect of the absence of applicable terrorism legislation
on coverages; development of claims and the effect on loss reserves;
exposure to liabilities due to claims made by insured and others
relating to asbestos remediation and health-based asbestos
impairments, and exposure to liabilities for environmental poliution
and other mass tort claims; the sufficiency of CNA's loss reserves and
the possibility of future increases in reserves; the performance of
reinsurance companies under reinsurance contracts; the effects of the
Enron bankruptcy on energy and capital markets, and on the markets
for directors & officers and errors & omissions coverages; limitations
upon CNA's ability to receive dividends from its insurance subsidiaries
imposed by state regulatory agencies; regulatory limitations and
restrictions upon CNA and its insurance subsidiaries generally; judicial
decisions and rulings; the possibility of downgrades in CNA's ratings by
ratings agencies and changes in rating agency policies and practices,
and the results of financing efforts.

The tobacco industry continues to be subject to health concerns
relating to the use of tobacco products and exposure to environmental

tobacco smoke, legislation, including actual and potential excise tax
increases, increasing marketing and regulatory restrictions, govern-
mental regulation, privately imposed smoking restrictions, litigation,
including risks associated with adverse jury and judicial determi-
nations, courts reaching conclusions at variance with the general
understandings of applicable law, bonding requirements and the
absence of adequate appellate remedies to get timely relief from any
of the foregoing, and the effects of price increases related to
concluded tobacco litigation settlements and excise tax increases on
consumption rates.

In addition to the factors noted above, all aspects of the operations of
the Company and its subsidiaries are affected by the impact of general
economic and business conditions, changes in financial markets
(interest rate, credit, currency, commodities and equities) or in the
value of specific investments; changes in domestic and foreign
political, social and economic conditions, the economic effects of the
September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks, the impact of judicial rulings
and jury verdicts, regulatory initiatives and compliance with
governmental regulations and various other matters, many of which
are beyond the control of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Developments in any of these areas, which are more fully described
elsewhere in this Report could cause the Company’s resuits to differ
materially from results that have been or may be anticipated or
projected by or on behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries. These
forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of this Report.
The Company expressly disclaims any cbligation or undertaking to
release publicly any updates or revisions to any forward-looking
statement contained herein to reflect any change in the Company’s
expectations with regard thereto or any change in events, conditions
or circumstances on which any statement is based.

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following supplemental condensed financial information reflects
the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of Loews
Corporation with its investments in CNA and Diamond Offshore
accounted for on an equity basis rather than as consolidated subsi-
diaries. It does not purport to present the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles because it does not comply
with SFAS No. 94, “Consolidation of All Majority-Owned Subsidiaries.”
Management believes, however, that this disaggregated financial data
enhances an understanding of the consolidated financial statements
by providing users with a format that management uses in assessing
the Company.
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Condensed Balance Sheet information
Loews Corporation and Subsidiaries (/ncluding CNA and Diamond Offshore on the Equity Method)

December 31 2001 2000
(IN MILLIONS)

Assets:

Current assets $ 1,537.2 $ 5797
Investments, primarily short-term instruments 4,202.8 4417.1
Total current assets and investments in securities 5,740.0 4,996.8
Investment in CNA 7,408.0 8,407.1
Investment in Diamond Offshore 1,033.5 975.8
Other assets 1,078.2 1,119.4
Total assets $15,260.4 $15,499.1

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:

Current liabilities $ 2,365.7 $ 15433
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 480.4

Long-term debt, less current maturities and unamortized discount 2,427.6 24508
Other liabilities 3374 3139
Total liabilities 5611.1 4,308.0
Shareholders’ equity 9,649.3 11,191.1
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $15,260.4 $15,499.1

Condensed Statements of Operations Information
Loews Corporation and Subsidiaries (/ncluding CNA and Diamond Offshore on the Equity Method)

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
(IN MILLIONS)
Revenues:
Manufactured products and other $ 4,947.6 $4,751.5 $4,485.9
Investment income 199.1 258.5 198.1 ;
Investment gains (losses) 101.2 (7.4) (461.7)
Total 5,247.9 5,002.6 4,222.3
Expenses:
Cost of manufactured products sold and other 3,820.9 3,5635 3,374.0
Interest 136.6 140.3 143.4
Income tax expense 470.1 482.1 299.7
Total 4,497.6 4,225.9 3,817.1
Income from operations 750.3 776.7 405.2
Equity in (loss) income of:
CNA (1,366.5) 1,088.0 432
Diamond Offshore 80.4 320 72.7
(Loss) income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (535.8) 1,876.7 521.1
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles-net (53.3) (157.9)
Net (loss) income $ (589.1) $1,876.7 $ 3632




suppiementa. rinancidl infjormation — Continued

Condensed Statements of Cash Flow Information
Loews Corporation and Subsidiaries (/ncluding CNA and Diamond Offshore on the Equity Method)

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
(IN MILLIONS)

Operating Activities:

Net (loss) income $ (589.1) $ 1,876.7 $363.2

Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by ‘
operating activities:

Undistributed loss (earnings) of CNA and Diamond Offshore 1,321.2 (1,064.9) (75.4)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 53.3 157.9
Investment (gains) losses (101.2) 7.4 461.7
Other (48.5) 125 (23.8)
Changes in assets and liabilities-net 186.7 (88.0) (376.3)
Total 822.4 7437 507.3

Investing Activities:

Net decrease in short-term investments 243.6 193.2 2429
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 480.4 (347.8) (101.9)
Purchases of CNA common stock (878.7) (107.0)
Redemption of CNA preferred stock 200.0
Other . (155.7) (198.1) (62.0)
Total ] (410.4) (352.7) 172.0

Financing Activities:

Dividends paid to shareholders (112.5) (99.7) (108.9)
(Decrease) increase in long-term debt-net (18.2) 26.1 20.5
Purchases of treasury shares (282.2) (305.7) (601.6)
Issuance of common stock 0.4

Total (412.5) (379.3) (690.0)
Net change in cash (0.5) 11.7 (10.7)
Cash, beginning of year 21.6 9.9 20.6
Cash, end of year $ 211 $ 216 $ 99
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The Company is a large diversified financial services company. As
such, it and its subsidiaries have significant amounts of financial
instruments that involve market risk. The Company's measure of
market risk exposure represents an estimate of the change in fair
value of its financial instruments. Changes in the trading portfolio
would be recognized as investment gains (losses) in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. Market risk exposure is presented for each
class of financial instrument held by the Company at December 31,
assuming immediate adverse market movements of the magnitude
described below. The Company believes that the various rates of
adverse market movements represent a measure of exposure to 10ss
under hypothetically assumed adverse conditions. The estimated
market risk exposure represents the hypothetical loss to future
earnings and does not represent the maximum possible loss nor any
expected actual loss, even under adverse conditions, because actual
adverse fluctuations would likely differ. In addition, since the
Company’s investment portfolio is subject to change based on its
portfolioc management strategy as well as in response to changes in the
market, these estimates are not necessarily indicative of the actual
results which may occur.

Exposure to market risk is managed and monitored by senior
management. Senior management approves the overall investment
strategy employed by the Company and has responsibility to ensure
that the investment positions are consistent with that strategy and the
level of risk acceptable to it. The Company may manage risk by buying
or selling instruments or entering into offsetting positions.

Equity Price Risk — The Company has exposure to equity price risk as
a result of its investment in equity securities and equity derivatives.
Equity price risk results from changes in the level or volatility of equity
prices which affect the value of equity securities or instruments that
derive their value from such securities or indexes. Equity price risk was
measured assuming an instantaneous 25% change in the underlying
reference price or index from its level at December 31, 2001 and
2000, with all other variables held constant.

Interest Rate Risk — The Company has exposure to interest rate risk
arising from changes in the level or volatility of interest rates. The
Company attempts to mitigate its exposure to interest rate risk by
utilizing instruments such as interest rate swaps, interest rate caps,
commitments to purchase securities, options, futures and forwards.
The Company monitors its sensitivity to interest rate risk by evaluating
the change in the value of its financial assets and liabilities due to
fluctuations in interest rates. The evaluation is performed by applying
an instantaneous change in interest rates by varying magnitudes on a
static balance sheet to determine the effect such a change in rates
would have on the recorded market value of the Company’s invest-
ments and the resulting effect on shareholders’ equity. The analysis

presents the sensitivity of the market value of the Company’s financial
instruments to selected changes in market rates and prices which the
Company believes are reasonably possible over a one-year period.

The sensitivity analysis estimates the change in the market value of the
Company’s interest-sensitive assets and liabilities that were held on
December 31, 2001 and 2000 due to instantaneous paralle! shifts in the
yield curve of 100 basis points, with all other variables held constant.

The interest rates on certain types of assets and liabilities may
fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates, while interest
rates on other types may lag behind changes in market rates.
Accordingly the analysis may not be indicative of, is not intended to
provide, and does not provide a precise forecast of the effect of
changes of market interest rates on the Company's earnings or
shareholders’ equity. Further, the computations do not contemplate
any actions the Company could undertake in response to changes in
interest rates.

The Company's long-term debt, including interest rate swap
agreements, as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 is denominated in
U.S. Dollars. The Company’s debt has been primarily issued at fixed
rates, and as such, interest expense would not be impacted by interest
rate shifts. The impact of a 100 basis point increase in interest rates
on fixed rate debt would result in a decrease in market value of $395.0
and $352.0 million, respectively. A 100 basis point decrease would
result in an increase in market value of $464.6 and $398.8 million,
respectively.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk —~ Foreign exchange rate risk arises from
the possibility that changes in foreign currency exchange rates will
impact the value of financial instruments. The Company has foreign
exchange rate exposure when it buys or sells foreign currencies or
financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency. This exposure
is mitigated by the Company’s asset/liability matching strategy and
through the use of futures for those instruments which are not
matched. The Company's foreign transactions are primarily denomi-
nated in Canadian Dollars, British Pounds and the European Monetary
Unit. The sensitivity analysis also assumes an instantaneous 20%
change in the foreign currency exchange rates versus the U.S. Dollar
from their levels at December 31, 2001 and 2000, with all other
variables held constant.

Commodity Price Risk — The Company has exposure to commodity
price risk as a result of its investments in gold options. Commodity
price risk results from changes in the level or volatility of commodity
prices that impact instruments which derive their value from such
commodities. Commodity price risk was measured assuming an
instantaneous change of 20% from their levels at December 31, 2001
and 2000.




Continued

The following tables present the Company’s market risk by category (equity markets, interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and
commodity prices) on the basis of those entered into for trading purposes and other than trading purposes.

Trading portfolio:

Category of risk exposure Fair Value Asset (Liability) Market Risk
December 31 2001 2000 2001 2000
(IN MILLIONS)

Equity markets (1):

Equity securities $ 290.1 $ 2482 $ (73.0) $ (620
Options - purchased 17.5 22.7 6.0 4.0
~ written (7.8) (17.5) (3.0) (3.0)

Index futures — long (2.0)
- short 1.0
Short sales (193.9) (201.1) 48.0 50.0
Separate accounts - Equity securities (a) 11.7 2.7 (2.0) (1.0)
— Other invested assets 342.1 404.3 (6.0) (7.0)

Interest rate (2):

Options on government securities — short (2.5) (2.0)
Futures - long (75.0) 17.0
- short 16.0 (82.0)
Separate accounts - Fixed maturity securities 308.4 410.1 (5.0) 18.0
Gold Options (3) - purchased 2.6 118 (3.0) (12.0)

— written (0.4)

Note: The calculation of estimated market risk exposure is based on assumed adverse changes in the underlying reference price or index of (1) a decrease in equity prices of 25%, (2) an
increase in interest rates of 100 basis points at Decermnber 31, 2001 and a decrease in interest rates of 100 basis points at December 31, 2000 and (3) an increase in gold prices of 20%.
Adverse changes on options which differ from those presented above would not necessarily result in a proportionate change to the estimated market risk exposure.

(a) In addition, the Separate accounts carry positions in equity index futures. A decrease in equity prices of 25% would result in market risk amounting to $(217.0) and $(245.0) at December
31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. This market risk would be offset by decreases in liabilities to customers under variable insurance contracts.

Other than trading portfolio:

Category of risk exposure Fair Yalue Asset (Liability) Market Risk
December 31 2001 2000 2001 2000
(IN MILLIONS)

Equity markets (1):
Equity securities:

General accounts (a) $ 1,338.4 $ 24116 $ (322.0) $ (456.0)
Separate accounts 148.6 212.4 (37.0) (53.0)
Other invested assets 1,306.2 1,333.0 - (134.0) (112.0)
Separate accounts — Other invested assets 533.0 443.4 (133.0) (111.0)
Interest rate (2):
Fixed maturities {a) (b) 31,191.0 27,2443 (1,560.0) (1,458.0)
Short-term investments (a) 6,734.8 10,037 .4 (1.0) 4.0
Other derivative instruments 16.3 0.7 (12.0) 1.0
Separate accounts (a):
Fixed maturities 2,038.8 2,292.5 (120.0) (118.0)
Short-term investments 28.0 177.0
Long-term debt (5,39%.0) (5,747.0)

Note: The calculation of estimated market risk exposure is based on assumed adverse changes in the underlying reference price or index of (1} a decrease in equity prices of 25% and (2) an
increase in interest rates of 100 basis points.

(&) Certain securities are denominated in foreign currencies. An assumed 20% decline in the underlying exchange rates would result in an aggregate fareign currency exchange rate risk of
$(114.0) and $(581.0) at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

(b) Certain fixed maturities positions include options embedded in convertible debt securities. A decrease in underlying equity prices of 25% would result in market risk amounting to
$(50.0) and $(56.0) at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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Assets:

December 31 2001 2000
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS)

Investments (Notes 1, 2, 3 and 4):

Fixed maturities, amortized cost of $31,004.1 and $27,167.5 $31,191.0 $27,244.3

Equity securities, cost of $1,457.3 and $1,462.5 1,646.0 2,682.5

Other investments 1,587.3 1,3685

Short-term investments 6,734.8 10,037.4
Total investments 41,159.1 41,332.7
Cash : 181.3 195.2
Receivables-net (Notes 1 and 5) 19,452.8 15,301.6
Property, plant and equipment-net (Notes 1 and 6) 3,075.3 3,206.3
Deferred income taxes (Note 9) 607.0 404.0
Goodwill and other intangible assets-net (Note 1) 323.8 378.7
Other assets (Notes 1, 12, 14 and 15) 4,229.8 4,261.3
Deferred acquisition costs of insurance subsidiaries (Note 1) 2,423.9 24178
Separate account business (Notes 1 and 3) 3,798.1 43139
Total assets $75,251.1 $71841.5

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Staterments.




Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:

December 31 2001 2000
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS)
Insurance reserves (Notes 1 and 7):

Claim and claim adjustment expense $31,266.2 $26,962.7

Future policy benefits 7,306.4 6,669.5

Unearned premiums 4,505.3 4,820.6

Palicyholders’ funds 546.0 601.5
Total insurance reserves 43,623.9 39,054.3
Payable for securities purchased (Note 4) 1,365.6 971.4
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase (Notes 1 and 2) 1,602.4 2,2455
Long-term debt, less unamortized discounts (Notes 3 and 10) 5,220.3 6,040.0
Reinsurance balances payable 2,722.9 1,381.2
Other liabilities {Notes 1, 3 and 14) 4,595.2 4,436.2
Separate account business (Notes 1 and 3) 3,7¢%8.1 43139
Total liabilities 63,628.4 58,442.5
Minority interest 1,973.4 2,207.9
Commitments and contingent liabilities

(Notes 1,2,4,7,8,9,10, 12,13, 14, 15and 17)
Shareholders’ equity (Notes 1, 2, 10 and 11):

Common stock, $1 par value:

Authorized - 600,000,000 and 400,000,000 shares
Issued and outstanding - 191,493,300 and 98,614,000 shares 191.5 98.6

Additional paid-in capital 48.2 1442

Earnings retained in the business 9,214.9 10,191.6

Accumulated other comprehensive income 194.7 756.7
Totai shareholders’ equity 9,642.3 11,191.1
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $75,251.1 $71,841.5
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Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
Revenues {(Note 1):
Insurance premiums (Note 15) $ 9,361.4 $11,471.7 $13,276.7
Investment income, net of expenses (Note 2) 2,144.9 2,593.8 24253
Investment gains (losses) (Note 2) 1,383.7 1,021.1 (273.5)
Manufactured products (including excise taxes of $618.1, $667.9

and $512.6) 4,584.1 4,383.6 41253
Other 1,933.1 1,781.0 1,888.9
Total 19,417.2 21,251.2 21,4427
Expenses (Note 1):
Insurance claims and policyholders' benefits (Notes 7 and 15) 11,382.8 9,830.8 11,890.3
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,803.2 1,879.8 2,142.6
Cost of manufactured products sold (Note 17) 2,237.1 2,251.1 2,1164
Other operating expenses 4,223.5 3,726.7 3,9119
Restructuring and other related charges (Note 13) 251.0 83.0
Interest 332.0 356.9 354.3
Total 20,230.3 18,045.3 20,498.5

(813.1) 3,205.9 944.2

Income tax (benefit) expense (Note 9) (175.4) 1,106.9 305.5
Minority interest (101.9) 222.3 1176
Total (277.3) 1,329.2 423.1
(Loss) income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (535.8) 1,876.7 521.1
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles-net (Note 1) (53.3) (157.9)
Net (loss) income $ (589.1) $ 1,876.7 $ 3632
Net (loss) income per share (Note 11):

{Loss) income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles $ (2.75) $ 9.44 $ 2.40

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles-net (.27) (.73)

Net (loss) income $ (3.02) $ 9.44 $ 1.67

See Notes to Consolidated financial Statements.
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Earnings Accumulated Common
Additional Retained Other Stock
Comprehensive ~ Common Paid-in in the Comprehensive Held in
Income Stock Capital Business Income Treasury
(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
Balance, December 31, 1998 $1126 $162.3 $9,0335 $892.8
Comprehensive income:
Net income $ 3632 363.2
Other comprehensive income (Note 11) 123.8 1238
Comprehensive income $ 4870
Dividends paid, $.50 per share (108.9)
Purchases of common stock $(601.6)
Retirement of treasury stock 8.1 (11.6) (581.9) 601.6
Balance, December 31, 1999 104.5 150.7 8,705.9 1,016.6
Cormprehensive income:
Net income $ 18767 1,876.7
Other comprehensive losses (Note 11) (259.9) (259.9)
Comprehensive income $ 16168
Dividends paid, $.50 per share (99.7)
Purchases of common stock (305.7)
Retirement of treasury stock (59 8.5) (291.3) 305.7
Equity in certain transactions of subsidiary
companies 20
Balance, December 31, 2000 98.6 144.2 10,191.6 756.7
Comprehensive loss:
Met ioss $ (589.1) (589.1)
Other comprehensive losses (Note 11) (562.0) (562.0)
Comprehensive losses $(1,151.1)
Two-for-one stock split 98.6 (98.6)
Dividends paid, $.58 per share (112.5)
{ssuance of common stock 0.4
Purchases of common stock (282.2)
Retirement of freasury stock (5.7) (1.4 (275.1) 282.2
Equity in certain transactions of
subsidiary companies 3.6
Balance, December 31, 2001 $191.5 $ 48.2 $9,214.9 $194.7

See Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements.
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Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999

(IN MILLIONS)

Operating Activities:
Net (loss) income $ (589.1) $ 18767 $ 3632
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided

(used) by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 53.3 1579
Investment (gains) losses (1,323.7) (1,021.1) 2735
Provision for minority interest (101.9) 222.3 117.6
Amortization of investments (316.0) (370.5) (301.2)
Depreciation and amortization 374.7 356.6 395.3
Provision for deferred income taxes 76.4 532.7 153.5
Other non-cash items 11.7 (275.1) (1.8)
Changes in assets and liabilities-net:

Reinsurance receivables (4,426.1) (1,729.2) 615.9
Other receivables 403.1 74.1 (602.8)
Prepaid reinsurance premiums 224.6 10.7 (152.1)
Deferred acquisition costs (17.3) (132.2) (220.8)
Insurance reserves and claims 4,615.8 (127.6) (1,192.9)
Reinsurance balances payable 1,341.8 717.1 2159
Other liabilities 55.5 (269.9) 4188
Trading securities 3125 (157.5) (752.0)
Transfer of business-reinsurance (41.3) (1,148.2)
Other-net (86.4) (104.6) (289.1)

538.9 (438.8) (1,957.3)

Investing Activities:

Purchases of fixed maturities (75,150.6) (60,338.3) (58,532.7)
Proceeds from sales of fixed maturities 67,877.4 58,345.0 57,211.8
Proceeds from maturities of fixed maturities 3,929.7 4,222.3 2,995.5
Purchases of equity securities (1,287.2) (1,858.0) (1,575.4)
Proceeds from sales of equity securities 2,325.2 2,8416 1,803.4
Purchases of property and equipment (502.5) (667.2) (708.2)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 278.4 36.1 994
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase (643.1) (776.8) 791.8
Change in short-term investments 3,412.6 (687.3) 783.3
Change in other investments (175.9) 272.2 59.5

64.0 989.6 2,928.4
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Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1989

(IN MILLIONS)

Financing Activities:

Dividends paid to shareholders $ (112.5) $ (99.7) $ (108.9)

Dividends paid to minority interests (31.5) (33.9) (40.1)

Purchases of treasury shares (282.2) (305.7) (601.6)

Purchases of treasury shares by subsidiaries (37.8) (127.9)

Redemption of preferred stock by subsidiary (150.0)

Issuance of common stock 0.4

Issuance of common stock by subsidiary 49.2

Principal payments on long-term debt (1,138.2) (166.6) (478.1)

Issuance of long-term debt 1,000.1 4769 225.1

Receipts credited to policyholders 1.7 4.8 7.0

Withdrawals of policyholder account balances (66.0) (137.8) (78.0)
(616.8) (539.5) (1,074.6)

Net change in cash (13.9) 11.3 (103.5)

Cash, beginning of year 185.2 183.8 287.4

Cash, end of year $ 181.3 $ 195.2 $ 183¢

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation — The consclidated financial statements
include all significant subsidiaries and all material intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Unless the context
otherwise requires, the term “Company” means Loews Corporation
and its consclidated subsidiaries. The equity method of accounting is
used for investments in associated companies in which the Company
generally has an interest of 20% to 50%.

Accounting estimates — The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“GAAP") requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and the related notes. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Accounting changes — In the first quarter of 2001, the Company
adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB")
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” and
SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and
Certain Hedging Activities” (collectively referred to as SFAS No. 133).
The initial adoption of SFAS No. 133 did not have a significant impact
on the equity of the Company; however, adoption of SFAS No. 133
resulted in a charge to 2001 earnings of $53.3, net of income taxes
and minority interest of $33.0 and $8.0, respectively, to reflect the
change in accounting principle. Of this transition amount,
approximately $50.5, net of income taxes and minority interest, related
to CNA Financial Corparation’s (“CNA”), an 83% owned subsidiary,
investments and investment-related derivatives. Because CNA already
carried its investment and investment-related derivatives at fair value
through other comprehensive income, there was an equal and
offsetting favorable adjustment of $50.5 to shareholders' eguity
(accumulated other comprehensive income). The remainder of the
transition adjustment is attributable to collateralized debt obligation
products that are derivatives under SFAS No. 133. See Note 4 for a
complete discussion of the Company’s adoption of these accounting
pronouncements.

On April 1, 2001 the Company adopted the FASB’s Emerging Issues
Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 99-20, “Recognition of Interest Income
and Impairment on Purchased and Retained Beneficial Interests in
Securitized Financial Assets.” EITF Issue No. 99-20 establishes how a
transferor that retains an interest in securitized financial assets or an
enterprise that purchases a beneficial interest in securitized financial
assets should account for interest income and impairment. The
adoption of EITF No. 99-20 did not have a significant impact on the
results of operations or equity of the Company.

in June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, “Business
Combinations.” SFAS No. 141 requires companies to use the
purchase method of accounting for business combinations initiated
after June 30, 2001 and prohibits the use of the pooling-of-interests

method of accounting. The Company has adopted this standard for all
business combinations subsequent to June 30, 2001.

In September 2000, the FASB issued SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities." SFAS No. 140 replaces SFAS No. 125, “Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities.” SFAS No. 140 revises the standards for accounting for
securitizations and other transfers of financial assets and collateral and
requires certain disclosures. The adoption of SFAS No. 140 did not
have a significant impact on the results of operations or equity of the
Company.

Effective January 1, 1999, the Company adopted SOP 97-3,
“Accounting by Insurance and Other Enterprises for Insurance-
Related Assessments,” and SOP 98-5, “Reporting on the Costs of
Start-Up Activities.” SOP 97-3 requires insurance companies to
recognize liabilities for insurance-related assessments when an
assessment is probable, when it can be reasonably estimated, and
when the event obligating an entity to pay an imposed or probable
assessment has occurred on or before the date of the financial
statements. ’

SOP 98-5 requires costs of start-up activities and organization costs,
as defined, to be expensed as incurred. The Company had previously
deferred recognition of these costs and amortized them over a period
following the completion of the start-up activities.

The pro forma effect of adoption on reported results for prior periods
is not significant.

The cumulative effect of these accounting changes resulted in a
charge effective January 1, 1999, as follows:

Accounting by Insurance and Other Enterprises for
Insurance-Related Assessments (net of income

taxes and minority interest of $95.4 and $26.5) $150.8
Costs of Start-Up Activities (net of income taxes of $3.8) 7.1
$157.9

Investments - Investments in securities, which are held principally by
insurance subsidiaries of CNA are carried as follows:

The Company classifies fixed maturity securities (bonds and
redeemable preferred stocks) and its equity securities held by
insurance subsidiaries as available-for-sale, and are carried at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income in shareholders’ equity, net of applicable
deferred income taxes and participating policyholders’ and minority
interest. The amortized cost of fixed maturity securities is adjusted for
amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to maturity,
which are included in net investment income. Investments are written
down to estimated fair values and losses are recognized in income
when a decline in value is determined to be other than temporary.




For asset-backed securities included in fixed maturity securities, the
Company recognizes income using a constant effective yield based on
anticipated prepayments and the estimated economic life of the
securities. When estimates of prepayments change, the effective yield
is recalculated to reflect actual payments to date and anticipated
future payments. The net investment in the securities is adjusted to
the amount that would have existed had the new effective yield been
applied since the acquisition of the securities. Such adjustments are
reflected in net investment income.

Equity securities in the parent company’s investment portfolio are
classified as trading securities in order to reflect the Company's
investment philosophy. These investments are carried at fair value with
the net unrealized gain or loss included in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

Short-term investments consist primarily of U.S. government securities,
repurchase agreements and commercial paper. These investments are
generally carried at fair value, which approximates amortized cost.

All securities transactions are recorded on the trade date. The cost of
securities sold is determined by the identified certificate method.
Investments are written down to estimated fair values, and losses are
charged to income when a decline in value is considered to be other
than temporary.

Other invested assets include investments in limited partnerships and
certain derivative securities. CNA's limited partnership investments are
recorded at fair vatue and typically reflect a reporting lag of up to three
months, Fair value represents CNA's equity in the partnership’s net
assets as determined by the General Partner.

Limited partnerships are a small portion of CNA's overall investment
portfolio. The majority of the limited partnerships invest in a substantial
number of securities that are readily marketable. CNA is a passive
investor and does not have influence over the management of these
partnerships that operate according to established guidelines and
strategies. These strategies may include the use of leverage and
hedging techniques that potentially introduce more volatility and risk to
the partnerships.

Investments in derivative securities are carried at fair value with
changes in fair value reported as a component of realized gains or
losses or other comprehensive income, depending on its hedge
designation.

Derivative financial investments — Effective January 1, 2001, the
Company accounts for derivative instruments and hedging activities in
accordance with SFAS No. 133. A derivative is typically defined as an
instrument whose value is “derived” from an underlying instrument,
index or rate, has a noticnal amount, requires no or little initial invest-
ment, and can be net settled. Derivatives include, but are not limited
to, the following types of investments: interest rate swaps, interest rate
caps and floors, put and call options, warrants, futures, forwards and
commitments to purchase securities and combinations of the
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foregoing. Derivatives embedded within non-derivative instruments
(such as call options embedded in convertible bonds) must be split
from the host instrument and accounted for in accordance with SFAS
No. 133 when the embedded derivative is not clearly and closely
related to the host instrument. In addition, non-investment
instruments, including certain types of insurance contracts that have
historically not been considered derivatives, may be derivatives or
contain embedded derivatives under SFAS No. 133.

SFAS No. 133 requires that all derivative instruments be recorded in
the balance sheet at fair value. If certain conditions are met, a
derivative may be specifically designated as a hedge of exposures to
changes in fair value, cash flows or foreign currency exchange rates.
The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument
depends on the intended use of the derivative and the nature of any
hedge designation thereon. The Company’s accounting for changes in
the fair value of derivative instruments is as follows:

Derivative’s Change in Fair
Value Reflected in:

Nature of Hedge
Designation

No hedge designation Realized investment gains (losses).

Fair value Realized investment gains (losses),
along with the change in fair value of the
hedged asset or liability.

Cash flow Other comprehensive income (loss), with
subseguent reclassification to earnings
when the hedged transaction, asset or
liability impacts earnings.

Consistent with fair value or cash flow
above, depending on the nature of the
hedging relationship.

Foreigh currency

Changes in the fair value of derivatives held in CNA's separate
accounts are reflected in separate account earnings. Because
separate account investments are generally carried at fair value with
changes therein reflected in separate account earnings, hedge
accounting is generally not applicable to separate account derivatives.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase — The Company lends
securities to unrelated parties, primarily major brokerage firms.
Borrowers of these securities must deposit collateral with the Company
of at least 102% of the fair value of the securities loaned, if the
collateral is cash aor securities. The Company maintains effective
control over all loaned securities and, therefore, continues to report
such securities as fixed maturity securities in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Cash collateral received on these transactions is
invested in short-term investments with an offsetting liability
recognized for the obrigétion to return the collateral. The fair value of
collateral held and included in short-term investments was $1,591.5
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and $1,822.0 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Non-
cash collateral, such as securities or letters of credit, received by the
Company are not reflected as assets of the Company as there exists no
right to sell or repledge the collateral. The fair value of non-cash
collateral was $413.0 and $391.0 at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

Insurance Operations — Insurance premiums — insurance premiums
on property-casualty, and accident and health insurance contracts are
earned ratably over the duration of the policies after deductions for
ceded insurance. The reserve for unearned premium on these
contracts represents the portion of premiums written relating to the
unexpired terms of coverage.

Property-casualty contracts that are retrospectively rated contain
provisions that result in an adjustment to the initial policy premium
depending on the contract provisions and loss experience of the
insured during the experience period. For such contracts, CNA
estimates the amount of ultimate premiums that CNA may earn upon
completion of the experience period and recognizes either an asset or
a liahility for the difference between the initial policy premium and the
estimated ultimate premium. CNA adjusts such estimated ultimate
premium amounts during the course of the experience period based
on actual results to date. The resulting adjustment is recorded as
either a reduction of or an increase to the earned premium for the
period.

Revenues on interest sensitive contracts are comprised of contract
charges and fees, which are recognized over the coverage period.
Premiums for other life insurance products and annuities are
recognized as revenue when due, after deductions for ceded
insurance premiums.

Claim and claim adjustment expense reserves — Claim and claim
adjustment expense reserves, except reserves for structured
settlements, workers’ compensation lifetime claims and accident and
health disability claims, are not discounted and are based on (i) case
basis estimates for losses reported on direct business, adjusted in the
aggregate for ultimate loss expectations, (i) estimates of incurred but
not reported losses (“IBNR”), (iii) estimates of losses on assumed
reinsurance, (iv) estimates of future expenses to be incurred in
settlement of claims, and (v) estimates of salvage and subrogation
recoveries. Management considers current conditions and trends as
well as past company and industry experience in establishing these
estimates. The effects of inflation, which can be significant, are
implicitly considered in the reserving process and are part of the
recorded reserve balance. Reinsurance receivables are reported as an
asset in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Structured setflements have been negotiated for certain property-
casualty insurance claims. Structured settlements are agreements to
provide fixed periodic payments to claimants. Certain structured
settlements are funded by annuities purchased from CNA’s life
insurance subsidiary for which the related annuity obligations are
recorded in future policy benefits reserves. Obligations for structured

settlements not funded by annuities are included in claim and claim
adjustment expense reserves and carried at present values
determined using interest rates ranging from 6.0% to 7.5%. At
December 31, 2001 and 2000, the discounted reserves for unfunded
structured settlements were $887.0 and $884.0, respectively (net of
discounts of $1,478.0 and $1,473.0, respectively).

Workers’ compensation lifetime claim reserves and accident and
health disability claim reserves are calculated using mortality and
morbidity assumptions based on CNA's and industry experience, and
are discounted at interest rates allowed by insurance regulators that
range from 3.5% to 6.5%. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, such
discounted reserves totaled $2,384.0 and $2,205.0, respectively (net
of discounts of $978.0 and $940.0, respectively).

Future policy benefits reserves — Reserves for traditional life insurance
products {(whole and term life products) and long-term care products
are computed using the net level premium method, which
incorporates actuarial assumptions as to interest rates, mortality,
morbidity, withdrawals and expenses. Actuarial assumptions generally
vary by plan, age at issue and policy duration and include a margin for
adverse deviation. Interest rates range from 3.0% to 9.0%, and
mortality, morbidity and withdrawal assumptions are based on CNA
and industry experience prevailing at the time of issue. Expense
assumptions include the estimated effects of inflation and expenses to
be incurred beyond the premium paying period. Reserves for interest
sensitive contracts are equal to the account balances that accrue to
the benefit of the policyholders. Interest crediting rates ranged from
4.3% to 6.5% for the three years ended December 31, 2001.

Guaranty fund and other insurance-related assessments — Effective
January 1, 1999, in accordance with SOP 97-3, CNA records liabilities
for guaranty fund and other insurance-related assessments when an
assessment is probable, when it can be reasonably estimated, and
when the event obligating the entity to pay an imposed or probable
assessment has occurred on or before the date of the financial
statements. Liabilities for guaranty funds and other insurance-related
assessments are not discounted or recorded net of premium taxes.
These liabilities are included as part of other liabilities in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Reinsurance — Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in
a manner consistent with claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves or future policy benefits reserves and are reported as a
receivable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. An estimated
allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded on the basis of periodic
evaluations of balances due from reinsurers, reinsurer solvency,
management's experience and current economic conditions.

Reinsurance contracts that do not meet the criteria for risk transfer are
recorded using the deposit methad of accounting, which requires that
premium paid or received by the ceding company or assuming
company be accounted for as a deposit asset or liability. CNA primarily
records these deposits as reinsurance receivables for ceded




recoverables and other liabilities for assumed liabilities.

Income on reinsurance contracts that do not meet the criteria for risk
transfer is recognized using a constant effective yield based on the
anticipated timing of payments and the remaining life of the contract.
When the estimate of timing of payments changes, the effective yield
is recalculated to reflect actual payments to date and the estimated
timing of future payments. The deposit asset or liability is adjusted to
the amount that would have existed had the new effective yield been
applied since the inception of the contract. This adjustment is
reflected in other revenue or other operating expense as appropriate.

Deferred acquisition costs — Costs including commissions, premium
taxes and certain underwriting and policy issuance costs that vary with
and are related primarily to the acquisition of property-casualty
insurance business are deferred and amortized ratably over the period
the related premiums are earned. Anticipated investment income is
considered in the determination of the recoverability of deferred
acquisition costs.

The excess of first year commissions over renewal commissions and
other first year costs of acquiring life insurance business such as
agency and policy issuance expenses, that vary with and are related
primarily to the production of new and renewal business, have been
deferred and are amortized with interest over the expected fife of the
related contracts. As an offset to this, the excess of first year costs over
renewal ceded expense allowances that also vary with and are related
primarily to the production of new and renewal business, have been
amortized with interest over the expected life of the related contracts.

Acquisition costs related to non-participating traditional Iife insurance
and accident and health insurance are being amortized over the
premium-paying period of the related policies using assumptions
consistent with those used for computing future policy benefits
reserves for such contracts. Assumptions as to anticipated premiums
are made at the date of policy issuance or acquisition and are
consistently applied during the lives of the contracts. Deviations from
estimated experience are included in operations when they occur. For
these contracts, the amortization period is typically the estimated life
of the palicy.

For universal life and cash value annuity contracts, the amortization of
deferred acquisition costs is recorded in proportion to the present value
of estimated gross margins or profits. The gross margins or profits result
from actual earned interest minus actual credited interest, actual costs
of insurance (“mortality”) charges minus expected mortality, actual
expense charges minus maintenance expenses and surrender
charges. Amortization interest rates are based on rates in effect at the
inception or acquisition of the contracts. Actual gross margins or profits
can vary from CNA's estimates resulting in increases or decreases in
the rate of amortization. When appropriate, CNA revises its assump-
tions of the estimated gross margins or profits of these contracts, and
the cumulative amortization is re-estimated and adjusted through
current operations. To the extent that unrealized gains or losses on
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available-for-sale securities would result in an adjustment of deferred
acquisition costs had they actually been realized, an adjustment is
recorded to deferred acquisition costs and to unrealized investment
gains or losses.

Acquisition costs deferred are recorded net of ceding commissions and
other ceded acquisition costs. CNA periodically evaluates deferred
acquisition costs for recoverability; adjustments, if necessary, are
recorded in current operations.

Investments in life settlement contracts and related revenue recognition —
CNA has purchased life insurance policies in the form of life settlement
contracts. Under a life settlement contract, CNA purchases an in-force
life insurance contract at a substantial discount from the face value of
the policy. The carrying value of each contract is determined at the end
of each reporting pericd as the present value of expected proceeds
reduced by the present value of future premiums based upon actuarial
models that incorporate mortality and interest rate assumptions. The
carrying values of these contracts are included in other assets with
adjustments to increase the carrying values reflected as ather revenues.
Mortality and interest rate assumptions are reviewed pericdically and
adjusted if deemed necessary.

Separate account business - CNA's life insurance subsidiaries,
Continental Assurance Company (“CAC”) and Valley Forge Life
Insurance Company (“VFL"), write investment and annuity contracts.
The supporting assets and liabilities of certain of these contracts are
legally segregated and reported in the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets as assets and liabilities of separate account business.
CAC and VFL guarantee principal and a specified return to the
contract holders on approximately 53% and 57% of the separate
account business at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Substantially all assets of the separate account business are carried at
fair value. Separate account liabilities are carried at contract values.

Statutory accounting practices — CNAs insurance subsidiaries are
domiciled in various jurisdictions. These subsidiaries prepare statutory
financial statements in accordance with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by their respective jurisdiction’s insurance
regulators. Prescribed statutory accounting practices are set forth in a
variety of publications of the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (“NAIC”), as well as state laws, regulations and
general administrative rules. CNA's insurance subsidiaries follow two
significant permitted accounting practices related to discounting of
certain non-tabular workers' compensation claims and the phase in
from valuing at par to a market valuation method for recording an
affiliated promissory note between CCC (“lender”) and Viaticus, Inc.
(“barrower”), a wholly owned subsidiary of CNA.

The impact of the permitted practice related to discounting of certain
non-tabular workers' compensation claims was to increase statutory
surplus by approximately $47.0, $71.0 and $95.0 at December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. This practice was followed by an
acquired company, and CNA received permission to eliminate the effect
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of the permitted practice after a 10-year period, which ends in 2003.

CCC has filed for approval with the lllinois Department of Insurance
(the “Department”) the affiliated promissory note between CCC and
Viaticus, Inc. Review of this note is still ongoing by the Department and
formal approval has yet to be received. Therefore, the Department has
granted a permitted practice that expires on June 30, 2002 to carry
this note at a value of approximately $449.0 as of December 31, 2001.
The par value of this note at December 31, 2001 was approximately
$464.0. CNA does not believe that the outcome of the Department’s
review will have a material impact on CCC's results of operations or
financial pasition.

CNA's domestic insurance subsidiaries are subject to risk-based
capital requirements. Risk-based capital is a method developed by the
NAIC to determine the minimum amount of statutory capital appro-
priate for an insurance company to support its overall business

Statutory Capital and Surpius

operations in consideration of its size and risk profile. The formulas for
determining the amount of risk-based capital specifies various factors,
weighted based on the perceived degree of risk, that are applied to
certain financial balances and financial activity. The adequacy of a
company’s actual capital is evaluated by a comparison to the risk-
based capital results, as determined by the formulas. Companies
below minimum risk-based capital requirements are classified within
certain levels, each of which requires specified corrective action. As of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, all of CNA's domestic insurance
subsidiaries exceeded the minimum risk-based capital requirements.

Statutory capital and surplus — Combined statutary capital and surplus
and net (loss) income, determined in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by the regulations and statutes of
various insurance regulators, for property and casualty and life
insurance subsidiaries, are as follows:

Statutory Net Income (Loss)

December 31

Year Ended December 31

Unaudited 2001 2000 2001 2000 1999
Property and casualty companies* $6,225.0 $8,373.0 $(1,650.0) $1,067.0 $361.0
Life insurance companies 1,752.0 1,274.0 56.0 (47.0) 77.0

*Surplus includes the property and casualty companies’ equity ownership of the life insurance subsidiaries.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, CNA maintained statutory deposits
of cash and securities, with carrying values of approximately $2,000.0
and $1,900.0, respectively, under requirements of regulatory
authorities.

Cash and securities with carrying values of approximately $30.0 and
$41.0 were deposited with financial institutions as collateral for letters
of credit at December 31, 2001 and 2000. See Note 17 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Tobacco product inventories — These inventories, aggregating $285.7
and $269.3 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, are stated
at the lower of cost or market, using the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method
and primarily consist of leaf tobacco. If the average cost method of
accounting had been used for tobacco inventories instead of the LIFO
method, such inventories would have been $210.2 and $205.7 higher
at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Watch and clock inventories — These inventories, aggregating $48.8
and $56.1 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, are stated
at the lower of cost or market, using the first-in, first-out (FIFQ)
method.

Goodwill and other intangible assets — Goodwill, representing the
excess of purchase price over fair value of the net assets of acquired
entities, is generally amortized on a straight-line basis over the period
of expected benefit ranging from 15 to 30 years. Other intangible
assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated

economic lives. Accumulated amortization at December 31, 2001 and
2000 was $464.2 and $442.0, respectively. Intangible assets are
periodically reviewed to determine whether an impairment in value has
occurred.

Property, plant and equipment — Property, plant and equipment is
carried at cost iess accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed principally by the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the various classes of properties. Leaseholds and
leasehold improvements are depreciated or amortized over the terms
of the related leases (including optional renewal periods where
appropriate) or the estimated lives of improvements, if less than the
lease term.

The principal service lives used in computing provisions for depre-
ciation are as follows:

Years
Buildings and building equipment 40
Building fixtures 10to 20
Machinery and equipment 5t0 12
Hotel equipment 41012
Offshore drilling equipment 10to 25

Impairment of long-lived assets — The Company reviews its long-lived
assets for impairment when changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived
assets and certain intangibles, under certain circumstances, are
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reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value. Assets to be
disposed of and assets not expected to provide any future service
potential to the Company are recorded at the lower of carrying amount
or fair value less cost to sell.

Supplementary cash flow information — Cash payments made for
interest on long-term debt, including capitalized interest and com-
mitment fees, amounted to approximately $312.3, $361.3 and $336.9
for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Cash payments made for federal, foreign, state and local income
taxes, net of refunds, amounted to approximately $420.7, $227.9 and
$205.2 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. In 1999, CNA exchanged its interest in Canary Wharf
Limited Partnership into the common stock of Canary Wharf Group,
plc valued at approximately $539.0.

Accounting proncuncements - In 2002, the Company is reguired to
implement the provisions of EITF Issue No. 00-14, “Accounting for
Certain Sales Incentives” and EITF Issue No. 00-25, “Vendor Income
Statement Characterization of Consideration from a Vendor to a
Retailer.” EITF Issue No. 00-14 addresses the recognition, mea-
surement, and income statement characterization of sales incentives,
including rebates, coupons and free products or services, offered
voluntarily by a vendor without charge to the customer that can be
used in, or that are exercisable by a customer as a result of, a single
exchange transaction. EITF lssue No. 00-25 addresses whether
consideration from a vendor to a reseller of the vendor’s products is (i)
an adjustment of the selling prices of the vendor’s products and,
therefore, should be deducted from revenue when recognized in the
vendor’s income statement or (ii) a cost incurred by the vendor for
assets or services received from the reseller and, therefore, should be
included as a cost or an expense when recognized in the vendor’s
income statement. As a result of both issues, promotional expenses
historically included in other operating expenses will be reclassified to
cost of manufactured products sold, or as reductions of revenues from
manufactured products. Prior period amounts will be reclassified for
comparative purposes. Adoption of these provisions will not have a
material impact on the financial position or results of operations of the
Company.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets.” SFAS No. 142 changes the accounting for goodwill
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and intangible assets with indefinite lives from an amortization method
to an impairment-only approach. Amortization of goodwill and intan-
gible assets with indefinite lives, including goodwill recorded in past
business combinations, will cease upon adoption of SFAS No. 142,
which for the Company will be January 1, 2002. Amortization of
goodwill and intangible assets amounted to $22.2, $27.2 and $30.5
for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Additionally, in accordance with the transition guidance provided in
SFAS No. 142, the Company will complete goodwill and other acquired
intangible asset impairment tests by June 30, 2002. Any resulting
asset impairments will be recarded as a cumulative effect of a change
in accounting principle as of January 1, 2002.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143 applies to the accounting and
reporting obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-
lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. This Statement
applies to legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived
assets that result from the acguisition, construction, development
and/or the normal operation of a long-lived asset, except for certain
obligations of lessees. Adoption of this Statement is required for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2002. Adoption of these provisions will
not have a material impact on the financial position or results of
operations of the Company.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” SFAS No. 144
essentially applies one accounting mode! for long-lived assets to be
disposed of by sale, whether previously held and used or newly
acquired, and broadens the presentation of discontinued operations to
include more disposal transactions. Adoption of this Statement is
required for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. Adoption
of these provisions will not have a material impact on the financial
position or results of operations of the Company.

Reclassification — Certain amounts applicable to prior periods have
been reclassified to conform to the classifications followed in 2001.
During 2001, the Company reclassified equity method income from
limited partnership investments. This income was previously classified
in realized investment gains and is now classified in net investment
income.
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NOTE 2. INVESTMENTS

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999

Investment income consisted of:

Fixed maturity securities $1,880.2 $1,798.0 $1,814.8
Short-term investments 299.9 420.2 362.4
Other 36.7 425.8 306.3
Total investment income 2,216.8 2,644.0 2,483.5
Investment expenses (71.9) (50.2) (58.2)
investment income-net $2,144.9 $2,593.8 $2,425.3

Investment gains (losses) are as follows:

Trading securities:

Derivative instruments (a) $ 182 $ (135.9) $ (385.1)
Equity securities, including short positions (a) 682.7 131.2 (47.0)
80.9 4.7) (432.1)

Cther than trading:
Fixed maturities 350.1 (113.0) (313.1)
Equity securities (b} 1,102.8 1,109.9 356.7
Short-term investments 26.5 (2.4) 19.5
Other, including guaranteed separate account business (c) (166.6) 313 95.5
Investment gains (losses) 1,393.7 1,021.1 (273.5)
Income tax (expense) benefit (491.1) (356.0) 83.5
Minority interest (110.4) (88.0) (16.8)
Investment gains (losses)-net $ 792.2 $ 577.1 $ (200.8)

(2) Includes losses on short sales, equity index futures and options aggregating $533.6 for the year ended December 31, 1999, Substantially all of the index short positions were closed during
the second quarter of 2000.

(b) Includes gains on sales of Global Crossing Ltd. (“Global Crossing”)} commaon stock of $962.0, $484.9 and $222.1 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively,
and gains on sales of Canary Wharf of $51.7, $443.9 and $121.9 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. In March of 2000, the Company entered into a
hedge arrangement related to its Global Crossing stock. The unrealized appreciation on the stock that was preserved by the hedge was reflected as an unrealized gain in accumulated
other comprehensive income at December 31, 2000. The hedge agreements were closed out in 2001 resulting in the realized gain of $962.0.

(c) Includes losses of $136.6 (after-tax and minority interest) related to the planned disposition of certain subsidiary operations, principally the U.K. subsidiaries of CNA Re, for the year ended
December 31, 2001.

The carrying value of investments (other than equity securities) that sale for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
did not produce income for the last twelve months is $186.0 at respectively. Investment gains (losses) in 2001, 2000 and 1999 also
December 31, 2001. include $18.2 of net unrealized gains, and $16.5 and $306.4 of net
Investment gains of $2,383.2, $1,826.3 and $854.0 and losses of unrealized losses on equity securities in the Company's trading
$903.8, $831.8 and $790.9 were realized on securities available for portfolio,
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The amortized cost and market values of securities are as follows:
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Amortized Unrealized Market
December 31, 2001 Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. government and obligations of government agencies $ 7,0064 $ 1137 $ 415 $ 7,077.6
Asset-backed 7,602.2 139.1 189 7,723.1
States, municipalities and political subdivisions-tax exempt 2,748.4 1.1 47.5 2,720.0
Corporate 9,741.4 277.4 259.4 9,759.4
Other debt 3,857.8 172.1 167.1 3,862.9
Redeemable preferred stocks 48.1 0.6 0.7 48.0
Total fixed maturities available for sale 31,004.1 722.0 535.1 31,191.0
Equity securities available for sale 1,168.0 343.8 173.3 1,338.5
Equity securities, trading portfolio 289.3 44.0 25.8 307.5
Short-term investments available for sale 6,753.3 1.3 i1s.8 6,734.8
$33,214.7 $ 1,111.1 $ 754.0 $39,571.8

December 31, 2000
U.S. government and obligations of government agencies $ 56661 % 2029 $ 29 $ 5866.1
Asset-backed 7,548.5 99.8 25.2 7,623.1
States, municipalities and political subdivisions-tax exempt 3279.3 79.2 9.1 3,349.4
Corporate 7.262.4 149.2 344.0 7,067.6
Other debt 3,357.2 €2.5 135.3 3,284.4
Redeemable preferred stocks 54.0 0.2 0.5 53.7
Total fixed maturities available for sale 27,167.5 533.8 517.0 27,244.3
Equity securities available for sale 1,175.1 1,400.1 163.6 24116
Equity securities, trading portfolio 287.4 58.3 748 270.9
Short-term investments available for sale 10,037.8 0.6 1.0 10,037.4
$ 386678 § 20528 $ 7564 $ 39,964.2

The amortized cost and market value of fixed maturities at December 31, 2001 and 2000 are shown below by contractual maturity. Actual
maturities may differ from contractual maturities because securities may be called or prepaid with or without call or prepayment penalties.

2001 2000
Amortized arket Amortized Market
December 31 Cost Value Cost Value
Due in one year or less $ 3315 $ 387.0 $ 12174 $ 1,2094
Due after one year through five years 6,865.0 6,831.2 5,048.8 50154
Due after five years through ten years 9,662.2 8,667.1 7,241.0 7,138.7
Due after ten years 6,542.5 6,602.6 6,110.8 6,257.7
Asset-backed securities not due at a single maturity date 7,602.9 7,723.1 7,548.5 7,623.1
$31,004.1 $31,191.0 $27,167.5 $ 27,2443
OONEANNUAIR




NoTE 3. FaIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

December 31 2001 2000
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Other investments $1,580.0 $1,572.0 $1,363.0 $1,351.0
Separate account business:
Fixed maturities securities 2,347.0 2,347.0 2,703.0 2,703.0
Equity securities 161.0 161.0 215.0 215.0
Other 876.0 876.0 849.0 849.0
Financial liabilities:
Premium deposits and annuity contracts 1,465.0 1,395.0 1,486.0 1,419.0
Long-term debt 5,882.4 5,392.0 6,000.0 5,747.0
Collateralized debt obligation 38.0 380
Financial guarantee contracts 98.0 86.0 150.0 1280
Separate account business:
Guaranteed investment contracts 469.0 492.0 882.0 880.0
Variable separate accounts 1,146.0 1,146.0 1,387.0 1,387.0
Other 622.0 622.0 623.0 623.0

In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are
estimated using present value or other valuation techniques. These
techniques are significantly affected by management's assumptions,
including discount rates and estimates of future cash flows. The
estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the
amounts that the Company could realize in a current market exchange.
The amounts reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheet for fixed
maturities securities, equity securities, derivative instruments, short-
term investments and securities sold under agreements to repurchase
are at fair value. As such, these financial instruments are not shown in
the table above. See Note 4 for the value of derivative instruments.
Since the disclosure excludes certain financial instruments and
nonfinancial instruments such as real estate and insurance reserves,
the aggregate fair value amounts cannot be summed to determine the
underlying economic value of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company
in estimating its fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

Fixed maturity securities and equity securities were based on quoted
market prices, where available. For securities not actively traded, fair
values were estimated using values obtained from independent
pricing services or quoted market prices of comparable instruments.

Other investments consist of mortgage loans and notes receivable,
policy loans, investments in limited partnerships and various miscel-
laneous assets. Valuation techniques to determine fair value of other
investments and other separate account assets consisted of discounting
cash flows and obtaining quoted market prices of the investments,

comparable instruments, or underlying assets of the investments.

Premium depasits and annuity contracts were valued based on cash
surrender values and the outstanding fund balances.

The fair value of the liability for financial guarantee contracts were
estimated on discounted cash flows utilizing interest rates currently
being offered for similar contracts.

The fair value of guaranteed investment contracts of the separate
accounts business were estimated using discounted cash flow
calculations, based on interest rates currently being offered for similar
contracts with similar maturities. The fair value of the liabilities for
variable separate account business was based on the quoted market
values of the underlying assets of each variable separate account. The
fair value of other separate account business liabilities approximates
carrying value because of their short-term nature.

Fair value of long-term debt was based on quoted market prices when
available. The fair value for other long-term debt was based on quoted
market prices of comparable instruments adjusted for differences
between the guoted instruments and the instruments being valued or
is estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, based on current
incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing
arrangements.

The fair values of collateralized debt obligation liability contracts are
determined largely based on management’s estimates using default
probabilities of the debt securities underlying the contract, which are
obtained from a rating agency, and the term of the contract.
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NOTE 4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company invests in certain derivative instruments for a number of
purposes, including: (i) for its asset and liability management activities,
(ii) for income enhancements for its portfolio management strategy,
and (iii) to benefit from anticipated future movements in the under-
lying markets. If such movements do not occur as anticipated, then
significant losses may occur.

Monitoring procedures include senior management review of daily
detailed reports of existing positions and valuation fluctuations to
ensure that open positions are consistent with the Company’s portfolio
strategy.

The Company does not believe that any of the derivative instruments
utilized by it are unusually complex, nor do these instruments contain
embedded leverage features which would expose the Company to a
higher degree of risk.

CNA invests in derivative financial instruments in the normal course of
business, primarily to reduce its exposure to market risk (principally
interest rate risk, equity stock price risk and foreign currency risk)
stemming from various assets and liabilities. CNA's principal objective
under such market risk strategies is to achieve the desired reduction
in economic risk, even if the position will not receive hedge accounting
treatment. CNA may also use derivatives for purposes of income
enhancement, primarily via the sale of covered call options.

CNA's use of derivatives is limited by statutes and regulations
promulgated by the various regulatory bodies to which it is subject,
and by its own derivative policy. The derivative policy limits authorize-
tion to initiate derivative transactions to certain personnel. The policy
generally prohibits the use of derivatives with a maturity greater than
eighteen months, unless the derivative is matched with assets or
liabilities having a longer maturity. The policy also prohibits the use of
derivatives containing greater than one-to-one leverage with respect to
changes in the underlying price, rate or index. Also, the policy prohibits
the use of borrowed funds, including funds obtained through repur-
chase transactions, to engage in derivative transactions.

Credit exposure associated with non-performance by the counter-
parties to derivative instruments is generally limited to the gross fair
value of the asset related to the instruments recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Company mitigates the risk of non-
performance by using multiple counterparties and by monitoring their
creditworthiness. The Company generally requires collateral from its
derivative investment counterparties depending on the amount of the
exposure and the credit rating of the counterparty.

The Company has exposure to economic losses due to interest rate
risk arising from changes in the level of, or volatility of, interest rates.
The Company attempts to mitigate its exposure to interest rate risk
through active portfolio management, which includes rebalancing its

existing portfalios of assets and liabilities, as well as changing the
characteristics of investments to be purchased or sold in the future. In
addition, various derivative financial instruments are used to modify
the interest rate risk exposures of certain assets and liabilities. These
strategies include the use of interest rate swaps, interest rate caps and
floors, options, futures, forwards, and commitments to purchase
securities. These instruments are generally used to lock interest rates
or unrealized gains, to shorten or lengthen durations of fixed maturity
securities or investment contracts, or to hedge {(on an economic basis)
interest rate risks associated with investments, variable rate debt and
life insurance liabilities. The Company has used these types of
instruments as hedges against specific assets or liabilities on an
infrequent basis.

The Company is exposed to equity price risk as a result of its invest-
ment in equity securities and equity derivatives. Equity price risk
results from changes in the level or volatility of equity prices, which
affect the value of equity securities, or instruments that derive their
value from such securities. The Company attempts to mitigate its
exposure to such risks by limiting its investment in any one security or
index. The Company may also manage this risk by utilizing instru-
ments such as options, swaps, futures and collars to protect
appreciation in securities held. CNA uses derivatives in one of its
separate accounts to mitigate equity price risk associated with its
indexed group annuity contracts by purchasing Standard & Poor's 500
(“S&P 5007) index futures contracts in a notional amount equal to the
contract holder liability, which is calculated using the S&P 500 rate of
return.

Foreign exchange rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in
foreign currency exchange rates will impact the fair value of financial
instruments denominated in a foreign currency. The Company’s
foreign transactions are primarily denominated in Canadian Dollars,
British Pounds and the European Monetary Unit. The Company
manages this risk via asset/liability matching and through the use of
foreign currency futures and forwards. The Company has infrequently
designated these types of instruments as hedges against specific
assets or liabilities.

The contractual or notional amounts for derivatives are used to
calculate the exchange of contractual payments under the agreements
and are naot representative of the potential for gain or loss on these
instruments. Interest rates, equity prices and foreign currency
exchange rates affect the fair value of derivatives. The fair values
generally represent the estimated amounts that the Company would
expect to receive or pay upon termination of the contracts at the
reporting date. Dealer quotes are available for substantially all of the
Company's derivatives. For derivative instruments not actively traded,
fair values are estimated using values obtained from independent
pricing services, costs to settle or quoted market prices of comparable
instruments.
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Contractual/ Fair Value Recognized
Notional Asset (Loss)
December 31, 2001 Yalue (Liability) Gain
Equity markets:
Options
Purchased $ 145.5 $ 17.8 $126.8
Written 161.1 (7.8) 24.4
Index futures - long 7.8 (0.6)
Equity warrants 14.8 0.7 (2.6)
Options embedded in convertible debt securities 803.0 188.7 9.9
Separate accounts - options purchased 65.4 1.0 (1.3)
- options written 69.6 (0.2) 2.4
- equity index futures-long 867.6 (157.3)
- euro dollar futures 16.2 0.1
Currency forwards - long (16.1)
- short 182.7 (1.5) (5.2)
Interest rate risk:
Commitments to purchase government and municipal securities 213.0 16.0 16.0
Interest rate swaps 600.1 0.7 0.7
Interest rate caps 500.0 1.6 1.5
Coliateralized debt obligation liabilities 170.0 (38.0) 5.0
Options on government securities - short 255.0 (2.5) 12.2
Futures - long 247.2 11.1
- short 217.0 (12.0)
Separate accounts - commitments to purchase government
and municipal securities 17.0 (0.5) (1.8)
- futures-short 2.8 (1.0)
Commodities:
Gold optiens - purchased 122.3 2.6 (0.9)
- written 73.5 (0.4) 2.3
Other 4.4 0.1
Total $5,463.0 $178.2 $ 6.7
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Contractual/ Fair Value Recognized
Notional Asset (Loss)
December 31, 2000 Value (Liability) Gain
Equity markets:
Options
Purchased - Global Crossing $1,000.0 $664.0
- other 173.0 237 $(166.3)
Written - Global Crossing 1,256.0 (1.0)
- other 269.6 (17.5) 398
Index futures - long 2.7)
- short 2.3 0.8
Equity warrants . 10.0¢) 4.0
Options embedded in convertible debt securities 845 .0ra) 231.0
Separate accounts - options purchased 110.0 0.3 (2.0)
- options written 118.0 (1.0) 40
- equity index futures-long 996.0 (172.0)
Interest rate risk:
Commitments to purchase government and municipal securities 5.0
interest rate swaps 50.0 (1.4) 12.0
Interest rate caps 500.0 1.0 3.0
Collateralized debt obligation liabilities 170.0ta) (18.0)
Futures - long 229.0 7.9
- short 806.2 (25.8)
Fareign currency forwards 13.0 443
Separate accounts - commitments to purchase government
and municipal securities 111.0 ' 1.0 4.0
- futures-short 76.0 (4.0)
Commodities:
Qit:
Swaps (2.1)
Options 2.8
Gold Options - purchased 2325 118 24
- written (5.2)
Other 36 1.9
Total $6,971.2 $897.9 $(258.2)

{a) As of January 1, 2001
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Contractual/ Fair Value Recognized
Notional Asset (Loss)
December 31, 1999 Value (Liability) Gain
Equity markets:
Options - purchased $5,279.3 $188.9 $(562.9)
- written 1,097.1 (25.8) 42.1
Index futures - long 204.1 72.3
- short 22.1 (16.7)
Interest rate risk:
Commitments to purchase government and municipal securities 127.0 (1.0) (1.0)
Interest rate caps 500.0 4.0 4.0
Futures - long 151.4 (3.6)
- short 560.1 15.1
Foreign currency forwards 591.0 9.0 21.0
Commodities:
Qil:
Swaps 6.4 0.2 0.6
Options 33.0 0.7) 0.4
Energy purchase obligations 10.3
Gold Options - purchased 4345 15.6 5.5
- written 242.9 (5.2) 6.1
Other 949 2.9 21.7
Total $9,343.8 $187.9 $(385.1)

Collateralized debt obligation liabilities (“CDOs”) represent a credit
enhancement product that is typically structured in the form of a swap.
CNA has determined that this product is a derivative under SFAS No.
133. Changes in the estimated fair value of CDOs, like other derivative
financial instruments with no hedge designation, are recorded in
realized gains or losses as appropriate, while reported claims incurred
on these instruments are recorded in other expense. CNA incurred
approximately $25.0 and $13.0 in claims on these products for the
years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. There were
no claims on these products during 1999. CNA is no longer writing this
product.

Options embedded in convertible debt securities are classified as fixed
maturity securities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, consistent with
the host instruments.

Fair Value Hedges

As of the adoption date of SFAS No. 133, CNA's collar position related
to its investment in Global Crossing common stock was the only
derivative position that had been designated as a hedge for accounting
purpcses. In March of 2000, the Company entered into a hedge
arrangement related to its Global Crossing stock. The unrealized
appreciation on the stock that was preserved by the hedge was
reflected as an unrealized gain in accumulated cther comprehensive
income at December 31, 2000. The hedge agreements were closed

out in 2001 resulting in the realized gain of $962.0.

The effectiveness of this hedge was measured based on changes in
the intrinsic value of the collar in relation to changes in the fair value
of Global Crossing common stock. Changes in the time value
component of the collar's fair value were excluded from the hedge
designation and measurement of effectiveness. Up to the date of the
sale, the Global Crossing hedge was 100% effective. The change in
the time value component of the collar was a pretax gain'of $33.0 for
the year ended December 31, 2001, and has been recorded as a
realized investment gain in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

CNA's other hedging activities involve primarily hedging risk exposures
to interest rate and foreign currency risks. The ineffective portion of the
fair value hedges that under SFAS No. 133 meet the criteria for hedge
accounting was approximately $0.6 for the year ended December 31,
2001.

The Company also enters into short sales as part of its portfolio
management strategy. Short sales are commitments to sell a financial
instrument not owned at the time of sale, usually done in anticipation
of a price decline. These sales resulted in proceeds of $183.7 and
$224.7 with fair value liabilities of $193.4 and $201.1 at December
31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. These positions are marked to
market and investment gains or losses are included in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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NOTE 5. RECEIVABLES

December 31 2001 2000
Reinsurance $13,823.4 $ 9,397.3
Other insurance 4,006.4 5,026.3
Security sales 648.1 470.5
Accrued investment income 398.3 424.3
Federal income taxes 586.6

Other 353.7 331.9
Total 19,816.5 15,650.3
Less allowance for doubtful accounts and cash discounts 363.7 348.7
Receivables-net $19,452.8 $15,301.6

Reinsurance receivables have increased by $4,426.1 during 2001
primarily due to $1,480.0 related to corporate aggregate reinsurance
treaties, $663.0 related to the second quarter of 2001 reserve

NOTE 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

adjustment (excluding corporate aggregate reinsurance) and $921.0
related to the estimated loss reserves for the WTC event (excluding

corporate aggregate reinsurance).

December 31 2001 2000
Land $ 1265 $ 1288
Buildings and building equipment 591.0 8315
Offshore drilling rigs and equipment 2,948.4 2,682.9
Machinery and eguipment 1,407.4 1,381.3
Leaseholds and leasehold improvements 149.7 123.2
Total, at cost 5,223.0 5,147.7
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 2,147.7 1,941.4
Property, plant and equipment-net $ 3,075.3 $ 3,206.3
Depreciation and amortization expense, including amortization of intangibles, and capital expenditures, are as follows:
Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999

Depr. & Capital Depr. & Capital Depr. & Capital

Amort. Expend. Amort. Expend. Amort. Expend.
CNA Financial $138.4 $124.0 $151.0 $151.8 $199.5 $250.2
Lorillard 27.4 41.2 25.0 30.1 23.9 20.7
Loews Hotels 28.4 14.2 24.8 129.1 19.8 110.1
Diamond Offshore 175.3 268.6 148.8 3239 145.3 324.1
Bulova 0.8 1.9 0.8 1.1 0.7 0.7
Corporate 4.3 52.6 6.1 312 6.1 2.4
Total $374.7 $502.5 $356.6 $667.2 $395.3 $708.2

fn January 2001, CNA sold the 180 Maiden Lane, New York, facility
for net sales proceeds of $264.0, resulting in a gain of $47.9 (after-tax
and minority interest).

$32.0 resulting in a gain of $13.9 ($4.7 after-tax and minority interest).

In December 1999, Loews Hotels sold two franchised hotel properties
with net book values of $9.0. Gain on these sales amounted to $85.1

In January 2000, Diamond Offshore sold a jack-up drilling rig for ($52.0 after taxes) for the year ended December 31, 199S.
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NOTE 7. CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES

CNA's property-casualty insurance claim and claim adjustment
expense reserves represent the estimated amounts necessary to settle
all outstanding claims, including claims that are incurred but not
reported, as of the reporting date. CNA's reserve projections are based
primarily on detailed analysis of the facts in each case, CNAs
experience with similar cases and various historical development
patterns. Consideration is given to such historical patterns as field
reserving trends and claims settlement practices, loss payments,
pending levels of unpaid claims and product mix, as well as court
decisions, economic conditions and public attitudes. All of these
factars can affect the estimation of reserves.

Establishing loss reserves, including loss reserves for catastrophic events
that have occurred, is an estimation process. Many factors can ultimately
affect the final settlement of a claim and, therefore, the necessary reserve.
Changes in the law, results of litigation, medical costs, the cost of repair
materials and labor rates can all affect ultimate claim costs. In addition,
time can be a critical part of reserving determinations since the longer the
span between the incidence of a loss and the payment or settlement of
the claim, the more variable the ultimate settlerment amount can be.
Accordingly, short-tail claims, such as property damage claims, tend to

be more reasonably estimable than long-tail claims, such as general
liability and professional liability claims. Adjustments to prior year reserve
estimates, if necessary, are reflected in operating results in the period
that the need for such adjustments is determined.

Catastrophes are an inherent risk of the property-casualty insurance
business and have contributed to material period-to-period
fluctuations in the Company’s results of operations and financial
position. The level of catastrophe losses experienced in any period
cannot be predicted and can be material to the results of operations
and/or financial position of the Company.

During 2001, CNA experienced a severe catastrophe loss estimated at
$468.0 pretax, net of reinsurance, related to the WTC event. The loss
estimate is based on a total industry loss of $50,000.0 and includes ail
lines of insurance, including assumed reinsurance. The current
estimate takes into account CNA's substantial ceded reinsurance
agreements, including its catastrophe reinsurance program and
corporate reinsurance programs. These loss estimates are subject to
considerable uncertainty. Subsequent developments on claims arising
from the WTC event, as well as the collectibility of reinsurance
recoverables, could result in changes in the total estimated net loss,
which could be material to the Company’s results of operations.

The following table provides management's estimate of pretax losses related to the WTC event on a gross basis (before reinsurance) and a net
basis (after reinsurance) by tine of business for the year ended December 31, 2001:

Gross Net

Basis Basis
Property-casually assumed reinsurance $ 662.0 $ 465.0
Property 282.0 15%9.C
Workers' compensation 112.0 25.0
Airline hull 124.0 6.0
Commercial auto 1.0 1.0
Total Property-Casualty 1,251.0 656.0
Group 322.0 60.0
Life 75.0 22.0
Total Group and Life 397.0 82.0
Tota! loss before items below $1,648.0 738.0
Corporate aggregate reinsurance (259.0)
Reinstatement and additional premiums and other (11.0)

Net

$ 468.0
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The table below pravides a reconciliation between beginning and ending claim and claim adjustment expense reserves for 2001, 2000 and 13899:
Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Reserves at beginning of year:

Gross $26,408.0 $26,631.0 $28,317.0

Ceded 7,568.0 6,273.0 5,424.0
Net reserves at beginning of year 18,840.0 20,358.0 22,893.0
Net reserves transferred under retroactive reinsurance agreements (1,024.0)
Net reserves transferred to CNA Group Life Assurance Company (&) (1,055.0)
Total net adjustments (1,055.0) (1,024.0)
Net incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses:

Provision for insured events of current year 7,122.0 6,331.0 7,287.0

Increase in provision for insured events of prior years 2,466.0 427.0 1,027.0

Amortization of discount 107.0 158.0 130
Total net incurred 9,765.0 6,916.0 8,453.0
Net payments attributable to:

Current year events 2,111.0 1,888.0 2,744.0

Prior year events 7,236.0 6,916.0 7,460.0

Reinsurance recoverable against net reserves transferred under

retroactive reinsurance agreements (see Note 12) (250.0) (370.0) (240.0)

Total net payments 2,797.0 8,434.0 9,864.0
Net reserves at end of year 17,753.0 18,840.0 20,358.0
Ceded reserves at end of year 11,798.0 7,568.0 6,273.0
Gross reserves at end of year (b) $29,5651.0 $26,408.0 $26,631.0

(a) Effective January 1, 2001, CNA estabiished a new life insurance company, CNAGLAC. Approximately $1,055.0 of accident and health reserves were transferred from CCC to CNAGLAC

on January 1, 2001.

(b} Excludes life claim and claim adjustment expense reserves of $1,715.2, $554.7 and $724.9 as of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1998, respectively, included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The increase (decrease) in provision for insured events of prior years (reserve development), is comprised of the following components:

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Environmental pollution and other mass tort $ 473.0 $ 17.0 $  (84.0)
Asbestos 772.0 65.0 560.0
Other 1,221.0 345.0 551.0
Total $ 2,466.0 $ 4270 $ 1,027.0

Environmental Pollution and Other Mass Tort and Asbestos Reserves

CNA's property-casualty insurance subsidiaries have potential exposures related to environmental pollution and other mass tort and asbestos
claims.The following table provides data related to CNA's environmental pollution, other mass tort and asbestos claim and claim adjustment expense

reserves:
December 31 2001 2000
Environmental Environmental
Pollution and Pollution and
Other Mass Other Mass
Tort Asbestos Tort Asbestos
Gross reserves $ 820.0 $1,590.0 $ 4930 $848.0
Less ceded reserves (203.0) (386.0) (146.0) (245.0)
Net reserves $617.0 $1,204.0 $ 3470 $ 603.0
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Environmental pollution cleanup is the subject of both federal and state
regulation. By some estimates, there are thousands of patential waste
sites subject to cleanup. The insurance industry is involved in extensive
litigation regarding coverage issues. Judicial interpretations in many
cases have expanded the scope of coverage and liability beyond the
original intent of the policies. The Comprehensive Environmental
Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (“Superfund”) and
comparable state statutes (“mini-Superfunds”) govern the cleanup and
restoration of toxic waste sites and formalize the concept of legal liability
for cleanup and restoration by Potentially Responsible Parties.
(“PRPs”). Superfund and the mini-Superfunds establish mechanisms
to pay for cleanup of waste sites if PRPs fail to do so, and to assign
liability to PRPs. The extent of liability to be allocated to a PRP is
dependent upon a variety of factors. Further, the number of waste sites
subject to cleanup is unknown. To date, approximately 1,500 cleanup
sites have been identified by the Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA") and included on its National Priorities List. State authorities
have designated many cleanup sites as well.

Many policyholders have made claims against various CNA insurance
subsidiaries for defense costs and indemnification in connection with
environmental pollution matters. These claims relate to accident years
1989 and prior, which coincides with CNA's adoption of the Simplified
Commercial General Liability coverage form, which includes what is
referred 1o in the industry as an “absolute pollution exclusion.” CNA
and the insurance industry are disputing coverage for many such
claims. Key coverage issues include whether cleanup costs are
considered damages under the policies, trigger of coverage, allocation
of liability among triggered policies, applicability of pollution exclusions
and owned property exclusions, the potential for joint and several
liability and the definition of an occurrence. To date, courts have been
inconsistent in their rulings on these issues.

A number of proposals to reform Superfund have been made by
various parties. However, no reforms were enacted by Congress during
2001, and it is unclear what positions Congress or the administration
will take and what legislation, if any, will result in the future. If there is
legislation, and in some circumstances even if there is no legislation,
the federal role in environmental cleanup may be significantly reduced
in favor of state action. Substantial changes in the federal statute or the
activity of the EPA may cause states to reconsider their environmental
cleanup statutes and regulations. There can be no meaningful
prediction of the pattern of regulation that would result or the effect
upon the Company's results of operations and/or financial position.

Due to the inherent uncertainties described above, including the
inconsistency of court decisions, the number of waste sites subject to
cleanup, and the standards for cleanup and liability, the ultimate
liability of CNA for environmental pollution claims may vary
substantially from the amount currently recorded.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, CNA carried approximately
$617.0 and $347.0 of claim and claim adjustment expense reserves,
net of reinsurance recoverables, for reported and unreported environmentat

pollution and other mass tort claims. Unfavorable environmental pollution
and other mass tort net claim and claim adjustment expense reserve
development for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 amounted
to $473.0 and $17.0. Favorable environmental pollution and other mass tort
net claim and claim adjustment expense reserve development for the year
ended December 31, 1999 amounted to $84.0. CNA made environmental
pollution-related claim payments and other mass tort-related claim
payments, net of reinsurance recoveries, of $203.0, $135.0 and $236.0
during the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,

The reserve development during 2001 for environmental poliution and
other mass tort reserves is due to reviews completed during the year,
which indicated that paid and reported losses were higher than
expectations based on prior reviews. Factors that have led to this
development include a number of declaratory judgments filed this year
due to an increasingly favorable legal environment for policyholders in
certain courts and other unfavorable decisions regarding cleanup
issues.

CNA's property-casualty insurance subsidiaries also have exposure to
asbestos-related claims. Estimation of asbestos-related claim and
claim adjustment expense reserves involves many of the same
limitations discussed above for environmental pollution claims, such
as inconsistency of court decisions, specific policy provisions,
allocation of liability among insurers and insureds, and additional
factors such as missing policies and proof of coverage. Furthermore,
estimation of asbestos-related claims is difficult due to, among other
reasons, the proliferation of bankruptcy proceedings and attendant
uncertainties, the targeting of a broader range of businesses and
entities as defendants, the uncertainty as to which other insureds may
be targeted in the future and the uncertainties inherent in predicting
the number of future claims.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, CNA carried approximately
$1,204.0 and $603.0 of net claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves, net of reinsurance recoverables, for reported and unreported
asbestos-related claims. Unfavorable asbestos-related net claim and
claim adjustment expense reserve development for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 amounted to $772.0, $65.0 and
$560.0. CNA made asbestos-related claim payments, net of
reinsurance, of $171.0, $126.0 and $161.0 during the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, excluding payments made in
connection with the 1993 settlement of litigation related to Fibreboard
Corporation. CNA has attempted to manage its asbestos-related
exposures by aggressively resolving old accounts.

The reserve development during 2001 for asbestos-related claims was
based on a management review of developments with respect to these
exposures conducted during the year. This analysis indicated a significant
increase in claim counts for asbestos-related claims. The factors that have
led to the deterioration in claim counts include, among other things,
intensive advertising campaigns by lawyers for asbestos claimants and the
addition of new defendants such as the distributors and installers of
praducts containing asbestos. New claim filings increased significantly in
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2000 over 1999, and that trend continued during 2001. The volume of
new claims has caused the bankruptcies of numerous asbestos
defendants. Those bankruptcies also may result in increased liability for
remaining defendants under principles of joint and several liability.

In addition, some asbestos-related defendants have asserted that their
claims for insurance are not subject to aggregate limits on coverage.
CNA currently has such claims from a number of insureds. Some of
these claims involve insureds facing exhaustion of products liability
aggregate limits in their policies, who have asserted that their
asbestos-related claims fall within so-called “non-products” liability
coverage contained within their policies rather than products liability
coverage, and that the claimed “non-products” coverage is not subject
to any aggregate limit. it is difficult to predict the ultimate size of any
of the claims for coverage not subject to aggregate limits or predict to
what extent, if any, the attempts to assert “non-products” claims
outside the products liability aggregate will succeed.

Due to the uncertainties created by volatility in claim numbers and
settlement demands, the effect of bankruptcies, the extent to which
non-impaired claimants can be precluded from making claims and the
efforts by insureds to obtain coverage not subject to aggregate limits,
the ultimate liability of CNA for asbestos-related claims may vary
substantially from the amount currently recorded. Other variables that
will influence CNA's ultimate exposure to asbestos-related claims
includes medical inflation trends, jury attitudes, the strategies of
plaintiff attorneys to broaden the scope of defendants, the mix of
asbestos-related diseases presented and the possibility of legislative
reform. Adverse developments with respect to such matters discussed
herein could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results
of operations and/or financial condition.

The results of operations and financial condition of the Company in
future years may continue to be adversely affected by environmental
pollution and other mass tort and asbestos claim and claim
adjustment expenses. Management will continue to review and
monitor these liabilities and make further adjustments, including
further reserve strengthening as warranted.

QOther Reserves

Unfavorable net claim and claim adjustment expense reserve
development for other reserves in 2001 of $1,221.0 resulted from
several coverages provided to commercial entities underwritten by
several segments of CNA.

Approximately $230.0 of the adverse loss development is a result of
several coverages provided to commercial entities. Reserve analyses
performed during 2001 showed unexpected increases in the size of
claims for several lines, including commercial automobile fiability,
general liability and the liability portion of commercial multiple-peril
coverages. In addition, the number of commercial automabile liability
claims was higher than expected and several state-specific factors
resulted in higher than anticipated losses, including developments
associated with commercial automobile liability coverage in Ohio and
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general liability coverage provided to contractors in New York.

An analysis of assumed reinsurance business showed that the paid
and reported losses for recent accident years were higher than
expectations, which resulted in management recording net unfavor-
able development on prior year reserves of approximately $690.0.

Approximately $300.0 of adverse loss development was due to
adverse experience in all other lines, primarily in coverages provided
to health care-related entities. The level of paid and reported losses
associated with coverages provided to national long-term care facilities
were higher than expected. In addition, the average size of claims
resulting from coverages provided to physicians and institutions
providing health care-related services increased more than expected.

Unfavorable net claim and claim adjustment expense reserve
development for other reserves in 2000 of $345.0 was due to
unfavorable loss experience in standard commercial lines, assumed
reinsurance and accident and health lines. These unfavorable
changes were partially offset by favorable development in non-medical
professional liability and other casualty lines. The unfavorable
development in standard commercial lines can be atfributed to
adverse claim experience for recent accident years in the commercial
auto liability, commercial muitiple-peril and workers’ compensation
lines of business. The unfavorable development in the assumed
reinsurance and accident and health lines also resulted from adverse
claims experience.

Unfavorable net claim and claim adjustment expense reserve
development for other reserves in 1999 of $551.0 was due to
unfavorable loss development of approximately $540.0 for standard
commercial lines, approximately $60.0 for medical malpractice and
approximately $70.0 for accident and health. These unfavorable
changes were partially offset by favorable development of
approximately $120.0 in non-medical professional liability and
assumed reinsurance on older accident years. The unfavorable
development in standard commercial lines was due to commercial
automobile liability and workers’ compensation losses being higher
than expected in recent accident years. In addition, the number of
claims reported for commercial multiple-peril liability claims from older
accident years did not decrease as much as expected. The
unfavorable development for medical malpractice was alsc due to
losses being higher than expected for recent accident years. The
accident and health unfavorable development was due to higher than
expected claim reporting on assumed personal accident coverage in
recent accident years.

CNA also has exposure to construction defect losses, principally in its
general liability and commercial multiple-peril lines. This expasure
relates to claims involving property damage alleging loss of use,
damage, destruction or deterioration of land, buildings and other
structures involving new construction or major rehabilitation of real
property. Many of these claims involve multiple defects and multiple
defendants. The majority of losses have been concentrated in a limited
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number of states, including California. CNA has taken several
underwriting actions to mitigate this exposure in the future. Estimation
of construction defect losses is subject to a high level of uncertainty
due to the long period of time between the accident date and the
reporting of the claim, emerging case law, changing regulatory rules
and the allocation of damages to the multiple defendants. Due to the
inherent uncertainties noted above, the ultimate liability for
construction defect claims may vary substantially from the amount
currently recorded.

Financial Guarantee Reserves

CNA, through reinsurance assumed contracts, provides financial
guarantees to issuers of asset-backed securities, mation picture
finance and money market funds. Premiums are received throughout
the exposure period and are recognized as revenue in proportion to
the underlying risk insured. In addition, through August 1, 1988,
CNA’s property-casualty subsidiaries wrote financial guarantee
insurance in the form of surety bonds and also insured equity policies.
These bonds represented primarily industrial development bond
guarantees and, in the case of insured equity policies, typically
extended in initial terms from 10 to 13 years. For these guarantees and
policies, CNA received an advance premium that is recognized over
the exposure period and in proportion to the underlying risk insured.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, gross exposure on assumed
financial guarantee insurance contracts, credit enhancement

Year Ended December 31

products, financial guarantee surety bonds and insured equity policies
was approximately $82.0 and $335.0. The degree of risk to CNA
related to this exposure is substantially reduced through reinsurance,
diversification of exposures and collateral requirements. In addition,
security interests in improved real estate are also commonly obtained
on these risks, Approximately 26% and 29% of the risks were ceded to
reinsurers at December 31, 2001 and 2000. Total exposure, net of
reinsurarice, amounted to $61.0 and $237.0 as of December 31,
2001 and 2000. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, collateral
consisting of letters of credit, cash reserves and debt service reserves
amounted to $6.0 and $7.0.

Gross unearned premium reserves for these contracts were $2.0 and
$11.0 at December 31, 2001 and 2000. Gross claim and claim
adjustment expense reserves totaled $103.0 and $127.0 as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000.

NOTE 8. LEASES

The Company’s hotels in some instances are constructed on leased
land. Other leases cover office facilities, computer and transportation
equipment. Rent expense amounted tc $108.8, $93.7 and $94.0 for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999. The table
below presents the future minimum lease payments to be made under
non-cancelable operating leases along with lease and sublease
minimum receipts to be received on owned and leased properties.

Future Minimum
Lease Receipts

Future Minimum
Lease Payments

2002 $130.0 $ 264
2003 108.5 17.9
2004 88.6 14.5
2005 78.5 10.0
2006 60.9 9.3
Thereafter 279.2 41.4
Total $745.7 $119.5
NoOTE 9. INCOME TAXES
Year Ended Decemizer 31 2001 2000 1999
Incame tax (benefit) expense:
Federal:
Current $(358.2) $ 4895 $17.2
Deferred 0.2 536.1 180.0
State and city:
Current 218 83.2 1337
Deferred (14.5) (3.4) (26.5)
Foreign 14.5 1.5 1.1
Total $(175.4) $1,106.9 $305.5




Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows:

Note 3. Income laxes — Continuea

December 31 2001 2000
Insurance reserves:
Property-casualty claim reserves $ 697.3 $864.1
Unearned premium reserves 331.9 294.2
Life reserve differences 231.2 187.4
Others 18.4 20.9
Deferred acquisition costs (743.2) (762.9)
Postretirement benefits ather than pensions 176.4 197.4
Praperty, plant and equipment (347.7) (243.7)
Investments (141.5) (89.2)
Foreign affiliates related 63.3 110.0
Tobacco litigation settlements 373.4 286.0
Unrealized appreciation (142.1) (472.6)
Accrued assessments and guarantees 52.6 43.1
Receivables 100.4 825
Restructuring costs 43.9 20.0
AMT credit carried forward 40.0
Other-net (153.3) (133.2)
Deferred tax assets-net $ 607.0 $ 404.0

Gross deferred tax assets amounted to $2,604.7 and $2,484.7 and
liabilities amounted to $1,997.7 and $2,080.7 for the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The Company has a history of profitability and as such, management
believes it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets will
be realized. The Company expects to fully utilize its 2001 net operating

loss carryback.

Total income tax (benefit) expense for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, was different than the amounts of $(284.6),
$1,122.1 and $330.5, computed by applying the statutory U.S. federal
income tax rate of 35% to income before income taxes and minority
interest for each of the years.

A reconciliation between the statutory federal income tax rate and the Company's effective income tax rate as a percentage of income (loss)

before income tax (benefit) expense and minority interest is as follows:

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Statutory rate (35)% 35% 35%
(Decrease) increase in income tax rate resulting from:
Exempt interest and dividends received deduction (5) 2) 9
Foreign net operating loss carryforward 11
State and city income taxes 6 2 7
Other 1 (1)
Effective income tax rate (22)% 35% 32%

Foreign net operating loss carryforwards reflected above pertain to those
foreign subsidiaries for which no tax benefit is expected to be realized.

The Company has entered into a separate tax allocation agreement with
CNA, a majority-owned subsidiary in which its ownership exceeds 80%
(the “Subsidiary”). The agreement provides that the Company will (i)
pay to the Subsidiary the amount, if any, by which the Company’s
consolidated federal income tax is reduced by virtue of inclusion of the
Subsidiary in the Company’s return, or (i) be paid by the Subsidiary an
amount, if any, equal to the federal income tax that would have been
payable by the Subsidiary if it had filed a separate consolidated return.

Under this agreement, CNA will receive approximately $308.0 for

2001. In 2000 and 1999, CNA paid $64.0 and received $288.0,
respectively. The agreement may be canceled by either of the parties
upon thirty days’ written notice.

The Company’s federal income tax returns have been examined through
1997 and settled through 1994. Years 1938 through 2000 are currently
under examination, While tax liabilities for subsequent years are subject
to audit and final determination, in the opinion of management the
amount accrued in the Consolidated Balance Sheet is believed to be
adequate 1o cover any additional assessments which may be made by
federal, state and local tax authorities and should not have a material
effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the Company.




NortE 10. LONG-TERM DEBT

Unamortized Current
December 31, 2001 Principal Discount Net Maturities
Loews Corporation $2,325.0 $31.4 $2,293.6
CNA 2,578.5 11.6 2,566.9 $329.1
Diamond Offshore 931.1 185 912.6 10.4
Other 147.2 147.2 13.1
Total $5,981.8 $61.5 $5,920.3 $352.6
December 31 2001 2000
Loews Corporation (Parent Company):
Senior:
6.8% notes due 2006 (effective interest rate of 6.8%) (authorized, $300) $ 300.0 $ 300.0
8.9% debentures due 2011 (effective interest rate of 9.0%) (authorized, $175) 175.0 175.0
7.6% notes due 2023 (effective interest rate of 7.8%) (authorized, $300) (a) 300.0 300.0
7.0% notes due 2023 (effective interest rate of 7.2%) (authorized, $400) (b) 400.0 400.0
Subordinated:
3.1% exchangeable subordinated notes due 2007 (effective interest rate of 3.4%)
(authorized, $1,150) (c) 1,150.0 1,150.0
CNA Financial Corporation:
Senior:
6.3% notes due 2003 (effective interest rate of 6.4%) (authorized, $250) 250.0 250.0
7.3% notes due 2003 (effective interest rate of 7.8%) (authorized, $150) 134.0 134.0
6.5% notes due 2005 (effective interest rate of 6.6%) (authorized, $500) 492.8 492.8
6.8% notes due 2006 (effective interest rate of 6.8%) (authorized, $250) 250.0 250.0
6.5% notes due 2008 (effective interest rate of 6.6%) (authorized, $150) 150.0 150.0
6.6% notes due 2008 (effective interest rate of 6.7%) (authorized, $200) 200.0 200.0
8.4% notes due 2012 (effective interest rate of 8.6%) (authorized, $100) 69.6 69.6
7.0% notes due 2018 (effective interest rate of 7.1%) (authorized, $150) 150.0 150.0
7.3% debentures due 2023 (effective interest rate of 7.3%) (authorized, $250) 243.0 243.0
Commercial Paper (weighted average yield of 7.2%) 627.1
Revolving credit facility due 2002 through 2004 (effective interest rate of 3.1%) 500.0
Revolving credit facifity due 2002 (effective interest rate of 2.5% and 7.0%) 75.0 100.0
Other senior debt (effective interest rates approximate 7.9% and 7.9%) 64.1 75.6
Diamond QOffshore Drilling, Inc.:
Senior:
Zero coupon convertible debentures due 2020, net of discount of $380.3 and
i $394.8 (effective interest rate of 3.6%) (d) 424.7 410.2
- 1.5% convertible senior debentures due 2031 (effective interest rate of 1.6%) (authorized $460) (e)  460.0
” Subordinated:
] 3.8% convertible subordinated notes due 2007 (effective interest rate of 3.9%) (authorized, $400) 400.0
1 Other subordinated debt due 2005 (effective interest rate of 7.1%) 46.4 56.1
E Other senior debt, principally mortgages (effective interest rates approximate 6.4% and 8.5%) 147.2 166.2
? 5,981.8 6,099.6
Less unamortized discount 61.5 53.6
Long-term debt, less unamortized discount $5,220.3 $6,040.0




Note 10. Long-Term Debt — Continued

() Redeemable in whole or in part at June 1, 2003 at 103.8%, and decreasing percentages thereafter.

(b) Redeemable in whole or in part at October 15, 2003 at 102.4%, and decreasing percentages thereafter.

{c) The notes are exchangeable into 15.376 shares of Diamond Offshore's common stock per one thausand dallars principal amount of notes, at a price of $65.04 per share. Redeemable
in whole or in part at September 15, 2002 at 101.6%, and decreasing percentages thereafter.

(d) The debentures are convertible into Diamond Offshore’s common stock at the rate of 86075 shares per one thousand dollars principal amount, subject to adjustment. Each debenture
will be purchased by Diamand Offshare at the option of the holder an the fifth, tenth and fifteenth anniversaries of issuance at the accreted value through the date of repurchase. Diamond
Offshore, at its option, may elect to pay the purchase price in cash or shares of common stock, or in certain combinations thereof. The debentures are redeemable at the option of
Diamond Offshore at any time after June 6, 2005, at prices which reflect a yield of 3.5% to the holder.

(e) The Debentures are convertible into Diamond Offshore’s comman stack at an initial conversion rate of 20.3978 shares per one thousand dollars principal amount, subject to adjustment
in certain circumstances. Upon conversion, Diamand Offshore has the right to deliver cash in lieu of shares of its common stock. Diamond Offshore may redeem all ar a partion of the
Debentures at any time on or after Aprii 15, 2008 at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount.

On April 6, 2001, Diamond Offshore redeemed all of its outstanding
3.75% Convertible Subcrdinated Nates (the “Notes”) in accordance
with the indenture under which the Notes were issued. Prior to April
6, 2001, $12.4 principal amount of the Notes had been converted into
307,071 shares of Diamond Offshore's common stock at the stated
conversion price of $40.50 per share. The remaining $387.6 principal
amount of the Notes was redeemed at 102.1% of the principal
amount, plus accrued interest, for a total cash payment of $397.7.

On April 11, 2001, Diamond Offshore issued $460.0 principal amount
of 1.5% convertible senior debentures (the “1.5% Debentures”) due
April 15, 2031. The transaction resulted in net proceeds of
approximately $449.1. Diamond Offshore will pay contingent interest
to holders of the 1.5% Debentures during any six-month period
commencing after April 15, 2008 if the average market price of a 1.5%
Debenture for a measurement period preceding that six-month period
equals 120% or more of the principal amount of such 1.5%
Debenture and Diamond Offshore pays a regular cash dividend during
the six-month period. The contingent interest payable per one
thousand dollars principal amount of 1.5% Debentures in respect of
any quarterly period will equal 50% of regular cash dividends paid by
Diamond Offshore per share on its common stock during that quarterly
period multiplied by the conversion rate.

During 2001, CNA discontinued its commercial paper program and
repaid all loans outstanding under the program. The weighted average
interest rate on commercial paper was 7.2% at December 31, 2000.
The funds used to retire the outstanding commercial paper debt were
obtained through the draw down of the full amount available under
CNA’s $500.0 revolving credit facility. The facility is composed of two
parts: a $250.0 component with a 364-day expiration date (with an
option enabling CNA to convert borrowings into a one-year term loan)
and a $250.0 component with a three-year expiration date.

CNA pays a facility fee to the lenders for having funds available for
loans under both components of the facility. The fee varies based on
the long-term debt ratings of CNA. At December 31, 2001, the facility
fee on the 364-day component was 15 basis points and the facllity fee
on the three-year component was 17.5 basis points.

In addition to the facility fees, CNA pays interest on any outstanding
debt/borrowings under the facility based on a rate determined using
the long-term debt ratings of CNA. The interest rate is equal to the
London Interbank Offering Rate (“LIBOR") plus 60 basis points for the

364-day component and LIBOR plus 57.5 basis points for the three-
year component. Further, if CNA has outstanding loans greater than
50% of the amounts available under the facility, CNA also will pay a
utilization fee of 12.5 basis points on such loans. At December 31,
2001, the weighted average interest rate on the borrowings under the
facility, including facility and utilization fees, was 3.1%.

A Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) downgrade of the CNA senior
debt rating from BaaZ2 to Baa3 would increase the facility fee on the
364-day component of the facility from 15 basis points to 20 basis
points, and the facility fee on the three-year component would
increase from 17.5 basis points to 25 basis points. The applicable
margin on the 364-day component would increase from LIBOR plus
60 basis points to LIBOR plus 80 basis points and the applicable
margin on the three-year component would increase from LIBOR plus
57.5 basis points to LIBOR plus 75 basis points. The utilization fee
would remain unchanged on both components at 12.5 basis points.

The $500.0 revolving credit facility replaced CNA's $750.0 revolving
credit facility (the “Prior Facility”), which was scheduled to expire on
May 1Q, 2001. No loans were outstanding under the Prior Facility
anytime during 2001. To offset the variable rate characteristics of the
Prior Facility and the interest rate risk associated with periodically
reissuing commercial paper, in 18999 and 2000, CNA entered into
interest rate swap agreements with several banks. These agreements
required CNA to pay interest at a fixed rate, in exchange for the receipt
of the three month LIBOR. The effect of the interest rate swap
agreements decreased interest expense by approximately $2.0 for the
year ended December 31, 2000 and increased interest expense by
approximately $4.0 for the year ended December 31, 1999.

The combined weighted average interest rate of all short-term debt,
including facility fees and commercial paper borrowings of CNA was
7.4% at December 31, 2000.

CNA Surety Corporation (“CNA Surety”), a 64% owned subsidiary of
CNA, has a $130.0 revolving credit facility that expires on September
30, 2002. The interest rate on facility borrowings is based on LIBOR
plus 20 basis points. Additionally, there is an annual facility fee of 10
basis points on the entire facility. The weighted average interest rate on
the borrowings under this facility, including facility fees, was 2.6% and
7.0% at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

The terms of both CNA and CNA Surety's credit facilities require the
respective company to maintain certain financial ratios and combined
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property-casualty company statutory surplus levels. At December 31,
2001 and 2000, both CNA and CNA Surety were in compliance with
all restrictive debt covenants.

The aggregate of long-term debt maturing in each of the next five years
is approximately as follows: $352.6 in 2002, $388.6 in 2003, $256.0
in 2004, $554.0 in 2005 and $605.5 in 2006.

Payment of dividends by insurance subsidiaries of CNA without prior
regulatory approval is limited to certain formula-derived amounts.
Dividends in excess of these amounts are subject to prior approval by
the respective state insurance departments.

Dividends from the CCC Pool are subject to the insurance holding
company laws of the State of Illinois, the domiciliary state of CCC.
Under these laws, ordinary dividends, or dividends that do not require
prior approval of the Department, may be paid only from earned
surplus, which is calculated by removing unrealized gains (which
under statutory accounting includes cumulative earnings of CCC's
subsidiaries) from unassigned surplus. As of December 31, 2001,
CCC is in a negative earned surplus position. In February 2002, the
Department approved an extraordinary dividend in the amount of
$117.0 to be used to fund CNA's 2002 debt service requirements.
Untit CCC is in a positive earned surplus position, all dividends require
prior approval of the Department.

In addition, by agreement with the New Hampshire Insurance
Department, as well as certain other state insurance departments,
dividend payments for the CIC Pool are restricted to internal and

external debt service requirements through September 2003 up to a
maximum of $85.0 annually, without the prior approval of the New
Hampshire Insurance Department,

NOTE 11. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND EARNINGS PER SHARE

in addition to its common stock, the Company has authorized
100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $.10 par value.

On February 20, 2001, the Board of Directors declared a two-for-one
stock split by way of a stock dividend, effective March 21, 2001.
Accordingly, certain share and per share data has been restated to
retroactively effect the stock split.

Companies with complex capital structures are required to present
basic and diluted income (loss) per share. Basic income (loss) per
share excludes dilution and is computed by dividing net income (loss)
by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for
the period. Diluted income (loss) per share reflects the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
common stock were exercised or converted into commaon stock.
Income (loss) per common share assuming dilution, is not presented
because the impact of securities that could potentially dilute basic
income (loss) per share would have been antidilutive or insignificant
for the periods presented.

Basic income (loss) per share is based on the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during each year (195,328,041,
198,732,827 and 217,066,741 for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively).

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are as follows:

Accumulated

Unrealized Minimum Cther
Gains (Losses) Foreign Pension Comprehensive
on Investments Currency Liability Income (Loss)
Balance, December 31, 1998 $ 838.8 $59.6 $ (5.6) $ 89238
Unrealized holding gains, net of tax of $250.8 381.1 381.1
Adjustment for items included in net income, net of tax of $138.8 (224.2) (224.2)
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of $0.1 (35.1) (35.1)
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $1.1 2.0 2.0
Balance, December 31, 1999 895.7 24.5 (3.6) 1,016.6
Unrealized holding gains, net of tax of $149.4 271.4 2714
Adjustment for items included in net income, net of tax of $312.9 (506.8) (506.8)
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of $0.9 (24.2) (24.2)
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $0.2 (0.3) (0.3)
Balance, December 31, 2000 760.3 0.3 (3.9) 756.7
Unrealized holding losses, net of tax of $0.8 (1.8) (1.8)
Adjustment for items included in net loss, net of tax of $367.3 (595.8) (595.8)
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of tax of $0.4 4.7 4.7
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $13.0 (19.6) (12.6)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles, net of tax of $31.0 50.5 50.5

Balance, December 31, 2001 $ 213.2 $ 5.0 $(23.5) $ 194.7




NOTE 12. SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS

Dispositions and Planned Dispositions of Certain Subsidiaries
During the second quarter of 2001, CNA announced its intention to
sell certain subsidiaries. The assets being held for disposition include
the United Kingdom subsidiaries of CNA Re and certain other
subsidiaries. Based upon impairment analyses, CNA anticipated that
it would realize losses in connection with those planned sales. In
determining the anticipated loss from these planned dispositions, CNA
estimated the net realizable value of each subsidiary for sale. An
estimated realized loss of $278.4 (after-tax and minority interest) was
initially recorded in the second guarter of 2001 in connection with
these planned dispaositions. This loss is reported in other investment
losses.

CNA completed the sale of certain subsidiaries during the fourth
quarter of 2001 and updated its impairment analyses of subsidiaries
stili held for sale, including the United Kingdom subsidiaries of CNA
Re. The subsidiaries sold resulted in realized losses of $33.1 (after-tax
and minority interest), all of which was previously recognized as part
of the initial impairment loss recorded during the second quarter of
2001. The updated impairment analyses performed in the fourth
quarter of 2001 indicated that the $278.4 loss (after-tax and minority
interest) recorded in the second quarter of 2001 should be reduced,
primarily because the net assets of the United Kingdom subsidiaries
of CNA Re had been significantly diminished by their operating losses
in the second half of 2001. In addition, CNA also updated its estimate
of disposal costs, including anticipated capital contributions, to reflect
changes in the planned structure of the anticipated sale. These
updated impairment analyses reduced the realized loss by $153.4
(after-tax and minority interest), including $141.8 related to the United
Kingdom subsidiaries of CNA Re. The anticipated sale of the United
Kingdom insurance subsidiaries will be subject to regulatory approval
and all sales are expected to be completed in 2002.

CNA Re’s principal United Kingdom operations are contained in CNA
Reinsurance Company Ltd. The statutory surplus of CNA Reinsurance
Company Ltd. is below the reguired regulatory minimum surplus level
at December 31, 2001. CNA is currently pursuing the sale of the
United Kingdom subsidiaries of CNA Re and CNA anticipates that
additional capital contributions will be made in connection with the
planned sale.

The subsidiaries held for sale (including those sold in the second half
of 2001), consisting primarily of the United Kingdom subsidiaries of
CNA Re, contributed revenues of approximately $418.0 and net
operating losses of $377.8 (after-tax and minority interest) for the year
ended December 31, 2001. The assets and liabilities of these
subsidiaries were approximately $2,622.0 and $2,617.0 as of
December 31, 2001.

Individual Life Reinsurance Transaction

Effective December 31, 2000, CNA completed a transaction with
Munich American Reassurance Company (“MARC"), whereby MARC
acquired CNA's individual life reinsurance business (“CNA Life Re")
via an indemnity reinsurance agreement. CNA will continue to accept
and retrocede business on existing CNA Life Re contracts until such
time that CNA and MARC are able to execute novations of each of
CNA Life Re’s assumed and retroceded reinsurance contracts.

MARC assumed approximately $294.0 of liabilities (primarily future
palicy benefits and claim reserves) and approximately $209.0 in assets
{primarily uncollected premiums and deferred acquisition costs). The
net gain from the reinsurance transaction, which is subject to certain
post-closing adjustments, has been recorded as deferred revenue, and
will be recognized in income over the next six months as CNA Life Re's
assumed contracts are novated to MARC.

The CNA Life Re business contributed net earned premiums of
$229.0 and $194.0, and net operating income of $22.0 and $18.0 for
the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Personal Insurance Transaction

On October 1, 1999, certain subsidiaries of CNA completed a
transaction with The Allstate Corporation (“Allstate”), whereby CNA's
Personal Insurance lines of business and related employees were
transferred to Allstate. Approximately $1,100.0 of cash and $1,100.0
of additional assets (primarily premium receivables and deferred
acquisition costs) were transferred to Allstate, and Allstate assumed
$2,200.0 of claim and claim adjustment expense reserves and
unearned premium reserves. Additionally, CNA received $140.0 in
cash which consisted of (1) $120.0 in ceding commission for the
reinsurance of the CNA personal insurance business by Allstate, and
(ii) $20.0 for an option exercisable during 2002 to purchase 100% of
the common stock of five CNA insurance subsidiaries at a price equal
to the GAAP carrying value as of the exercise date. Also, CNA invested
$75.0 in a 10-year equity-linked note issued by Allstate.

As of December 10, 2001, Allstate and CNA agreed to modify a
number of the original terms of the transaction. This modified
agreement is pending regulatory approval. The following is an overview
of the significant maodifications to the terms of the original agreement:

(2) CNA has substituted subsidiaries for the originally named
subsidiarles and extended the purchase option period for the
substituted subsidiaries through 2004. CNA has compensated
Allstate for the postponement of its right to exercise the option due
to the substitution of companies in the amount of $6.0, reducing
the original payment from Alistate of $20.0 to approximately $14.0.
The $14.0 will continue to be deferred and will not be recognized
until Allstate exercises its option, at which time it will be recorded
as a realized gain.
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(b) The $75.0 10-year equity-linked note issued by Allstate in October
1999 will be redeemed by Allstate at par plus accrued interest.

CNA will continue to write new and renewal personal insurance
policies and to reinsure this business with Allstate companies until
such time as Allstate exercises its option to buy the CNA subsidiaries.
CNA continues to have primary liability on policies reinsured by
Alistate. Through 2005, CNA will continue to receive a royalty fee
based on the volume of personal insurance business sold through
CNA agents using the terms of the original agreement.

CNA also shares in any reserve development related to claim and claim
adjustment expense reserves transferred to Allstate at the transaction
date. Under the reserve development sharing agreement, 80% of any
favorable or unfavorable reserve development up to $40.0 and 90% of
any favorable or unfavorable reserve development in excess of $40.0
inures to CNA, CNA's obligation with respect to unallocated loss
adjustment expense reserves was settled at the transaction date and is
therefore not subject to the reserve sharing arrangement.

The retroactive portion of the reinsurance transaction, consisting
primarily of the cession of claim and claim adjustment expense reserves
approximating $1,000.0, was not recognized as reinsurance because the
criteria for risk transfer were not met for this portion of the transaction.
The related consideration paid was recorded as a deposit and is included
in reinsurance receivables in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The
prospective portion of the transaction, which as of the transaction date
consisted primarily of the cession of $1,100.0 of unearned premium
reserves, has been recorded as reinsurance. The related consideration
paid was recorded as prepaid reinsurance premiums. Premiums ceded
after the transaction date follow this same treatment.

CNA recognized a realized loss of approximately $39.0 in 1999 (after-
tax and minority interest) related to the transaction, consisting
primarily of the accrual of lease obligations and the write-down of
assets that related specifically to the Personal Insurance lines of

business. The $120.0 ceding commission related to the prospective
portion of the transaction has been recognized in proportion to the
recognition of the unearned premium reserve to which it relates.
Ceding commission earned was $69.0 and $51.0 in 2000 and 1999.
Royalty fees earned in 2001, 2000 and 1999 were approximately
$26.0, $27.0 and $7.0.

The Personal Insurance lines transferred to Allstate contributed net
earned premiums of $1,354.0 and pretax operating income of $89.0
for the year ended December 31, 1999.

NOTE 13. RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES

In 2001, CNA finalized and approved two separate restructuring plans.
The first plan, which related to CNA's Information Technology
operations (the “IT Plan"), was approved in June of 2001. The second
plan relates to restructuring the Property-Casualty segment and Life
Operations, discontinuation of variable life and annuity business and
consolidation of real estate locations (the “2001 Plan”), was approved
in December of 2001,

IT Plan — The overall goal of the IT Plan was to improve technology for
the underwriting function and throughout CNA and to eliminate
inefficiencies in the deployment of IT resources. The changes facilitate
a strong focus on enterprise-wide system initiatives. The IT Plan had
two main components, which include the reorganization of IT
resources into the Technology and Operations Group with a structure
based aon centralized, functional roles and the implementation of an
integrated technology roadmap that includes common architecture
and platform standards that directly support CNA's strategies.

As summarized in the following table, CNA incurred $62.0 of pretax
restructuring and other related charges for the IT Plan. CNA does not
expect to incur significant amounts of additional charges with respect
to the IT Plan in any future period and, as a result, does not intend to
separately classify such expenses as restructuring and related charges
when they occur.

Employee

Termination Impaired

and Related Assel Other

Benefit Costs Charges Costs Total
Standard Lines $ 5.0 $ 1.0 $ 6.0
Specialty Lines 2.0 2.0
Total Property-Casualty 7.0 1.0 8.0
Life Operaticns 17.0 17.0
Other Insurance 22.0 14.0 $1.0 37.0
Total $29.0 $32.0 $1.0 $62.0

In connection with the IT Plan, after the write-off of impaired
assets, CNA accrued $30.0 of restructuring and other related

charges in 2001 (the “IT Plan Initial Accrual”). These charges

primarily related to $29.0 of workforce reductions of approx-
imately 260 positions gross and 249 positions net and $1.0 of
other costs.




Note 13, Kestructuring and Other Related Cnarges — Continued

The following table summarizes the IT Plan Initial Accrual and the activity in that accrual during 2001:

Employee

Termination Impaired

and Related Asset Other

Benefit Costs Charges Costs Total
IT Plan Initial Accrual $ 29.0 $ 32.0 $1.0 $ 62.0
Costs that did not require cash (32.0) (32.0)
Payments charged against liability (12.0) (12.0)
Accrued costs $ 10.0 $1.0 $ 11.0

Through December 31, 2001, 249 employees were released due to
the IT Plan, nearly all of whom were technology support staff.

2001 Plan - The overall goal of the 2001 Plan is to create a simplified
and leaner organization for customers and business partners. The
major components of the plan include a reduction in the number of
strategic business units (“SBUs”) in the property-casualty operations,
changes in the strategic focus of the Life Operations and consolidation
of real estate locations. The reduction in the number of property-
casualty SBUs resulted in consclidation of SBU functions, including

underwriting, claims, marketing and finance. The strategic changes in
Life Operations include a decision to discontinue the variable life and
annuity business.

As summarized in the following table, CNA incurred $189.0 of pretax
restructuring and other related charges in 2001. CNA does not expect
to incur significant amounts of additional charges with respect 1o the
2001 Plan in any future period and, as a result, does not intend to
separately classify such expenses as restructuring and related charges
when they occur.

Employee

Termination Lease Impaired

and Related Termination Asset Other

Benefit Costs Costs Charges Costs Total
Standard Lines $40.0 $ 40.0
Speciaity Lines 7.0 7.0
CNA Re 2.0 $ 4.0 6.0
Total Property-Casuaity 49.0 4.0 53.0
Group Operations 1.0 1.0
Life Operations 2.0 $ 2.0 $35.0 53.0
Other Insurance 2.0 52.0 21.0 82.0
Tota! $68.0 $56.0 $30.0 $35.0 $189.0

All lease termination costs and impaired asset charges, except lease
termination costs incurred by operations in the United Kingdom and
software write-offs incurred by Life Operations, were charged to the
Other Insurance segment because office closure and consolidation
decisions were not within the control of the other segments affected.
Lease termination costs incurred in the United Kingdom relate solely to
the operations of CNA Re. All other charges were recorded in the segment
benefiting from the services or existence of an employee or an asset.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Standard Lines were $40.0, related
entirely to employee termination and related benefit costs for planned
reductions in the workforce of 1,063 positions, gross and net, of which
$27.0 refated to severance and outplacement costs and $13.0 related
to other salary costs. Through December 31, 2001, approximately 510
employees were released due to the 2001 Plan. Approximately 272 of

these employees were administrative, technology or financial support
staff; approximately 164 of these employees were underwriters, claim
adjusters and related insurance services staff; and approximately 74
employees were in various other positions.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Specialty Lines were $7.0, related
entirely to employee termination and related benefit costs for planned
reductions in the workforce of 177 positions, gross and net, of which
$5.0 related to severance and outplacement costs and $2.0 related
to other salary costs. Through December 31, 2001, approximately
107 employees were released due to the 2001 Plan. Approximately
47 of these employees were administrative, technology or financial
support staff; approximately 45 of these employees were under-
writers, claim adjusters and related insurance services staff; and
approximately 15 of these employees were in variocus other positions.
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The 2001 Plan charges incurred by CNA Re were $6.0. Costs related
to employee termination and benefit costs for planned reductions in
the workforce of 33 positions, gross and net, amounted to $2.0, all of
which related to severance and outplacement costs. Through
December 31, 2001 no employees in CNA Re were released due to
the 2001 Plan. The remaining $4.0 of charges incurred by CNA Re
related to lease termination costs.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Group Operations were $1.0, related
entirely to employee termination and related benefit costs for planned
reductions in the workforce of 38 positions, gross and net. Through
December 31, 2001, no employees in Group Operations were released
due to the 2001 Plan.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by Life Operations were $53.0. Costs
related to employee termination and related benefit costs for planned
reductions in workforce of 356 positions, gross and net, amounted to
$3.0, of which $8.0 related to severance and cutplacement costs and
$1.0 related to other salary costs. Through December 31, 2001, seven
employees were released due to the 2001 Plan, which were primarily
administration, technology, and financial support staff positions. Life
Operations incurred $9.0 of impaired asset charges related to software.

Other costs of $35.0 in Life Operations related to a write-off of deferred
acquisition costs on in-force variable life and annuity contracts, as CNA

believes that the decision to discontinue these products will negatively -

impact the persistency of the business.

The 2001 Plan charges incurred by the Other Insurance segment were
$82.0. Costs related to employee termination and related benefit costs
for planned reductions in workforce of 194 positions, gross and net,
amounted to $9.0, of which $6.0 related to severance and cutplacement
costs and $3.0 related to other salary costs. Through December 31,
2001, 129 employees were released due to the 2001 Plan.
Approximately 114 of these employees were administrative, technology
or financial support staff and approximately 15 of these employees were
in other positions. The Other Insurance segment also incurred $73.0 of
lease termination and asset impairment charges related to office closure
and consolidation decisions not within the control of the other segments
affected.

In connection with the 2001 Plan, CNA accrued $189.0 of these
restructuring and other related charges (the “2001 Plan Initial Accrual”).
These charges include employee termination and related benefit costs,
lease termination costs, impaired asset charges and other costs.

The following table summarizes the 2001 Plan Initial Accrual and the activity in that accrual during 2001:

Employee

Termination Lease Impaired

and Related Termination Asset Cther

Benefit Costs Costs Charges Costs Total
2001 Plan Initial Accrual $68.0 $56.0 $30.0 $ 35.0 $189.0
Cost that did not require cash (35.0) (35.0)
Payments charged against liability (2.0) (2.0)
Accrued costs $66.0 $56.0 $30.0 $152.0

Additionally, at December 31, 2000, an accrual of $7.0 for lease
termination costs remained related to the August 1998 restructuring
(“1998 Plan”). Approximately $6.0 of these costs were paid in 2001,
resulting in a remaining accrual of $1.0 at December 31, 2001. No
restructuring and other related charges were incurred for the 1998
Plan during 2001 or 2000. Restructuring and other related charges for
the 1998 Plan amounted to $83.0 in 1999.

NOTE 14. BENEFIT PLANS

Pension Plans ~ The Company has several non-contributory defined
benefit plans for eligible employees. The benefits for certain plans
which cover salaried employees and certain union employees are
based on formulas which include, amang others, years of service and
average pay. The benefits for one plan which covers union workers
under various union contracts and certain salaried employees are
based on years of service multiplied by a stated amount. Benefits for
another plan are determined annually based on a specified percentage
of annual earnings (based on the participant's age) and a specified

interest rate (which is established annually for all participants) applied to
accrued balances.

The Company’s funding policy is to make contributions in accordance
with applicable governmental regulatory requirements. The assets of
the plans are invested primarily in interest-bearing obligations and for
one plan with an insurance subsidiary of CNA, in its separate account
business.

QOther Postretirement Benefit Plans ~ The Company has several
postretirement benefit plans covering eligible employees and retirees.
Participants generally become eligible after reaching age 55 with
required years of service. Actual requirements for coverage vary by
plan. Benefits for retirees who were covered by bargaining units vary
by each unit and contract. Benefits for certain retirees are in the form
of a Company health care account.

Benefits for retirees reaching age 65 are generally integrated with
Medicare. Other retirees, based on plan provisions, must use Medicare




as their primary coverage, with the Company reimbursing a portion of
the unpaid amount; or are reimbursed for the Medicare Part B premium
or have no Company coverage. The benefits provided by the Company
are basically health and, for certain retirees, life insurance type benefits.

The Company does not fund any of these benefit plans and accrues
postretirement benefits during the active service of those employees
who would become eligible for such benefits when they retire.

In 2000, CNA recorded pretax curtailment charges of approximately
$13.0 related to employee’s elections regarding participation in a
defined benefit pension plan. This change resuited in a reduction of

The weighted average rates used in the actuarial assumptions were:

Pension Benefits

Note 14, Benefit Plans — Continued

the pension benefit obligation of $37.0.

In 1999, CNA recorded pretax curtailment and other related charges
of approximately $8.0 related to the transfer of personal lines
insurance business to Allstate as discussed in Note 12. This
transaction resulted in a reduction of the pension and postretirement
benefit obligations of $44.0 and $2.0, respectively.

In 1999, CNA amended certain plans to change, among cther things,
early retirement eligibility and the level of employer contributions.
These actions resulted in a reduction in pension and postretirement
benefit obligations of approximatety $10.0 and $48.0, respectively.

Other Postretirement Benefits

Year Ended December 31 2001

2000

1999 2001 2000 1999

7.3%
7.5% to0 9.0%
5.3% to 5.8%

Discount rate
Expected return on plan assets
Rate of compensation increase

7.5%
7.8% t0 8.0%
5.5% to 5.8%

7.8% to 8.0% 7.3% 75% 7.8% to8.0%

6.8% to 8.0%
55%105.7%

Net periodic benefit cost components:

Pension Benefits

Other Postretirement Benefits

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
Service cost $ 514 $ 451 $ 796 $ 9.5 $10.1 $14.8
Interest cost 195.2 187.4 180.9 33.8 33.0 314
Expected return on pian assets (194.5) (172.2) (145.3)
Amortization of unrecognized net asset 0.5 5.6 5.6
Amortization of unrecognized

net loss (gain) 2.8 2.5 119 2.7) (4.4) (3.4)
Amortization of unrecognized prior

service cost 7.6 7.7 9.9 (17.8) (17.6) (14.3)
Curtailment loss 2.8 129 8.0
Special termination benefit 1.7
Net periodic benefit cost $ 67.5 $ 890 $150.6 $22.8 3211 $285

For measurement purposes, a trend rate for covered costs from 4.0%
to 9.0% pre-65 and 11.0% post-65, was used. These trend rates are
expected to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 4.0% to 5.0% at
a rate of 0.5% per annum. The health care cost trend rate assumption
has a significant effect on the amount of the benefit obligation and
periodic cost reported. An increase (or decrease) in the assumed
heaith care cost trend rate of 1% would increase (or decrease) the
postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2001 by $24.8

(or $22.9) and the total of service and interest cost components of net
periodic postretirement benefit cost for 2001 by $1.9 (or $2.0).

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and
fair value of plan assets for pension plans with an accumulated benefit
obligation in excess of plan assets were $2,202.2, $1,938.3 and
$1,951.7, respectively, at December 31, 2001 and $2,019.4,
$1,788.4 and $1,779.4, respectively, at December 31, 2000.
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The following provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits

2001 2000 2001 2000
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at January 1 $2,668.2 $2,533.0 $ 458.6 $ 4119
Service cost 51.4 451 2.5 10.1
Interest cost 1¢5.2 1874 33.8 33.0
Plan participants’ contributions 9.8 8.0
Amendments 46 (0.7) (2.8)
Actuarial loss 156.1 108.2 43.3 38.6
Benefits paid from plan assets (185.6) (173.1) (43.5) (40.2)
Curtailment (1.3) (37.0) (7.0)
Special termination benefits 1.7
Benefit obligation at December 31 2,885.7 2,668.2 503.8 458.6
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 2,481.1 2,104.9
Actual return on plan assets 213.6 3104
Company contributions 214.5 2388 33.7 32.2
Plan participants’ contributions 2.8 8.0
Benefits paid from plan assets (185.6) (173.1) (43.5) (40.2)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 2,723.6 2,481.1
Benefit obligation over plan assets (162.1) (187.1) (503.8) (458.6)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 319.7 188.6 33.6 (5.5)
Unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) 42.1 50.7 (105.7) (126.3)
Unrecognized net obligation 0.4
Accrued benefit cost $ 199.7 $ 526 $(575.9) $ (550.4)
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated

Balance Sheets consist of:

Prepaid benefit cost $ 278.4 $ 1470
Accrued benefit liability (104.0) (100.6) $(575.9) $(590.4)
Intangible asset 0.2 0.2
Accumulated other comprehensive income 25.1 6.0
Net amount recognized $ 1%9.7 $ 526 $(575.9) $ (590.4)

Savings Plans — The Company and its subsidiaries have several
contributory savings plans which allow employees to make regular
contributions based upon a percentage of their salaries. Matching
contributions are made up to specified percentages of employees’
contributions. The contributions by the Company and its subsidiaries
to these plans amounted to $67.2, $61.6 and $39.6 for the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Stock Option Plans — In 2000, shareholders approved the Loews
Corporation 2000 Stock Option Plan (the “Plan”). The aggregate
number of shares of Common Stock for which options may be granted
under the Plan is 2,000,000; and the maximum number of shares of

Common Stock with respect to which options may be granted to any
individual in any calendar year is 400,000. The exercise price per
share may not be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock
on the date of grant. Generally, options vest ratably over a four-year
period and expire in ten years, The Company has elected to follow
Accounting Principles Board Opinion (“APB") No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees” and related interpretations in accounting
for its employee stock options and awards. Under APB No. 25, no
compensation expense is recognized when the exercise prices of
options equals the fair value (market price) of the underlying stock on
the date of grant.




A summary of the Company’s stock option transactions follows:

Note 14. Benefit Plans — Continued

2001 2000
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number of Exercise Number of Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price
Options outstanding, January 1 264,000 $30.140
Granted 284,800 46.918 264,000 $30.140
Exercised (11,200) 30.140
Canceled (1,200) 55.860
Options outstanding, December 31 535,700 $39.002 264,000 $30.140
Options exercisable, December 31 66,850 $32.776
Shares available for grant, December 31 1,452,400 1,736,000

The following table summarizes information about the Company’s stock options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Weighted

Number Average Weighted Number Weighted
Outstanding at Remaining Average "Exercisable at Average
December 31, Contractual Exercise December 31, Exercise

Range of exercise prices 2001 Life Price 2001 Price
$30.14 252,100 7.9 $30.140 58,750 $30.140
$46.705 270,600 8.9 46.705 2,100 46.705
$45.14 - $63.42 13,000 9.0 50.526 6,000 53.716

SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” requires
the Company to disclose pro forma information regarding option
grants made to its employees. SFAS No. 123 specifies certain
valuation techniques that produce estimated compensation charges
for purposes of valuing stock option grants. These amounts have not
been included in the Company's Consolidated Statements of
Operations, because APB No. 25 specifies that no compensation
charge arises when the price of the employees’ stock options equal the
market value of the underlying stock at the grant date. Several of the
Company's subsidiaries also maintain their own stock option plans.
The pro forma effect of applying SFAS No. 123 includes the
Company's share of expense related to the subsidiaries’ plans as well.
The Company’'s pro forma net (loss) income for the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000, was $(591.5) and $1,875.2 or $(3.03)
and $9.44 per share, respectively.

The fair value of granted options was estimated at the grant date using
the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The weighted average fair
value per share of options granted during 2001 and 2000 was $16.90
and $10.73, respectively. The following weighted average assumptions
were used for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000: risk
free interest rate of 5.3% and 6.7%; expected dividend yield of 1.1%
and 1.6%; expected option life of 5 years; and expected stock price
volatility of 35.2% and 33.4%, respectively.

NOTE 15. REINSURANCE

CNA assumes and cedes reinsurance with other insurers and
reinsurers and members of various reinsurance pools and
associations. CNA utilizes reinsurance arrangements to limit its
maximum loss, provide greater diversification of risk, minimize
exposures on larger risks and to exit certain lines of business.
Reinsurance coverages are tailored to the specific risk characteristics
of each product line and CNA's retained amount varies by type of
coverage. Generally, property risks are reinsured on an excess of loss,
per risk basis. Liability coverages are generally reinsured on a quota
share basis in excess of CNA's retained risk. CNA's life reinsurance
includes utilization of coinsurance, yearly renewable term and
facultative programs. A majority of the reinsurance utilized by CNA's life
insurance operations relates to term life insurance policies. Term life
insurance policies issued from 1994 onward are generally ceded at
60% to 90% of the face value from first dollar. Universal Life policies
issued from 1898 onward are generally ceded at 75% of the face value
from first dollar.

CNA's overall reinsurance program includes certain property-casualty
contracts, such as the corporate aggregate treaties discussed in more
detail later in this section, that are entered into and accounted for on
a “funds withheld” basis. Under these contracts, CNA records a funds
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withheld liability, which is included in reinsurance balances payable,
for substantially all of the ceded premiums. These reinsurance
contracts require CNA to increase the funds withheld balance at stated
interest crediting rates. The funds withheld liability is reduced by any
cumulative claim payments made by CNA in excess of CNA's retention
under the reinsurance contract. If the funds withheld liability is
exhausted, additional claim payments are recoverable from the
reinsurer.

Interest cost on these contracts, which is included in other net
investment income, was $241.0, $87.0 and $22.0 in 2001, 2000 and
1999. The amount subject to interest crediting rates on such contracts
was $2,724.0 and $522.0 at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

The ceding of insurance does not discharge the primary liability of
CNA. Therefore, a credit exposure exists with respect to property,
liability and life reinsurance ceded to the extent that any reinsurer is
unable to meet the obligations assumed under reinsurance
agreements.

Amounts receivable from reinsurers were $13,823.4 and $9,397.3 at
December 31, 2001 and 2000. Of these amounts, $838.0 and $821.0
were billed to reinsurers as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, as
reinsurance contracts generally require payment of claims by the
ceding company befare the amount can be billed to the reinsurer. The
remaining receivable relates to the estimated case and IBNR reserves

The effects of reinsurance on earned premiums are as follows:

and future policyholder benefits ceded under reinsurance contracts.

CNA attempts to mitigate its credit risk related to reinsurance by
entering into reinsurance arrangements only with reinsurers that have
credit ratings above certain levels and by obtaining substantial
amounts of collateral. The primary methods of obtaining collatera! are
through reinsurance trusts, letters of credit and funds withheld
balances. Such collateral was approximately $3,677.0 and $1,266.0
at December 31, 2001 and 2000. The allowance for doubtful
accounts related to reinsurance receivables was $170.0 and $179.0
at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

CNA's largest recoverables from a single reinsurer, including prepaid
reinsurance premiums, were approximately $1,487.0, $1,374.0,
$889.0 and $463.0 at December 31, 2001 from Hannover
Reinsurance (Ireland) Ltd., Allstate Insurance Corporation, American
Reinsurance Company and European Reinsurance Company of
Zurich.

Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits reported in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations are net of reinsurance
recoveries of $7,288.0, $4,863.0 and $3,224.0 for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 19983.

Life premiums are primarily from long duration contracts, and
property-casualty premiums and accident and health premiums are
primarily from short duration contracts.

Direct Assumed Ceded Net

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Property-casualty $ 8,708.0 $1,228.0 $4,283.0 $ 4,953.0
Accident and health 3,644.0 176.0 136.0 3,684.0
Life 1,256.0 217.0 745.0 728.0
Total $13,608.0 $1,621.0 $5,864.0 $ 9,365.0
Year Ended December 31, 2000

Property-casualty $ 8,383.0 $1,955.0 $3,421.0 $ 6,923.0
Accident and health 3,644.0 484.0 487.0 3,641.0
Life 1,227.0 220.0 537.0 3910.0
Total $13,260.0 $2,659.0 $4,4450 $11,474.0
Year Ended December 31, 1999

Property-casualty $ 9,158.0 $1,816.0 $2,199.0 $ 87750
Accident and health 3,730.0 198.0 397.0 3,531.0
Life 1,174.0 222.0 420.0 976.0
Total $14,062.0 $2,236.0 $3,016.0 $13,282.0




In 1999, CNA entered into an aggregate reinsurance treaty related to
the 1999 through 2001 accident years covering substantially all of
CNA's property-casualty lines of business (the “Aggregate Cover").
CNA has two sections of coverage under the terms of the Aggregate
Cover. These coverages attach at defined loss and allocated loss
adjustment expense (collectively, “losses”) ratios for each accident
year. Coverage under the first section of the Aggregate Cover, which is
available for all accident years covered by the contract, has annual
limits of $500.0 of ceded losses with an aggregate limit of $1,000.0 of
ceded losses for the three-year period. The ceded premiums are a
percentage of ceded losses and for each $500.0 of limit the ceded
premium is $230.0. The second section of the Aggregate Cover, which
is only available for accident year 2001, provides additional coverage

iNote {5, rRetnsurarnce — Continved

of up to $510.0 of ceded losses for a maximum ceded premium of
$310.0. Under the Aggregate Cover, interest charges on the funds
withheld accrue at 8.0% per annum. If the aggregate loss ratio for the
three-year period exceeds certain thresholds, additional premiums
may be payable and the rate at which interest charges are accrued
would increase to 8.3% per annum.

The coverage under the second section of the Aggregate Cover was
triggered for the 2001 accident year. As a result of losses related to the
WTC event, the fimit under this section was exhausted. Additionally, as
a result of the significant reserve additions recorded during 2001, the
$500.0 limit on the 1999 accident year under the first section was also
fully utilized. No losses have been ceded to the remaining $500.0 of
limit on accident yvears 2000 and 2001 under the first section.

The impact of the Aggregate Cover for the year ended December 31, 2001 was as follows:

Ceded earned premiums $ (543.0)
Ceded ciaim and claim adjustment expenses 1,010.0
Interest charges (81.0)
Pretax benefit on operating results $ 386.0

In 2001, CNA entered into a one-year aggregate reinsurance treaty
related to the 2001 accident year covering substantially all property-
casualty lines of business in the Continental Casualty Company Pool
(the “CCC Cover"). The loss protection provided by the CCC Cover
has an aggregate limit of approximately $760.0 of ceded losses. The

CCC Cover provides continuous coverage in excess of the second
section of the Aggregate Cover discussed above. Under the CCC
Cover, interest charges on the funds withheld generally accrue at
8.0% per annum. The interest rate increases to 10.0% per annum if
the aggregate loss ratio exceeds certain threshaolds.

The impact of the CCC Cover for the year ended December 31, 2001 was as follows:

Ceded earned premiums $(260.0)
Ceded claim and claim adjustment expenses 470.0
Interest charges (20.0)
Pretax benefit on operating results $ 190.0
NOTE 16. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

2001 Quarter Ended Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31
Total revenues $5,153.8 $4,840.9 $4,318.5 $5,104.0
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles 188.1 165.7 (1,415.2) 525.6
Per share .98 .85 (7.18) 2.67
Net income (loss) 188.1 165.7 (1,415.2) 472.3
Per share .28 .85 (7.18) 2.40
2000 Quarter Ended Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 March 31
Total revenues $5,524.2 $5,757.3 $ 5314.0 $ 4,655.7
Net income 502.9 679.6 510.6 1836
Per share 2.55 3.45 2.58 .80
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NOTE 17. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Insurance Related

Tobacco Litigation — Four CNA insurance subsidiaries are defendants
in a lawsuit arising out of policies allegedly issued to Liggett Group, Inc.
(“Liggett"). The lawsuit was filed by Liggett and its current parent,
Brooke Group Holding Inc., in the Delaware Superior Court, New
Castle County, on January 26, 2000. The lawsuit, which involves
numerous insurers, concerns coverage issues relating to over 1,000
tobacco-related claims asserted against Liggett over the past 20 years.
However, Liggett only began submitting claims for coverage under the
policies in January 2000. The trial court granted the CNA insurance
subsidiaries’ summary judgment motions asserting that they have no
duty to defend or to indemnify as to a number of representative
lawsuits. The Delaware Supreme Court has accepted an appeal of
these rulings. CNA believes its coverage defenses are strong; and
therefore, based on facts and circumstances currently known,
management believes that the ultimate outcome of the pending
litigation will not materially affect the results of operations and/or
financial position of CNA.

IGI Contingency — In 1997, CNA Reinsurance Company Limited
(“CNA Re L1d.") entered into an arrangement with |0A Global, Ltd.
(“IOA™), an independent managing general agent based in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to develop and manage a book of accident
and health coverages. Pursuant to this arrangement, 1Gl Underwriting
Agencies, Ltd. (“iGI"), a personal accident reinsurance managing
general underwriter, was appointed to underwrite and market the book
under the supervision of [OA. Between April 1, 1997 and December
1, 1899, IGI underwrote a number of reinsurance arrangements with
respect to personal accident insurance worldwide (the “IGl Program™).
Under various arrangements, CNA Re Ltd. both assumed risks as a
reinsurer and also ceded a substantial portion of those risks to other
companies, including other CNA insurance subsidiaries and ultimately
to & group of reinsurers participating in a reinsurance pool known as
the Associated Accident and Health Reinsurance Underwriters
(“AAHRU") Facility. CNA's Group Operations business unit
participated as a pool member in the AAHRU Facility in varying
percentages between 1997 and 1999.

CNA has determined that a small portion of the premiums assumed
under the I1G! Program related to United States workers’ compensation
“carve-out” business. CNA is aware that a number of reinsurers with
workers’ compensation carve-out insurance exposure have disavowed
their obligations under various legal thecries. If one or more such
companies are successful in avoiding or reducing their liabilities, then
it is likely that CNA's fiability will also be reduced. Moreover, based on
information known at this time, CNA reasonably believes it has strong
grounds for avoiding a substantial portion of its United States workers’
compensation carve-out exposure through legal action.

As noted, CNA arranged substantial reinsurance protection to manage

its exposures under the IGI Program. CNA believes it has valid and
enforceable reinsurance contracts with the AAHRU Facility and other
reinsurers with respect to the I1GI Program, including the United States
workers’ compensation carve-out business. However, certain
reinsurers dispute their liabilities to CNA, and CNA has commenced
arbitration proceedings against such reinsurers.

CNA has established reserves for its estimated exposure under the
program and an estimate for recoverables from retrocessionaires.

CNA is pursuing a number of loss mitigation strategies. Although the
results of these various actions to date support the recorded reserves,
the estimate of ultimate losses is subject to considerable uncertainty.
As a result of these uncertainties, the results of operations in future
years may be adversely affected by potentially significant reserve
additions. Management does not believe that any such reserve
additions will be material to the equity of CNA.

Other Contingencies — In the normal course of business, CNA has
obtained letters of credit in favor of various unaffiliated insurance
companies, regulatory autharities and other entities. At December 31,
2001 there were approximately $270.0 of outstanding letters of credit.

CNA has committed approximately $152.0 to future capital calls from
various third party limited partnership investments in exchange for an
ownership interest in the related partnerships.

CNA has a commitment to purchase a $100.0 floating rate note issued
by the Californian Earthquake Authority in the event California
earthquake related insurance losses exceed $4,900.0 prior to
December 31, 2002.

CNA has entered into a limited number of guaranteed payment
contracts primarily relating to telecommunication services amounting
to approximately $41.0. Estimated future minimum purchases under
these contracts are as follows: $14.0 in 2002; $14.0 in 2003; $10.0
in 2004; and $3.0 in 2005.

Tobacco Related

Approximately 4,675 product liability cases are pending against
cigarette manufacturers in the United States; Lorillard is a defendant
in approximately 4,275 of these cases. Lawsuits continue to be filed
against Lorillard and other manufacturers of tobacco products. Some
of the lawsuits also name the Company as a defendant. Among the
4,675 product liability cases, approximately 1,250 cases are pending
in a West Virginia court. Another group of approximately 2,835 cases
has been brought by flight attendants alleging injury from exposure to
environmental tobacco smoke in the cabins of aircraft. Lorillard is a
defendant in all of the flight attendant suits and is a defendant in most
of the cases pending in West Virginia.

Excluding the flight attendant and West Virginia suits, approximately
575 product liability cases are pending against U.S. cigarette
manufacturers. Of these 575 cases, Lorillard is a defendant in




approximately 275 cases. The Company is a defendant in approxi-
mately 45 of these actions, although it has not received service of
process in approximately 10 of them.

Tobacco litigation includes various types of claims. In these actions,
plaintiffs claim substantial compensatory, statutory and punitive
damages, as well as equitable and injunctive relief, in amounts ranging
into the billions of dollars. These claims are based on a number of legal
theories including, among other theories, theories of negligence, fraud,
misrepresentation, strict liability, breach of warranty, enterprise liability
(including claims asserted under the Racketeering Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations Act), civil conspiracy, intentional infliction of
harm, violation of consumer protection statutes, violation of antitrust
statutes, and failure to warn of the harmful and/or addictive nature of
tobacco products.

Some cases have been brought by individual plaintiffs who allege
cancer and/or other health effects resulting from an individual's use of
cigarettes and/or smokeless tobacco products, addiction to smoking or
exposure to environmental tobacco smoke. These cases are generally
referred to as “conventional product liability cases.” In other cases,
plaintiffs have brought claims as purported class actions on hehalf of
large numbers of individuals for damages allegedly caused by smoking.
These cases are generally referred to as “purported class action cases.”
In other cases, plaintiffs are U.S. and foreign governmental entities or
entities such as labor unions, private companies, hospitals or hospital
districts, American Indian tribes, or private citizens suing on behalf of
taxpayers. Plaintiffs in these cases seek reimbursement of health care
costs allegedly incurred as a result of smoking, as well as other alleged
damages. These cases are generally referred to as “reimbursement
cases.” In addition, there are claims for contribution and/or indemnity
in relation to asbestos claims filed by asbestos manufacturers or the
insurers of asbestos manufacturers. These cases are generally referred
to as “claims for contribution.”

In addition to the above, claims have been brought against Lorillard
seeking damages resulting from alleged exposure to asbestos fibers
which were incorporated into filter material used in one brand of
cigarettes manufactured by Lorillard for a limited period of time,
ending more than 40 years ago. These cases are generally referred to
as “filter cases.” Approximately 30 filter cases are pending against
Lerillard.

SIGNIFICANT RECENT DEVELOPMENTS - During December of 2001,
the Florida Third District Court of Appeal denied defendants’ motion
for rehearing, for rehearing en banc, and for certification to the Florida
Supreme Court of a ruling by the trial court from October of 2000 in
the product liability litigation relating to present or former flight
attendants. The October of 2000 decision may be construed to hold
that the flight attendants are not required to prove the substantive
liability elements of their claims for negligence, strict liability and
breach of implied warranty in order to recover damages. During
January of 2002, the defendants, which include Lorillard, filed a notice
to invoke the discretionary jurisdiction of the Florida Supreme Court in
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order to seek review of the trial court's October of 2000 ruling and the
orders by the Florida Third District Court of Appeal that affirmed the
October of 2000 decision.

During November of 2001, a jury in the Circuit Court of Ohio County,
West Virginia returned a verdict in favor of the defendants, including
Lorillard, in the case of Blankenship v. American Tobacco Company, et
al. (Circuit Court, Ohio County, West Virginia, filed January 31, 1997),
a class action case. The court has denied plaintiffs’ motion for new
trial. The time for plaintiffs to appeal has not expired.

During November of 2001, the California Court of Appeal, First
Appellate District, affirmed the trial court’s final judgment in favor of
the plaintiff in the case of Henley v. Philip Morris inc., a conventional
product liability case. During 1999, a jury in the Superior Court of
California, San Francisco County, found in favor of plaintiff at trial and
awarded her $1.5 in actual damages and $50.0 in punitive damages.
The trial court subsequently reduced the punitive damages award to
$25.0. Philip Morris has filed a petition for review with the California
Supreme Court. The California Supreme Court has accepted the case
for review. Neither the Company nor Lorillard is a defendant in this
matter.

On October 5, 2001, a jury returned a verdict in favor of the
defendants in Tompkin v. The American Tobacco Company, et al., a
conventional product liability case in the United States District Court
for the Northern District of Ohio. Lorillard was a defendant in the case.
The court has denied plaintiff's motion for new trial and entered final
judgment in favor of the defendants. Plaintiff has noticed an appeal
from the judgment to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit.

On June 6, 2001, a jury awarded $5.5 in compensatory damages and
$3,000.0 in punitive damages to the plaintiff in Boeken v. Philip
Morris, Inc., a conventional product liabitity case in the Superior Court
of Los Angeles County, California. The court ruled that it would grant
in part Philip Marris's mation for a new trial and hold a new trial limited
to plaintiff's punitive damages claim if plaintiff did not consent to a
reduction of the award to $100.0. Plaintiff accepted the reduced
award and the trial court entered an amended judgment awarding
plaintiff $100.0 in punitive damages. Philip Morris has noticed an
appeal from the amended judgment to the California Court of Appeals.
Neither the Company nor Lorillard was a defendant in this matter.

On June 4, 2001, the jury in the case of Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of New Jersey, Inc., et al. v. Philip Morris, Incorporated, et al., a health
plan reimbursement case pending in the U.S. District Court for the
Eastern District of New York, returned a verdict awarding damages
against the defendants, including Lorillard. In this trial, the jury heard
evidence as to the claims of only one of the plan plaintiffs, Empire Blue
Cross and Blue Shield, referred to as Empire. In its June 4, 2001
verdict, the jury found in favor of the defendants on some of Empire’s
claims, one of which findings precluded the jury from considering
Empire’s claims for punitive damages. The jury found in favor of
Empire on certain other of plaintiff's claims. As a result of these




findings, Empire is entitled to an award of approximately $17.8 in total
actual dameges, including approximately $1.5 attributable to Lorillard.
The court denied plaintiff's post-verdict application for trebling of the
damages awarded by the jury. On November 1, 2001, the court
entered a final judgment that reflects the jury's verdict. In the final
Jjudgment, Empire was awarded approximately $1.5 in actual damages
and approximately fifty-five thousand dollars in pre-judgment interest
for @ total award against Lorillard of approximately $1.6. The
defendants, including Lorillard, have noticed an appeal from the final
judgment to the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit.
Plaintiff's counsel has sought an award of $39.0 in attorneys’ fees.
This matter also is a part of the litigation described under the heading
“Eastern District of New York Litigation” discussed below,

SETTLEMENT OF STATE REIMBURSEMENT CASES — On November
23, 1998, Lorillard, Philip Morris Incorporated, Brown & Williamson
Tobacco Corporation and R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Company, the
“Original Participating Manufacturers,” entered into a Master
Seftlement Agreement with 46 states, the District of Columbia, the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the U.S. Virgin Islands,
American Samoa and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana
Islands to settle the asserted and unasserted health care cost recovery
and certain other claims of those states. These settling entities are
generally referred to as the “Settling States.” The Original Participating
Manufacturers had previously settled similar claims brought by
Mississippi, Florida, Texas and Minnesota, which together with the
Master Settlement Agreement are generally referred to as the “State
Settlement Agreements.”

The State Settlement Agreements provide that the agreements are not
admissions, concessions or evidence of any liability or wrongdoing on
the part of any party, and were entered into by Lorillard and the other
participating manufacturers to avoid the further expense,
inconvenience, burden and uncertainty of litigation.

The State Settlement Agreements also include provisions relating to
significant advertising and marketing restrictions, public disclosure of
certain industry documents, limitations on challenges to tobacco
control and underage use laws, and other provisions.

In addition, as part of the Master Settlement Agreement, the Original
Participating Manufacturers committed to work cooperatively with the
tobacco growing community to address concerns about the potential
adverse economic impact on that community. On January 21, 1999,
the Original Participating Manufacturers reached an agreement to
establish a $5,150.0 trust fund payable between 1999 and 2010 to
compensate the tobacco growing communities in 14 states. Payments
to the trust fund are to be allocated among the Original Participating
Manufacturers according to their relative market share of domestic
cigarette shipments, except that Philip Morris paid more than its
market share in 1999 but will have its payment obligations reduced in
2009 and 2010 to make up for the overpayment. Of the total
$5,150.0, a total of $389.0 was paid in 1999, 2000 and 2001, $79.9
of which was paid by Lorillard. Lorillard believes its remaining

payments under the agreement will total approximately $435.0. All
payments will be adjusted for inflation, changes in the unit volume of
domestic cigarette shipments, and the effect of new increases in state
or federal excise taxes on tobacco products that benefit the tobacco
growing community.

Lorillard believes that the State Settlement Agreements will materially
adversely affect its cash flows and operating income in future years.
The degree of the adverse impact will depend, among other things, on
the rates of decline in U.S. cigarette sales in the premium price and
discount price segments, Lorillard’s share of the domestic premium
price and discount price cigarette segments, and the effect of any
resulting cost advantage of manufacturers not subject to significant
payment obligations under the State Settlement Agreements. Almost
all domestic manufacturers have agreed to become subject to the
terms of the Master Settlement Agreement.

Lorillard recorded pretax charges of $1,140.4, $1,076.5 and $1,065.8
for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1899, respectively,
to account for its obligations under the State Settlement Agreements.
Lorillard's portion of ongoing adjusted payments and legal fees is
based on its share of domestic cigarette shipments in the year
preceding that in which the payment is due. Accordingly, Lorillard
records its portions of ongoing settlement payments as part of cost of
manufactured products sold as the related sales occur.

CONVENTIONAL PRODUCT LIABILITY CASES ~ Conventional product
liability cases are cases in which individuals allege they or their
decedents have been injured due to smoking cigarettes, due to expo-
sure to environmental tobacco smoke, due to use of smokeless tobacco
products, or due to cigarette or nicotine dependence or addiction.
Plaintiffs in most conventional product liability cases seek unspecified
amounts in compensatory damages and punitive damages. Lorillard is
a defendant in approximately 1,300 of these cases. This total includes
approximately 1,150 cases pending in West Virginia that are part of a
consolidated proceeding. Additional cases are pending against other
cigarette manufacturers. The Company is a defendant in seven of the
cases filed by individuals, although four of the cases have not been
served on the Company. The Company is not a defendant in any of the
conventional product liability cases pending in West Virginia.

Since January 1, 2000, 13 cases filed by individual plaintiffs have
been tried. Lorillard was a defendant in three of the 13 cases, and
juries returned verdicts in favar of the defendants in each of these
three matters. The Company was not a defendant in any of the 13
conventional product liability cases tried since January 1, 2000. Trial
is proceeding in one matter filed by individuals. Neither Lorillard nor
the Company were defendants in this matter.

Lorillard was not a defendant in ten of the individual cases tried since
January 1, 2000. Juries have returned verdicts in favor of the
defendants in four of the cases. In a fifth case, a court granted the
defendant's motion for directed verdict. Five cases have been decided
in plaintiffs' favor. Due to various factors, including the filing of




appeals, plaintiffs have not been able to execute on any of the
judgments reflecting the adverse verdicts. in a 2002 case, a Kansas
jury awarded a plaintiff $0.2 in actual damages and found that plaintiff
had presented evidence that entitles him to recover an award for
punitive damages. The determination of the punitive damages award
will be decided by the court at a later date. No challenges to this
verdict have been filed to date. In 2001, a Florida jury awarded a
plaintiff $0.17 in actual damages but declined to award punitive
damages. The court has not ruled to date on the defendant’s post-trial
motions. During 2001, & California jury awarded a plaintiff
approximately $5.5 in actual damages and $3,000.0 in punitive
damages, although the court subsequently reduced the punitive
damages award to $100.0. The defendant has noticed an appeal from
the final judgment. During 2000, a California jury awarded plaintiffs
$21.5. The defendants have noticed an appeal from the final
judgment. During 2000, a Florida jury awarded a plaintiff $0.2 in
actual damages but it declined to award punitive damages. The trial
court subsequently granted the defendant's post-trial motion and
entered a final judgment in favor of the defendant. The plaintiff has
noticed an appeal.

Appeals also are pending in two cases in which adverse verdicts were
returned prior to January 1, 2000. Neither Lorillard nor the Company
are defendants in either of these matters. In one of these matters, the
California Supreme Court issued a ruling during January of 2002 that
accepted for review the defendant’s appeal from a 1999 judgment by
a California court that reflects an award to a plaintiff of $26.5. The
California Court of Appeal, in rulings issued during 2001, affirmed this
judgment and subsequently denied the defendant's motion for
rehearing. In the second of these matters, the Oregon Court of
Appeals, during October of 2001, took under advisement the appeal
from the judgment reflecting an award to an Qregon plaintiff of $32.8.

During 2001, another cigarette manufacturer, Brown & Williamson
Tobacco Corporation, paid $1.1 in damages and interest to a former
smoker and his spouse for injuries incurred as a result of smoking.
Carter v. Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation (Circuit Court,
Duval County, Florida, filed February 10, 1995). In the 1996 trial of
that case, the jury awarded plaintiffs a total of $0.8 in damages.
Plaintiffs did not seek punitive damages. in 1998, the Florida Court of
Appeal reversed the judgment, holding that plaintiffs’ claims were
barred by the statute of limitations, The Florida Supreme Court,
however, reinstated the jury's damages award during 2000 and denied
Brown & Williamson's motion for rehearing during 2001. Brown &
Williamson's motion to stay the mandate pending the resolution of its
petition for writ of certiorari to the U.S. Supreme Court was denied.
Brown & Williamson therefore paid approximately $1.1 in damages
and interest to the plaintiffs during 2001. Brown & Williamson
subsequently filed a petition for writ of certiorari with the U.S. Supreme
Court. On June 29, 2001, the U.S. Supreme Court declined to accept
for review the petition for writ of certicrari. Lorillard was not a
defendant in this matter.
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Some cases against U.S. cigarette manufacturers and manufacturers
of smokeless tobacco products are scheduled for trial during 2002
and beyond. These trials include a consolidated trial of the cases
brought by approximately 1,250 West Virginia smokers or users of
smokeless tobacco products that is scheduled to begin during
September of 2002. Lorillard is & defendant in some of the cases set
for trial, including the consolidated West Virginia trial. The trial dates
are subject to change.

The California Supreme Court is reviewing decisions by the California
Court of Appeals as to whether a California statute bars claims against
cigarette manufacturers if the claims accrued between 1988 and
1998. The California Attorney General has filed an amicus brief with
the Supreme Court that supports the position of the plaintiffs in these
suits.

Flight Attendant Cases — There are approximately 2,835 cases
pending in the Circuit Court of Dade County, Florida against Lorillard
and three other U.S. cigarette manufacturers in which the plaintiffs are
present or former flight attendants, or the estates of deceased flight
attendants, who allege injury as a result of exposure to environmental
tobacco smoke in aircraft cabins. The Company is not a defendant in
any of the flight attendant cases.

The suits were filed as a result of a settiement agreement on October
10, 1997 by the parties to Broin v. Philipo Morris Companies, Inc., et al.
(Circuit Court, Dade County, Florida, filed October 31, 1991), a class
action brought on behalf of flight attendants claiming injury as a result
of exposure to environmental tobacco smoke. The settlement
agreement was approved by the trial court on February 3, 1998.
Pursuant to the settlement agreement, among other things, Lorillard
and three other U.S. cigarette manufacturers paid approximately
$300.0 to create and endow a research institute to study diseases
associated with cigarette smoke. In addition, the settlerment agreement
permitted the plaintiff class members to file individual suits. These
individuals may not seek punitive damages for injuries that arose prior
to January 15, 1997.

During October of 2000, the Circuit Court of Dade County, Florida
entered an order that may be construed to hold that the flight
attendants are not required to prove the substantive liability elements
of their claims for negligence, strict liability and breach of implied
warranty in order to recover damages. The court further ruled that the
trials of these suits are to address whether the plaintiffs’ alleged
injuries were caused by their exposure to environmental tobacco
smoke and, if so, the amount of damages to be awarded. It is not clear
how the trial judges will apply this order. The Florida Third District
Court of Appeal dismissed as premature defendants’ appeal from the
October of 2000 decision. The Court of Appeal denied defendants’
motion for rehearing and for rehearing en banc or, in the alternative,
for certification of the October of 2000 ruling to the Florida Supreme
Court. During January of 2002, the defendants, which include
Lorilard, filed a natice to invoke the discretionary jurisdiction of the
Florida Supreme Court in order to seek review of the trial court’s
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October of 2000 ruling and the orders by the Florida Third District
Court of Appeal that affirmed the October of 2000 decision.

Trial has been held in one of the flight attendant cases. On April 5,
2001, a jury in the Circuit Court of Dade County, Florida returned a
verdict in favor of Lorillard and the other defendants in the case of
Fontana v. Philip Morris Incorporated, et al. The court has entered final
judgment in favor of the defendants and has denied plaintiff's post-trial
motions. Plaintiff has noticed an appeal to the Florida Third District
Court of Appeal.

Additional flight attendant cases are set for trial. Approximately 15
such cases are scheduled for trial between April and October of 2002.

CLASS ACTION CASES - Certain cases have been filed against
cigarette manufacturers, including Lorillard, in which plaintiffs purport
to seek class certification on behalf of groups of cigarette smokers.
Lorillard is a defendant in approximately 25 of these cases, six of
which also name the Company as a defendant. Two cases that name
both the Company and Lorillard as defendants have not been served
on any of the parties. Neither Lorillard nor the Company are
defendants in approximately 20 additional class action cases pending
against other cigarette manufacturers, many of which assert claims on
behalf of smokers of “light” cigarettes. As discussed under “Significant
Recent Developments,” a verdict was returned in favor of defendants
in one of those matters, Blankenship v. American Tobacco Company,
et al. during November of 2001. Trial proceedings are underway in the
case of Scott v. The American Tobacco Company, et al. The remaining
cases that are pending before trial courts are in the pre-trial, discovery
stage. Most of the suits in which Lorillard or the Company were
defendants seek class certification on behalf of residents of the states
in which the purporied class action cases have been filed, although
some suits seek class certification on behalf of residents of multiple
states. Plaintiffs in all but two of the purported class action cases seek
class certification on behalf of individuals who smoked cigarettes or
were exposed to environmental tobacco smoke. In one of the two
remaining purported class action cases, plaintiffs seek class
certification on behalf of individuals who paid insurance premiums.
Plaintiffs in the other remaining suit seek class certification on behalf
of U.S. residents under the age of 22 who purchased cigarettes as
minars and who do not have personal injury claims. Plaintiffs in a few
of the reimbursement cases, which are discussed below, also seek
certification of such cases as class actions.

Various courts have ruled on mations for class certification in smoking
and health-related cases. In 12 state court cases, which were pending
in five states and the District of Columbia, courts have denied plaintiffs’
class certification motions. In another 15 cases, cigarette
manufacturers have defeated motions for class certification before
either federal trial courts or courts of appeal from cases pending in 13
states and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. The denial of class
certification in a New York federal court case, however, was due to the
court's interest in preserving judicial resources for a potentially broader
class certification ruling in In re Simon (i) Litigation, which is

discussed below. In six cases in which Lorillard is a defendant,
plaintiffs’ motions for class certification have been granted and
appeals either have been rejected at the interlocutory stage, or, in one
case, plaintiffs’ claims were resolved through a settlement agreement.
These six cases are Broin (which is the matter concluded by a
settlement agreement and discussed under “Conventional Product
Liability Cases ~ Flight Attendant Cases”), Engle, Blankenship, Scott,
Daniels and Brown. In addition to these six cases, motions for class
certification have been granted in as many as five of the “light”
cigarette cases. Neither Lorillard nor the Company are defendants in
these matters.

Theories of liability asserted in the purported class action cases
include a broad range of product liability theories, including those
based on consumer protection statutes and fraud and
misrepresentation. Plaintiffs seek damages in each case that range
from unspecified amounts to the billions of dollars. Most plaintiffs seek
punitive damages and some seek treble damages. Plaintiffs in many of
the cases seek medical monitoring. Plaintiffs in some of the purported
class action cases are represented by a well-funded and coordinated
consortium of law firms throughout the United States.

The Engle Case — Trial began during July of 1998 in the case of Engle
v. R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Co., et al. (Circuit Court, Dade County,
Florida, filed May 5, 1994). The trial court, as amended by the Florida
Court of Appeal, granted class certification on behalf of Florida
residents and citizens, and survivors of such individuals, who have
been injured or have died from medical conditions allegedly caused by
their addiction to cigarettes containing nicotine.

The case is being tried in three phases. The first phase began during
July of 1998 and involved consideration of certain issues claimed to be
common to the members of the class and their asserted causes of
action.

On July 7, 1999, the jury returned a verdict against defendants,
including Lorillard, at the conclusion of the first phase. The jury found,
amang other things, that cigarette smoking is addictive and causes
lung cancer and a variety of other diseases, that the defendants
concealed information about the health risks of smoking, and that
defendants’ conduct rose to a level that would permit a potential award
or entitlement to punitive damages. The verdict permitted the trial to
proceed to a second phase. The jury was not asked to award damages
in the Phase One verdict.

By order dated July 30, 1999 and supplemented on August 2, 1999,
together, the “Punitive Damages Order,” the trial judge amended the
trial plan with respect to the manner of determining punitive damages.
The Punitive Damages Order provided that the jury would determine
punitive damages, if any, on a lump-sum doilar amount basis for the
entire qualified class. The Third District of the Florida Court of Appeal
rejected as premature defendants’ appeals from the Punitive Damages
Order, and the Florida Supreme Court declined to review the Punitive
Damages Order at that time.




The first portion of Phase Two of the trial began on November 1, 1999
before the same jury that returned the verdict in Phase One. In the first
part of Phase Two, the jury determined issues of specific causation,
reliance, affirmative defenses, and other individual-specific issues
related to the claims of three named plaintiffs and their entitlement to
damages, if any.

On April 7, 2000, the jury found in favor of the three plaintiffs and
awarded them a total of $12.5 in economic damages, pain and
suffering damages and damages for loss of consortium. After awarding
damages to one of the three plaintiffs, the jury appeared to find that
his claims were barred by the statute of limitations. The final judgment
entered by the trial court on November 6, 2000 reflected the damages
award, and held that only a portion of this plaintiff's claims were barred
by the statute of Iimitations.

The second part of Phase Two of the trial began on May 22, 2000 and
was heard by the same jury that heard the trial's prior phases and
considered evidence as to the punitive damages to be awarded to the
class. On July 14, 2000, the jury awarded approximately $145,000.0
in punitive damages against all defendants, including $16,250.0
against Lorillard.

On November 6, 2000, the Circuit Court of Dade County, Florida,
entered a final judgment in favor of the plaintiffs. The judgment also
provides that the jury's awards bear interest at the rate of 10% per
year. The court’s final judgment denied various of defendants’ post-
trial motions, which included a motion for new trial and a motion
seeking reduction of the punitive damages award. Lorillard has noticed
an appeal from the final judgment to the Florida Third District Court of
Appeal and has posted its appellate bond in the amount of $100.0
pursuant to Florida legislation enacted in May of 2000 limiting the
amount of an appellate bond required to be posted in order to stay
execution of a judgment for punitive damages in a certified class
action. While Lorillard believes this legislation is valid and that any
challenges to the possible application or constitutionality of this
legislation would fail, during May of 2001, Lorillard and two other
defendants jointly contributed a total of $709.0 to a fund (held for the
benefit of the Engle plaintiffs) that will not be recoverable by them even
if challenges to the judgment are resolved in favor of the defendants.
As a result, the class has agreed to a stay of execution, referred to as
the Engle agreement, on its punitive damages judgment until appeliate
review is completed, including any review by the U.S. Supreme Court.
Lorillard contributed a total of $200.0 to this fund, which included the
$100.0 that was posted as collateral for its appellate bond.
Accordingly, Lorillard has recorded a pretax charge of $200.0 in the
year ended December 31, 2001.

In the event that Lorillard, Inc.'s balance sheet net worth falis below
$921.2 (as determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in effect as of July 14, 2000), the stay granted
in favor of Lorillard in the Engle agreement would terminate and the
class would be free to challenge the Florida legislation.
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In addition, the Engle agreement requires Lorillard to obtain the written
consent of class counsel or the court prior to selling any trademark of
or formula comprising a cigarette brand having a U.S. market share of
0.5% or more during the preceding calendar year. The Engle
agreement also requires Lorillard to obtain the written consent of the
Engle class counsel or the court to license to a third party the right to
manufacture or sell such a cigarette brand unless the cigarettes to be
manufactured under the license will be sold by Lorillard.

Now that the jury has awarded punitive damages and final judgment
has been entered, Lorillard believes that it is unclear how the Punitive
Damages Order will be implemented. The Punitive Damages Order
provides that the lump-sum punitive damages amount, if any, will be
allocated equally to each class member and acknowledges that the
actual size of the class will not be known until the last case has
withstood appeal, i.e., the punitive damages amount, if any,
determined for the entire gualified class, would be divided equally
among those plaintiffs who are ultimately successful. The Punitive
Damages Order does not address whether defendants would be
required to pay the punitive damages award, if any, prior to a
determination of claims of all class members, which is Phase Three of
the trial plan, a process that could take years to conclude. The final
judgment entered by the court on November 6, 2000 directs that the
amounts awarded by the jury are to be paid immediately. Phase Three
would address potentially hundreds of thousands of other class
members' claims, including issues of specific causation, reliance,
affirmative defenses and other individual-specific issues regarding
entitlement to damages, in individual trials before separate juries.

Lorillard has been named in six separate lawsuits that are pending in
the Florida courts in which the plaintiffs claim that they are members
of the Engle class, that all liability issues associated with their claims
were resolved in the earlier phases of the Engle proceedings, and that
trials on their claims should proceed immediately. Lorillard is opposing
trials of these actions on the grounds that they should be considered
during Phase Three of the Engle case and should be stayed while the
Engle appeal is proceeding.

Lorillard remains of the view that the £ngle case should not have been
certified as a class action. Lorillard believes that class certification in
the Engle case is inconsistent with the majority of federal and state
court decisions which have held that mass smoking and health claims
are inappropriate for class treatment. Lorillard has challenged the
class certification, as well as numerous other legal errors that it
believes occurred during the trial. Lorillard believes that an appeal of
these issues on the merits should prevail.

Other Class Action Cases — On November 14, 2001, a jury in the
Circuit Court of Ohio County, West Virginia returned a verdict in favor
of the defendants, including Lorillard, in the case of Blankenship v.
American Tobacco Company, et al. (Circult Court, Ohio County, West
Virginia, filed January 31, 1997). The court has denied plaintiffs’
moation for new trial. The time for plaintiffs to appeal has not expired.
During 2000, the court granted plaintiffs” motion for class certification.
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The court ruled that the class consisted of West Virginia residents who
were cigaretle smokers on or after January 31, 1995; who had a
minimum of a five pack-year smoking history as of December 4, 2000;
who had not been diagnosed with certain medical conditions; and who
had not received health care funded by the State of West Virginia. The
West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals declined to review
defendants’ petition for a writ of prohibition against the class
certification ruling. Plaintiffs sought the creation of a fund, the purpose
of which would be to pay for class members to receive medical
monitoring for chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, emphysema
and lung cancer. Lorillard was a defendant in the case.

Jury selection began during June of 2001 in the case of Scott v. The
American Tobacco Company, et al. (District Court, Orleans Parish,
Louisiana, filed May 24, 1996). A twelve-member jury and ten
alternate jurors were selected, but the Louisiana Court of Appeals and
the Louisiana Supreme Court, in response to writ applications initiated
by the defendants, excused a total of nine jurors or alternate jurors.
The Supreme Court directed the trial court to re-open the jury selection
process in order to select additional jurors. In their writ applications,
defendants contended that several selected jurors had family
members who were potential members of the class certified by the trial
court, and that the selected jury was biased against the defendants.
Nine new alternate jurors were selected by the court in proceedings
that conciuded during December of 2001. Defendants subsequently
filed an application for supervisory writ with the Fourth District of
Louisiana Court of Appeals regarding errors in the jury selection
process. Defendants contend that some of the newly selected
alternate jurors have family members that could benefit from an award
to the class certified by the court, and that these jurors have indicated
that they want their family members to receive the relief plaintiffs are
requesting. The court has not announced when the jury as finally
constituted would begin hearing evidence in the trial. The trial court
has certified a class comprised of residents of the State of Louisiana
who desire to participate in medical monitoring or smoking cessation
programs and who began smoking prior to September 1, 1988, or who
began smoking prior to May 24, 1996 and allege that defendants
undermined compliance with the warnings on cigarette packages.
Lorillard is a defendant in the case.

During December of 2000, the Superior Court of San Diego County,
California issued an order in the case of Daniels v. Philip Morris,
Incorporated, ef al. that granted plaintiffs’ motion for class certification
on behalf of California residents who, while minors, smoked at least
one cigarette between April 1994 and December 31, 1999. Trial in this
matter is scheduled to begin during July of 2002. Lorillard is a
defendant in the case.

During April of 2001, the Superior Court of San Diego County,
California in the case of Brown v. The American Tobacco Company,
Inc., et al., granted in part plaintiff's motion for class certification and
certified a class comprised of aduit residents of California who smoked
- at least one of defendants' cigarettes during the applicable time period

and who were exposed to defendants’ marketing and advertising
activities in California. Certification was granted as to plaintiff's claims
that defendants violated California Business and Professions Code
sections 17200 and 17500. The court subsequently defined the
applicable class period for plaintiff's claims, pursuant to a stipulation
submitted by the parties, as June 10, 1993 through April 23, 2001.
Trial is scheduled to begin during October of 2002. Lorillard is a
defendant in the case.

REIMBURSEMENT CASES - In addition to the cases settled by the
State Settlement Agreements described above, approximately 50 other
suits are pending, comprised of cases brought by the U.S. federal
government, county governments, city governments, unions,
American Indian tribes, hospitals or hospital districts, private
companies and foreign governments filing suit in U.S. courts, in which
plaintiffs seek recovery of funds allegedly expended by them to provide
health care to individuals with injuries or other health effects allegedly
caused by use of tobacco products or exposure to cigarette smoke.
These cases are based on, among other things, equitable claims,
including injunctive relief, indemnity, restitution, unjust enrichment
and public nuisance, and claims based on antitrust laws and state
consumer protection acts. Plaintiffs in some of these actions seek
certification as class actions. Plaintiffs seek damages in each case that
range from unspecified amounts to the billions of dollars. Most
plaintiffs seek punitive damages and some seek treble damages.
Plaintiffs in some of the cases seek medical monitoring. Lorillard is
named as a defendant in all of the reimbursement cases except for a
few of those filed in U.S. courts by foreign governments. The Company
is named as a defendant in approximately 30 of the pending reim-
bursement cases, although it has not received service of four of these
matters.

U.S. Federal Government Action — The U.S. federal government filed a
reimbursement suit on September 22, 1999 in the U.S. District Court for
the District of Columbia against Lorillard, other U.S. cigarette
manufacturers, some parent companies and two trade associations. The
Company is not a defendant in this action. Plaintiff asserted claims under
the Medical Care Recovery Act, the Medicare as Secondary Payer
provisions of the Social Security Act, and the Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations Act. The government alleges in the complaint that
it has incurred costs of more than $20,000.0 annually in providing health
care costs under several federal programs, including Medicare, military
and veterans' benefits programs, and the Federal Employee Health
Benefits Program. The federal government seeks to recover an
unspecified amount of health care costs, and various types of other relief,
including disgorgement of profits, injunctive relief and declaratory relief
that defendants are liable for the government’s future costs of providing
health care resulting from the defendants’ alleged wrongful conduct.

During September of 2000, the court granted in part and denied in
part defendants’ motion to dismiss the complaint. The court dismissed
plaintiff's claims asserted under the Medical Care Recovery Act as well
as those under the Medicare as Secondary Payer provisions of the




Sacial Security Act. The court denied the motion as to plaintiff's claims
under the Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act.
Plaintiff sought modification of the trial court’s order as it related to the
dismissal of the Medical Care Recovery Act claim. In an amended
complaint filed during February of 2001, plaintiff attempted to replead
the Medicare as Secondary Payer claim. In a July of 2001 decision,
the court reaffirmed its dismissal of the Medical Care Recovery Act
claims. The court also dismissed plaintiff's reasserted claims under the
Medicare as Secondary Payer Act. Trial in this matter is scheduled to
begin during June of 2003. The court has denied a motion for
intervention and a propesed complaint in intervention filed by the
Cherokee Nation Tribe on behalf of a purported nationwide class of
American Indian tribes.

in Jure of 2001, the government invited defendants in the lawsuit,
including Lorillard, to meet to discuss the possibility of a settlement of
the government’s case. Lorillard participated in one such meeting and
no further meetings are scheduled.

Reimbursement Cases filed by Foreign Governments in U.S. Courts -
Cases have been brought in U.S. courts by 13 nations, 11 Brazilian
states, 11 Brazilian cities and one Canadian province. Both the
Company and Lorillard are named as defendants in most of the cases.
The Company has not received service of process of the cases filed by
two of the nations and by one of the Brazilian states. Four of the cases
have been voluntarily dismissed. During 2001, a federal court of
appeal affirmed orders dismissing three of the cases, and the U.S.
Supreme Court denied plaintiffs’ petitions for writ of certiorari. During
2001, a Florida court dismissed two of the suits, and the plaintiff in one
of the two actions has noticed an appeal. In addition, Lorillard and the
Company were dismissed from three suits that remain pending against
other defendants.

In 1977, Lorillard sold substantially all of its trademarks outside of the
United States and the international business assaciated with those
brands. Performance by Lorillard of obligations under the 1977
agreement reflecting the sale was guaranteed by the Company.
Lorillard and the Company have received notice from Brown &
Williamson Tobacco Corporation, which claims to be a successor to the
purchaser, that indemnity will be sought under certain indemnification
provisions of the 1977 agreement with respect to suits brought by
various of the foregoing foreign jurisdictions, and in certain cases
brought in foreign countries by individuals concerning periods prior to
June 1977 and during portions of 1978.

Reimbursement Cases by American Indian Tribes — American Indian
tribes are the plaintiffs in four pending reimbursement suits. Most of
these cases have been filed in tribal courts. Lorillard is a defendant in
each of the cases. The Company is not named as a defendant in any
of the pending tribal cases. One of the four cases is pending before a
federal court of appeals following plaintiffs’ appeal from an order that
granted defendants’ motion to dismiss the complaint. The remaining
three cases are in the pre-trial, discovery stage.

Note 17. Legal Proceedings ana Contingent Liabilities — Continued

Reimbursement Cases by Private Companies and Health Plans or
Hospitals and Hospital Districts — One case is pending against
cigarette manufacturers in which the plaintiff is a not-for-profit
insurance company. Lorillard is a defendant in the pending case. The
Company is not a defendant in this matter.

On June 4, 2001, trial concluded in the case of Blue Cross and Blue
Shield of New Jersey as to certain of the claims asserted by one of the
plan plaintiffs, Empire Blue Cross and Blue Shield. For a discussion of
this case, see “Significant Recent Developments.”

In addition, one case is pending in which the plaintiff is a group of
lllinois hospital districts. Another suit filed by a group of New York
hospitals or hospital districts was dismissed by the court during
December of 2001, and the plaintiffs have noticed an appeal. Lorillard
is named as a defendant in both such cases. The Company is not
named as a defendant in either of the cases filed by hospitals or
hospital districts. In one additional suit, a city governmental entity and
several hospitals or hospital districts are plaintiffs. The Company is a
defendant in this case.

Reimbursement Cases by Labor Unions — Seven reimbursement
cases are pending in various federal or state courts in which the
plaintiffs are labor unions, their trustees or their trust funds. Lorillard is
a defendant in each of these suits. The Company is a defendant in two
of the pending suits. Approximately 75 union cases have been
dismissed in recent years. Some of these cases were dismissed
voluntarily, while others were dismissed as a result of defendants’
moations. Appeals were sought from some of these dismissal rulings
and defendants have prevailed in each of these appeals. The Second,
Third, Fifth, Seventh, Eighth, Ninth and Eleventh Circuit Courts of
Appeal have found in favor of the defendants in each of the appeals
from dismissal orders entered by the federal trial courts that were
submitted to them, and the U.S. Supreme Court has denied petitions
for writ of certiorari that sought review of some of these decisions.
During 2001, an intermediate California court of appeal affirmed the
final judgment entered in favor of the defendants in a union case
pending in the state. The plaintiffs have sought review of the case by
the California Supreme Court. In addition, the Circuit Court of Appeals
for the District of Columbia entered a ruling in 2001 that reversed a
decision by a district court refusing to dismiss a union case. Several
cases pending in state courts also have been dismissed.

Eastern District of New York Litigation — On April 18, 2000, a federal
judge in the Eastern District of New York issued an order that
consolidates, for settlement purposes only, ten pending cases
involving Lorillard as well as other industry defendants. These cases
include three contribution cases (Falise v. The American Tobacco
Company, et al., H.K. Porter Company, Inc. v. The American Tobacco
Company, Inc., et al. and Raymark Industries, Inc. v. The American
Tobacco Company, Inc., et al.), two unfon cases (Bergeron, et al. v.
Philip Morris, Inc., et al. and The National Asbestos Workers Medical
Fund, et al. v. Philip Morris Incorporated, et al.), one private company
case (Blue Cross and Blue Shield of New Jersey, Inc., et al. v. Philip
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Morris Incorporated, et al.), two smoking and health class actions that
have been served on defendants (Decie v. The American Tobacco
Company, Inc., et al. and Simon v. Philip Morris Incorporated, et al.),
one smoking and health class action in which none of the defendants
has received service of process (Ebert v. Philip Morris Incorporated, et
al.)and one case that contains elements of both a smoking and health
class action and a private citizen reimbursement case (Mason v. The
American Tobacco Company, Inc., et al.). The Falise and H.K. Porter
cases have been voluntarily dismissed. The judge’s order invited the
federal government to join in the settlement discussions. On July 31,
2000, the federal judge orally proposed the formation of a national
punitive damages class action for the purposes of settlement.
Pursuant to the judge's proposal, Lorillard entered into discussions
with a committee of counsel representing a broad-based group of
plaintiffs in an effort to arrive at a comprehensive settlement of all
exemplary and punitive damage claims, including claims involved in
the Engle class action in Florida described above. The parties were
unable to reach an understanding and the negotiations were
suspended in late 2000.

The federal judge directed that a combined suit be filed encompassing
all of the claims pending before him that name cigarette
manufacturers as defendants. This matter is styled /n re Simon (1)
Litigation (U.S. District Court, Eastern District, New York, filed
September 6, 2000). The Company and Lorillard are defendants in
this proceeding. In @ November of 2000 ruling, the court stated that
Simon I should be triable without appreciable delay should it be
certified. During March of 2001, the court heard argument of plaintiffs’
motion for class certification, plaintiffs’ motion for appointment of class
counsel, and defendants’ motion to dismiss the complaint, During
December of 2001, the plaintiffs proposed to the court that a test case
comprising the claims of 15 individual plaintiffs be tried. Plaintiffs were
directed to file a complaint during January of 2002 that asserts claims
on behalf of a group of individuals. On January 31, 2002, a complaint
on behalf of 13 individual smokers, or the estates of deceased
smokers, was filed. Lorillard is named as a defendant in this suit. The
Company is not named as a defendant. A trial date of this case has not
been scheduled.

Trial was held in two of the matters during 2001. During January of
2001, the court declared a mistrial in the case of Falise v. The
American Tobacco Company, et al., a contribution case. The plaintiffs,
who were the trustees of the Johns Manville Trust, voluntarily
dismissed the case during 2001 and relinguished their right to seek a
re-trial. During June of 2001, a verdict was returned in the case of
Blue Cross and Biue Shield of New Jersey (trial was limited to the
claims of only one plan plaintiff), a reimbursement case described
above. Following conclusion of the Blue Cross trial, the U.S. District
Judge stayed the claims asserted in the suit by the other plan plaintiffs
pending resolution of defendants’ appeal. The U.S. District Judge also
stayed several of the cases involving cigarette manufacturers pending
before the judge.

CONTRIBUTION CLAIMS - In addition to the foregoing cases,
approximately 15 cases are pending in which private companies seek
recovery of funds expended by them to individuals whose asbestos
disease or illness was alleged to have been caused in whole or in part
by smoking-related ilinesses. Lorillard is named as a defendant in
each action, although it has not received service of process in one of
the cases. The Company is named as a defendant in three of the cases
but has not received service of process in one of them. As noted under
“Eastern District of New York Litigation,” plaintiffs in the Falise case
dismissed their suit against ali defendants and gave up their right to
file suit again in the future. The remaining cases are in the pre-trial,
discovery stage.

FILTER CASES - A number of cases have been filed against Lorillard
seeking damages for cancer and other health effects claimed to have
resulted from exposure to asbestos fibers which were incorporated, for
a limited period of time, ending more than 40 years ago, into the filter
material used in one of the brands of cigarettes manufactured by
Lorillard. Approximately 30 filter cases are pending in federal and state
courts against Lorillard. In certain of these cases, the manufacturer
and supplier of the filter material, Hollingsworth & Vose Company, also
is a defendant. In addition, two matters are pending against
Hollingsworth & Vose Company in which Lerillard is not a party.
Lorillard has agreed to indemnify Hollingsworth & Vose Company with
respect to these matters, including the two cases in which Lorillard is
not named as a defendant. The Company is not a defendant in any of
the pending filter cases. Allegations of liability include negligence,
strict liability, fraud, misrepresentation and breach of warranty.
Plaintiffs in most of these cases seek unspecified amounts in
compensatory and punitive damages.

Trials have been held in 15 such cases. Five such trials have been
held since January 1, 1999. Juries have returned verdicts in favor of
Lorillard in 11 of the 15 trials. Four verdicts have been returned in
plaintiffs’ favor. In a 1995 trial, a California jury awarded plaintiffs
approximately $1.2 in actual damages and approximately $0.7 in
punitive damages. In a 1996 trial, another California jury awarded
plaintiff approximately $0.1 in actual damages. In a 1999 trial, a
Maryland jury awarded plaintiff approximately $2.2 in actual damages.
In a 2000 trial, a California jury awarded plaintiffs $1.1 in actual
damages and the case was settled prior to a determination of punitive
damages.

TOBACCO-RELATED ANTITRUST CASES - Wholesalers and Direct
Purchaser Suits — Lorillard and other domestic and international
cigarette manufacturers and their parent companies, including the
Company, were named as defendants in nine separate federal court
actions brought by tobacco product wholesalers for violations of U.S.
antitrust laws and international law. The complaints allege that defen-
dants conspired to fix the price of cigarettes to wholesalers since 1993
in violation of the Sherman Act. These actions seek certification of a
class including all domestic and international wholesalers similarly
affected by such alleged conduct, and damages, injunctive relief and




attorneys’ fees. These actions were consolidated for pre-trial purposes in
the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia. The Court has
granted class certification for a four-year class (beginning in 1996 and
ending in 2000) of domestic direct purchasers. in February 2002,
Lorillard and the other defendants filed maotions for summary judgment
seeking to dismiss the actions in their entirety. The Company has been
voluntarily dismissed without prejudice from all direct purchaser cases.

Indirect Purchaser Suits ~ Approximately 30 suits are pending in
various state courts alleging violations of state antitrust laws which
permit indirect purchasers, such as retailers and consumers, to sue
under price fixing or consumer fraud statutes. Approximately 18 states
permit such suits. Lorillard is a defendant in all but one of these
indirect purchaser cases. Two indirect purchaser suits, in Arizona and
New York, have been dismissed in their entirety. While one court has
granted plaintiffs motion to certify a class of consumers in one of these
cases, another court has refused to do so, and other motions seeking
class certification have been deferred by other courts pending
resolution of the federal case discussed above. The Company was also
named as a defendant in most of these indirect purchaser cases but
has been voluntarily dismissed without prejudice from all of them.

Tobacco Growers Suit — Deloach v. Philip Morris Inc., et al. (U.S.
District Court, Middle District of North Carolina, filed February 16,
2000). Lorillard is named as a defendant in a lawsuit that, after several
amendments, alleges only antitrust viclations. The other major
domestic tobacco companies are also presently named as defendants,
and the plaintiffs have now added the major leaf buyers as defendants.
This case was originally filed in U.S. District Court, District of Columbia,
and transferred to a North Carolina federal court upon motion by the
defendants. Plaintiffs seek certification of a class including all tobacco
growers and quota holders (the licenses that a farmer must either own
or rent to sell the crop), who sold tobacco or held quota under the
federal tobacco leaf price support program since February of 1996.
The plaintiffs’ claims relate to the conduct of the companies in the
purchase of tobacco through the auction system under the federal
program. The suit seeks an unspecified amount of actual damages,
trebled under the antitrust laws, and injunctive relief.

* kK *

Lorillard believes that it has valid defenses to the cases pending
against it. Lorillard also believes it has valid bases for appeal of the
adverse verdicts against it. To the extent the Company is a defendant
in any of the lawsuits discussed above, the Company believes that it is
not a proper defendant in these matters and has moved or will move
for dismissal of such claims against it. Lorillard will continue to
maintain a vigorous defense in all such litigation. Lorilfard may enter
into discussions in an attempt to settle particular cases if it believes it
is appropriate to do so.

While Lorillard intends to defend vigorously all smoking and health
related litigation which may be brought against it, it is not possible to
predict the outcome of any of this litigation. Litigation is subject to
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many uncertainties, and it is possible that some of these actions could
be decided unfavorably.

In addition, adverse developments in relation to smoking and health,
including the release in 1998 of industry documents, have received
widespread media attention. These developments may reflect
adversely on the tobacco industry and, together with adverse out-
comes in pending cases, could have adverse effects on the ability of
Lorillard to prevail in smoking and health litigation and could prompt
the filing of additional litigation.

Except for the impact of the State Settlement Agreements as described
above, Lorillard is unable to make a meaningful estimate of the
amount or range of loss that could result from an unfavorable outcome
of pending litigation. It is possible that the Company's results of
operations or cash flows in a particular quarterly or annual period or its
financial position could be materially affected by an unfavorable
outcome of certain pending litigation.

OTHER TOBACCO-RELATED LITIGATION - Cigarette Smuggling
Litigation — Lorillard and other domestic cigarette manufacturers and
their parent companies, including the Company, were named as
defendants in cases filed in a Florida court by the Republic of Ecuador,
the Republic of Honduras and the Republic of Belize. Plaintiffs alleged
that the defendants evaded cigarette taxation by engaging in a scheme
to smuggle cigarettes into each nation. Plaintiffs contended defendants
sold cigarettes to distributors who in turn sold the cigarettes to
smugglers. Plaintiffs seek unspecified amounts in actual damages,
treble damages, punitive damages and equitable relief in each of the
three suits. Lorillard and the Company received service of process in
each of the three suits but amended complaints filed in each of the
three cases during December of 2001 dropped claims against both
Lorillard and the Company. While each of the three matters remains
pending against other defendants, neither Lorillard nor the Company
is a party to the actions.

Cigarette Advertising Suit — On June 28, 2001, the U.S. Supreme
Court voided in large part a Massachusetts law that placed restrictions
on cigarette advertising and promotional practices. The Court held that
the Federal Cigarette Labeling and Advertising Act preempts many of
Massachusetts' regulations governing outdoor and point-of-sale
cigarette advertising. The Court also ruled that Massachusetts’ outdoor
and point-of-sale advertising regulations relating to smokeless tobacco
and cigars violate the First Amendment and are unconstitutional.
However, the Court held that the prohibition of self-service promotional
displays relating to cigarettes, cigars and smokeless tobacco products
is constitutional. Such regulations include those designed to prevent
the sale of cigarettes to minors or to regulate conduct as it relates to
the sale or use of cigarettes.

OTHER LITIGATION — The Company and its subsidiaries are also
parties to other litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. The

outcome of this other litigation will nat, in the opinion of management,
materially affect the Company’s results of operations or equity.




NOTE 18. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

L.oews Corporation is a holding company. Its subsidiaries are engaged
in the following lines of business: property, casualty and life insurance
(CNA Financial Corporation, an 89% owned subsidiary); the produc-
tion and sale of cigarettes (Lorillard, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary);
the operation of hotels (Loews Hotels Holding Corporation, a wholly
owned subsidiary); the operation of offshore oil and gas drilling rigs
(Diamond Offshore Drilling, Inc., a 53% owned subsidiary); and the
distribution and sale of watches and clocks (Bulova Corporation, a
SG7% owned subsidiary). Each operating entity is responsible for the
operation of its specialized business and is headed by a chief
executive officer having the duties and authority commensurate with
that position.

CNA's insurance products include property and casualty coverages; life,
accident and health insurance; and retirement products and annuities.
CNA's services include risk management, information services, health
care management and claims administration. CNAs products and
services are marketed through agents, brokers, managing general
agents and direct sales.

Lorillard's principal products are marketed under the brand names of
Newport, Kent, True, Maverick and Old Gold with substantially all of its
sales in the United States. ’

Loews Hotels owns and/or operates 17 hotels, 15 of which are in the
United States and two are in Canada. There is also a property in the
United States under development with an opening date scheduled in
2002.

Diamond Offshore’s business primarily consists of operating 45
offshore drilling rigs that are chartered on a contract basis for fixed
terms by companies engaged in exploration and production of
hydrocarbons. Offshore rigs are mobile units that can be relocated
based on market demand. As of December 31, 2001, 28 of these rigs
were located in the Gulf of Mexico, 5 were located in Brazil and the
remaining 12 were located in various foreign markets.

Bulova distributes and sells watches and clocks under the brand
names of Bulova, Wittnauer, Caravelle and Accutron with substantially
all of its sales in the United States and Canada. All watches and clocks
are purchased from foreign suppliers.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In
addition, CNA does not maintain a distinct investment portfolio for
each of its insurance segments, and accordingly, allocation of assets
to each segment is not performed. Therefore, investment income and
investment gains (losses) are allocated based on each segment's
carried insurance reserves, as adjusted.

The following tables set forth the Company’s consclidated revenues, income and assets by business segment:

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Revenues (a):
CNA Financial:
Property-Casualty $ 7,337.5 $ 9,604.7 $ 9,250.5
Life 1,959.8 1,701.0 1,577.8
Group (b) 3,688.4 3,949.4 3,747.3
Other 217.0 272.5 1,804.8
Total CNA Financial 13,202.8 15,527.6 16,380.4
Lorillard 4,528.5 4,342.4 4,064.5
Loews Hotels (c) 321.8 338.5 3519
Diamond Offshore (d) 942.3 7236 8469
Bulova (e) 146.1 160.1 138.7
Corporate 275.7 159.0 (339.7)
Total $19,417.2 $21,251.2 $21,442.7
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Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999

(Loss) income before taxes and minority interest and cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (a)(f):

CNA Financial:
Property-Casualty $(1,260.6) $ 1,550.4 $ 3233
Life 287.6 285.8 178.0
Group 53.4 134.2 (10.1
Other (1,369.7) (141.5) (490.5)
Total CNA Financial (2,289.3) 1,828.9 0.7
Lorillard 1,104.3 1,223.9 1,079.6
Loews Hotels (c) 29.8 476 1125
Diamond Offshore (d) 228.1 107.7 2380
Bulova (e) 17.8 27.1 20.8
Corporate 96.2 (29.3) (507.4)
Total $ (813.1) $ 3,205.9 $ 94472

Net (loss) income (a)(f):

CNA Financial:
Property-Casualty $ (740.3) $ 8983 $ 2064
Life 164.3 166.0 97.5
Group 34.7 78.8 (1.5)
Other (825.2) (75.1) (259.2)
Total CNA Financial . (1,366.5) 1,068.0 43.2
Loriflard 672.2 753.9 651.9
Loews Hotels (c) 19.5 26.8 70.5
Diamand Offshore (d) 71.0 32.0 72.7
Bulova (e) 10.1 15.0 14.1
Corporate 57.9 (19.0) (331.3)
(535.8) 1,876.7 521.1
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (53.3) (157.9)
Total $ (589.1) $ 1,876.7 $ 3632

Investments Receivables Total Assets

December 31 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
CNA Financia! $35,826.3 $36,059.4 $18,917.4 $14,945.1 $65,914.1 $63,001.6
Lorillard 1,628.9 1,640.9 45.9 68.4 2,769.4 2,671.8
Loews Hotels 98.5 96.5 26.6 42.2 617.9 639.1
Diamond Offshore 1,129.6 851.8 183.7 1535 3,551.9 3,1225
Bulova 13.5 125 77.4 70.7 194.5 186.7
Corporate and eliminations 2,462.3 26716 191.8 21.7 2,203.3 2,219.8
Total $41,159.1 $41332.7 $19,452.8 $153016  $75,251.1 $71,8415
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(a) Investment gains (losses) included in Revenues, Pretax (loss) income and Net (loss) income are as follows:

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999

Revenues and pretax (loss) income:

CNA Financial:
Property-Casualty $ 8835 $ 860.1 $170.7
Life : 188.2 12.8 (42.8)
Group 40.9 62.2 1.2)
Other 152.7 93.4 72.6
Total CNA Financial 1,265.3 1,028.5 199.3
Corporate and other 128.4 (7.4) (472.8)
$1,393.7 $1,021.1 $(273.5)
Net (loss) income:
CNA Financial:
Property-Casualty $ 508.8 $ 4857 $ 951
Life 105.2 84 (29.0)
Group 23.0 35.1 (0.7)
Other 80.1 52.7 345
Total CNA Financial 717.1 581.9 99.9
Corporate and other 75.1 (4.8) (300.7)
$ 792.2 $ 577.1 $(200.8)

b) Includes $2,218.0, $2,100.0 and $2,100.0 under contracts cavering U.S. government employees and their dependents for the respective periods.
¢) Includes gain from the sale of hotel properties of $85.1 ($52.0 after taxes) for the year ended December 31, 1999.

(

(

(d) Includes a gain from the sale of a drilling rig of $13.9 ($4.7 after taxes and minority interest) for the year ended December 31, 2000.

(e) Includes a gain of $5.5 from settlement of a contract dispute ($3.0 after taxes and minority interest) for the year ended December 31, 2000.
(

f) Income taxes and interest expense are as follows:

Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Income Interest Income Interest income Interest
Taxes Expense Taxes Expense Taxes Expense
CNA Financial:
Property-Casualty ‘ $(415.5) $ 5.5 $ 557.8 $ 17.2 $ (44.3) $ 134
Life 99.1 25.8 94.6 0.1 64.1 33
Group 13.8 0.2 436 0.3 (8.3) 0.2
Other (435.7) 125.9 (122.2) 188.7 (95.5) 184.8
Total CNA Financial (738.3) 157.4 573.8 206.3 (84.0) 201.7
Lorillard 432.1 0.7 469.8 1.5 427.7 149 ?
: Loews Hotels 10.3 15.2 208 11.2 420 2.2
] Diamond Offshore 83.2 38.1 41.0 10.3 89.8 9.2
Bulova 7.3 116 6.1
; Corporate 30.0 120.6 (10.1) 127.6 (176.1) 126.3
Total $(175.4) $332.0 $1,106.9 $356.9 $305.5 $354.3
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NOTE 19. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On February 6, 2002, the Company sold 40,250,000 shares of a new
class of its common stock, referred to as “Carolina Group" stock, for
net proceeds of $1,070.5. This stock is designed to track the
performance of the Carolina Group, which will initially consist of: the
Company’s ownership interest in its wholly owned subsidiary, Lorillard,
Inc.; $2,500.0 of notional, intergroup debt owed by the Carolina Group
to the Loews Group, bearing interest at the annual rate of 8.0% and,
subject to optional prepayment, due December 31, 2021; and any
and all liabilities, costs and expenses of Loews Corporation and
Lorillard, Inc. arising out of the past, present or future business of
Lorillard, Inc. The assets and liabilities of the Carolina Group also
include all net income ‘or net losses from the assets and liabilities

Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended December 31, 2001

attributed to the Carolina Group. Each outstanding share of Carolina
Group stock has Yo of a vote per share. Holders of Carolina Group
stock are common stockholders of Loews Corporation.

The issuance of Carolina Group stock has resulted in a two class
common stock structure for Loews Corporation. The outstanding
Carolina Group stock represents a 23.17% economic interest in the
performance of the Carolina Group. The Loews Group consists of all
Loews’s assets and liabilities other than the ownership interest
represented by the outstanding Carolina Group stock, and will include
as an asset the notional, intergroup debt of the Carolina Group.

Consolidating financial statements of Loews Corporation for the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 follows:

Adjustments Consolidated

Carolina Group Lcews Group and Eliminations Loews Corporation

Revenues:
Insurance premiums $9,361.4 $ 9,361.4
Investment income, net of expenses 79.9 2,065.0 2,144.9
Investment gains 1.1 1,392.6 1,393.7
Manufactured products 4,441.3 142.8 4,584.1
Other 7.3 1,925.8 1,933.1
Total 4,529.6 14,887.6 19,417.2
Expenses:
Insurance claims and policyhoiders' benefits 11,382.8 11,382.8
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,803.9 1,803.2
Cost of manufactured products sold 2,168.9 68.2 2,237.1
Other operating expenses (a) 1,255.0 2,968.5 4,223.5
Restructuring and other related charges 251.0 251.0
Interest 0.7 331.3 332.0
Total 3,424.6 16,805.7 20,230.3
1,105.0 (1,918.1) (813.1)

Income tax (benefit) expense 432.3 (607.7) (175.4)
Minority interest (101.9) (101.9)
Total 432.3 (709.6) (277.3)
Income (loss) from operations 672.7 (1,208.5) (535.8)
Equity in earnings of the Carolina Group 672.7 $(672.7))
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of

changes in accounting principles 672.7 (535.8) (672.7) (535.8)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles - net (53.3) (53.3)
Net income (loss) $ 672.7 $ (589.1) $(672.7) $ (589.1)

(@) Includes $2.6 of expenses allocated by the Carolina Group to the Loews Group for computer related charges and $0.2 of expenses allocated by the Loews Group to the Carolina Group for
services provided pursuant to a services agreement, which eliminate in these consolidating statements,

(b) To eliminate the Loews Group’s intergroup interest in the earnings of the Carclina Group.
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Consolidating Statement of Operations
Adjustments Consolidated

Year Ended December 31, 2000 Carolina Group  Loews Group  and Eliminations  Loews Corporation
Revenues:
Insurance premiums $11,471.7 $11,471.7
investment income, net of expenses $ 101.7 2,492.1 2,593.8
Investment (losses) gains 0.6) 1,021.7 1,021.1
Manufactured products 4,233.8 149.8 4,383.6
Other 6.9 1,774.1 1,781.0
Total 4,341.8 16,909.4 21,251.2
Expenses:
Insurance claims and policyholders' benefits 9,830.8 9,830.8
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,879.8 1,879.8
Cost of manufactured products sold 2,178.2 729 2,251.1
Other operating expenses (a) 939.8 2,786.9 3,726.7
Interest 1.5 355.4 356.9
Total 3,1195 149258 18,0453

1,222.3 19836 3,205.9
Income taxes 469.5 637.4 1,106.9
Minority interest 222.3 222.3
Totel 469.5 859.7 1,328.2
Income from operations 752.8 1,1239 1,876.7
Equity in earnings of the Carolina Group 752.8 $(752.8)(b)
Net income $ 7528 $ 1,876.7 $(752.8) $ 1,876.7

(a) Includes $2.6 of expenses allocated by the Caralina Group to the Loews Group for computer related charges and $0.2 of expenses allacated by the Loews Group to the Carolina Group for
services provided pursuant to a services agreement, which eliminate in these consolidating statements.

{b) To eliminate the Loews Group's intergroup interest in the earnings of the Carolina Group.
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Consolidating Statement of Operations

Adjustments Consolidated

Year Ended December 31, 1999 Carolina Group  Loews Group  and Eliminations  Loews Corporation
Revenues:
Insurance premiums $13,276.7 $13,276.7
Investment income, net of expenses $ 657 2,359.6 24253
Investment (losses) gains 1.0 (274.5) (273.5)
Manufactured products 3,991.3 134.0 4,125.3
Other 6.5 1,882.4 1,888.9
Total 4,064.5 17,378.2 21,442.7
Expenses:
Insurance claims and policyholders' benefits 11,890.3 11,820.3
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 21426 2,1426
Cost of manufactured products sold 2,050.5 65.9 2,116.4
Other operating expenses (a) 919.7 2.992.2 391189
Restructuring and other related charges 83.0 83.0
interest 14.9 3394 354.3
Total 2,985.1 17,513.4 20,498.5

1,079.4 (135.2) 944.2
Income tax (benefit) expense 427.6 (122.1) 305.5
Minority interest 1176 117.6
Total 427.6 (4.5) 423.1
Income (loss) from operations 651.8 (130.7) 521.1
Eguity in earnings of the Carolina Group 651.8 $(651.8) ()
Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 651.8 521.1 (651.8) 521.1
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles — net (157.9) (157.9)
Net income $ 651.8 $ 3632 $(651.8) $ 363.2

{a) Includes $2.9 of expenses allocated by the Carolina Group to the Loews Group for computer related charges and $0.1 of expenses allocated by the Loews Group to the Carolina Group for
services provided pursuant to a services agreement, which eliminate in these consolidating statements.

(b) To eliminate the Loews Group's intergroup interest in the earnings of the Carolina Group.
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

Adjustments Consolidated

December 31, 2001 Carolina Group  Loews Group and Eliminations  Loews Corporation
Assets:
Investments $1,628.2 $39,530.2 $41,159.1
Cash 1.7 179.6 181.3
Receivables-net . 45.9 12,406.9 19,452.8
Property, plant and equipment-net 181.2 2,8%94.1 3,075.3
Deferred income taxes 426.6 180.4 607.0
Goodwill and other intangible assets-net 323.8 323.8
Other assets 485.1 3,744.7 4,229.8
Investment in combined atfributed net assets of the Carolina Group 1,274.5 $ (1,274.5)@
Deferred acquisition costs of insurance subsidiaries 2,423.9 2,423.9
Separate account business 3,798.1 3,798.1
Total assets $2,769.4 $73,756.2 $ (1,274.5) $75,251.1
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:
Insurance reserves $43,623.2 $43,623.9
Payable for securities purchased ' 1,365.6 1,365.6
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,602.4 1,602.4
Long-term debt, less unamortized discounts 5,920.3 5,920.3
Reinsurance balances payable 2,722.9 2,722.8
Other liabilities $1,424.9 3,100.3 4,595.2
Separate account business 3,7¢08.1 3,798.1
Total liabilities 1,494.9 62,133.5 63,628.4
Minority interest 1,973.4 1,873.4
Shareholders' Equity:

Commeon steck, $1 par value $ 1915w 121.5

Additional paid-in capital 48.2(0) 48.2

Earnings retained in the business 9,214.9m) 9,214.9

Accumulated other comprehensive income 194.7» 124.7

Combined attributed net assets 1,274.5 9,649.3 (10,923.8)m)
Total shareholders' equity 1,274.5 9,649.3 (1,274.5) 2,649.3
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $2,769.4 $73,756.2 $ (1,274.5) $75,251.1 1
(a) To eliminate the Loews Group's 100% equity interest in the combined attributed net assets of the Carolina Group.
(b) To eliminate the combined attributed net assets of the Carolina Group and the Loews Group, and to record the Loews Corporation consolidated equity accounts at the balance sheet date.
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

Adjustments Consolidated

December 31, 2000 Carolina Group  Loews Group  and Eliminations  Loews Corporation
Assets:
Investments $1,640.9 $39,681.8 $41,332.7
Cash 14 183.8 185.2
Receivables-net ‘ 68.4 15,233.2 15,301.6
Property, plant and equipment-net 199.5 3,006.8 3,206.3
Deferred income taxes 344.8 59.2 404.0
Goodwill and other intangible assets-net 0.6 378.1 378.7
Cther assets 416.2 3,875.1 4,291.3
Investment in combined attributed net assets of

the Carolina Group 1,376.8 $ (1,376.8)a)
Deferred acquisition costs of insurance subsidiaries 2,417.8 2,417.8
Separate account business 4,313.9 4,313.9
Total assets $2,671.8 $70,546.5 $ (1,376.8) $71,841.5
Liabiiities and Shareholders' Equity:
Insurance reserves $39,054.3 $39,054.3
Payable for securities purchased 971.4 9714
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 2,2455 22455
Long-term deht, less unamortized discounts $ 4.0 6,036.0 6,040.0
Reinsurance balances payable 1,381.2 1,381.2
Other liabilities ' 1,291.0 31452 4,436.2
Separate account business 43138 4,313.9
Total liabilities 1,295.0 57,1475 58,442.5
Minority interest 2,207.9 2,207.9
Shareholders' Equity:

Common stock, $1 par value $ 38.6(b) 98.6

Additiona! paid-in capital 144 2 144.2

Earnings retained in the business 10,191.6(0) 10,191.6

Accumulated other comprehensive income 756.7v) 756.7

Combined attributed net assets 1,376.8 11,191.1 (12,567 9)w)
Total shareholders' equity 1,376.8 11,1911 (1,376.8) 11,191.1
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $2,671.8 $70,546.5 $ (1,376.8) $71,841.5

(a) To eliminate the Loews Group's 100% equity interest in the combined attributed net assets of the Carolina Group,
(b} To eliminate the combined attributed net assets of the Carolina Group and the Loews Group, and ta record the Loews Corporation consolidated equity accounts at the balance sheet date.
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Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Carolina Group

Adjustments
Loews Group and Eliminations

Consolidated
Loews Corporation

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 709.7 $ 579.2 $ (750.0) $ 538.2
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (41.2) (461.3) (502.5)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 8.1 269.3 278.4
Change in short-term investments 72.7 3,332.2 3,412.6
Other investing activities (3,124.5) (3,124.5)
40.6 23.4 64.0
Financing activities:
Dividends paid to shareholders (750.0) (112.5) 750.0 (112.5)
Other financing activities (504.3) (504.3)
(750.0) (616.8) 750.0 (616.8)
Net change in cash 0.3 (14.2) (13.9)
Cash, beginning of year 1.4 193.8 195.2
Cash, end of year $ 1.7 $ 179.6 $ 181.3
Year Ended December 31, 2000
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 550.4 $ (689.2) $(300.0) $ (438.8)
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (30.1) (637.1) (667.2)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 1.4 34.7 36.1
Change in short-term investments (222.2) (465.1) (687.3)
Other investing activities 2,308.0 2,308.0
(250.9) 1,240.5 989.6
Financing activities:
Dividends paid to shareholders (300.0) (89.7) 300.0 (99.7)
Other financing activities 0.1) (439.7) (439.8)
(300.1) (539.4) 300.0 (539.5)
Net change in cash (0.6) 119 11.3
Cash, beginning of year 2.0 181.8 183.9
Cash, end of year $ 14 $ 1938 $ 195.2




Note 19, dSuosequent vent — Continued
Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Adjustments Consolidated

Year Ended December 31, 1999 Carolina Group  Loews Group  and Eliminations  Loews Corporation
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $1,024.9 $ (2,682.2) $(300.0) $ (1,857.3)
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (20.7) (687.5) (708.2)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 2.2 97.2 99.4
Change in short-term investments (706.1) 1,489.4 783.3
Other investing activities 2,7538 2,753.9

(724.6) 3,653.0 2,928.4
Financing activities: )
Dividends paid to shareholders (300.0) (108.9) 300.0 (108.9)
Other financing activities (0.1) (965.6) (965.7)

(300.1) (1,074.5) 300.0 (1,074.6)
Net change in cash 0.2 (103.7) (103.5)
Cash, beginning of year 1.8 285.6 287.4
Cash, end of year $ 2.0 $ 1819 $ 1839

ol




The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Loews Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Loews Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000,
and the related consclidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2001, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion

on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards reguire that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Loews Corporation and its
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period

ended December 31, 2001 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consclidated financial statements, in 2001 the Company changed its method of accounting for derivative instruments

and hedging activities.

bi/ﬂ% e An LLP

Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, New York
February 14, 2002
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